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Inc. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

3 

APPEARANCES CONTINUED : 

JOSEPH McGLOTHLIN and TIMOTHY PERRY, McWhi r t e r  , 

Reeves, McGl o th l  i n, Davidson, Decker, Kaufman, Arnol d and 

Steen, P. A . ,  117 South Gadsden Street ,  Tallahassee, F lo r i da  

32301, appearing on behal f  o f  Z-Tel Communications, Inc.  

WAYNE D. KNIGHT and BETH KEATING, FPSC D iv i s ion  o f  

Legal Services, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, appearing on behal f  

o f  FPSC S t a f f .  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



4 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

I N D E X  

WITNESSES 

NAME : PAGE NO. 

JOHN A. RUSCILLI 

D i r e c t  Examination by Mr. Shore 30 
P r e f i  1 ed Surrebuttal Testimon Inser ted 32 
Cross Examination by Ms. McNu t y  52 

56 Cross Examination by Mr. F e i l  
Cross Examination by Mr. McGl o t h l  i n  67 
Redirect Examination by Mr. Shore 71 

Y 

W. KEITH MILNER 

D i rec t  Examination by Mr. Meza 73 
P r e f i  l e d  D i rec t  Testimony o f  Je r ry  Kephart 

76 
P r e f i  1 ed Surrebuttal Testimony o f  Je r ry  Kephart 

79 
Cross Examination by Mr. Hatch 105 
Cross Examination by Mr. F e i l  134 
Cross Examination by Ms. Keating 140 
Redi r e c t  Examination by M r  . Meza 17% 

as Adopted by Ke i th  Mi lner  Inser ted 

as Adopted by Ke i th  Mi lner Inser ted 

C e r t i f i c a t e  o f  Reporter 182 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

5 

EXHIBITS 

NUMBER: I D .  ADMTD. 

1 BST's Responses t o  S t a f f ' s  1 s t  ROGs, 17 28 
Items 1 - 67; 1 s t  RPDs (Non-pro r i e t a r y ) ,  
Items 1 - 18, and 2nd Set o f  RO E s,  
Items 68 - 70 
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P R O C E E D I N G S  

CHAIRMAN JABER: L e t ' s  go on the  record. Counsel, 

read the  not ice.  

MR. KNIGHT: Good morning. Not ice was given on 

February 8th,  2001, i n  Docket Number 990649A-TP, Inves t iga t ion  

i n t o  the  P r i c ing  o f  Unbundled Network Elements, the  BellSouth 

Track, t h a t  a hearing would be heard a t  t h i s  t ime and place f o r  

the purpose set  f o r t h  i n  the not ice.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: L e t ' s  take appearances. You know, 

and i f  you a l l  don ' t  mind making our l i f e  a l i t t l e  b i t  easier 

and going by the  order t h a t ' s  re f l ec ted  on the  prehearing 

order, t h a t  would be great. That would be - - we1 1, Ms. White 

i s  not  even here. 

MR. MEZA: This i s  Jim Meza on behal f  o f  Bel 

With me i s  Andrew Shore and Pa t r i ck  Turner. 

MR. HATCH: Tracy Hatch w i t h  the  l a w  firm o f  

Caparello & Se l f ,  PA, appearing on behal f  o f  AT&T 

Communications o f  the  Southern States, LLC. 

South. 

Messer, 

MS. McNULTY: Donna McNulty appearing on behalf o f  

MCI  WorldCom, Inc.  

MR. FONS: John Fons w i t h  the  Ausley Law F i rm 

representing Spr in t  Communications Company Limited Partnership. 

Also appearing w i t h  me i s  Susan Masterton, Post O f f i ce  Box 

2214, Tallahassee, F lo r ida .  

MR. GROSS: Michael Gross on behal f  o f  F lor ida Cable 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Telecommunications Association. 

MR. FEIL: Matthew F e i l  on behal f  o f  F lo r ida  D ig i ta l  

Network. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Joe McGlothl in o f  the McWhirter, 

Reeves Law F i r m  f o r  Z-Tel Communications. 

CHAIRMAN JABER : Anyone from A1 1 Tel ? 

MR. FONS: I bel ieve t h a t  they were excused e a r l i e r ,  

Chai rman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Oh, thank you. 

MR. KNIGHT: And Wayne Knight and Beth Keating on 

behalf o f  the F lo r ida  Publ ic Service Commission. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. Are there any other 

appearances t h a t  need t o  be made? 

Okay. S t a f f ,  I understand there are a l i s t  o f  

p re l  iminary matters. 

MR. KNIGHT: Yes, Chairman. The f i r s t  matter regards 

S t a f f ' s  s t ipu la ted  Exh ib i t  Number 17, which i s  FDN's discovery. 

S t a f f  bel ieves t h a t  there 's  an issue there t h a t  FDN would l i k e  

t o  address. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. F e i l ?  

MR. FEIL: Yes, Madam Chairman. Last n igh t  i t  was 

discovered t h a t  some o f  the math and tabulat ions on s t ipu la ted  

Exh ib i t  Number 17 were incor rec t .  I t ' s  a conf ident ia l  e x h i b i t .  

We're i n  the process now o f  cor rec t ing  those errors.  Since 

i t ' s  a conf ident ia l  exh ib i t ,  my suggestion would be, i f  i t ' s  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

11 

icceptable t o  the  pa r t i es  and t o  you, i s  t h a t  i f  I could f i l e  

1s a l a t e - f i l e d  hearing e x h i b i t  by the  end o f  next week a 

i ubs t i t u te  page f o r  t h a t  document. I t ' s  a one-page document. 

: ' v e  mentioned t h i s  t o  Mr. Turner and he d i d  not ind ica te  t h a t  

le had any object ion,  but I'll l e t  him speak f o r  himself.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Any object ion? 

MR. TURNER: No object ion.  The one t h i n g  I would - -  
I was may not have been l i s t e n i n g  as wel l  as I should have. 

:xpecting t o  see a corrected copy sometime dur ing the hearing 

it 1 east. 

MR. FEIL: Yeah. I can do t h a t  f o r  Mr. Turner, yes, 

na'am. 

MR. TURNER: As long as I see a corrected copy before 

Ir. Gallagher goes on the stand, I don ' t  t h i n k  there w i l l  be a 

r o b 1  em a t  a1 1 . 
CHAIRMAN JABER: M r .  F e i l  , do we have t o  w a i t  u n t i l  

iex t  week? Why d o n ' t  we j u s t  not i d e n t i f y  t h i s  e x h i b i t ,  S t a f f ,  

i n t i 1  - -  we l l ,  you ' re  assuming we're going t o  be here tomorrow. 

llhy don ' t  we not i d e n t i f y  i t  u n t i l  Mr. F e i l  has prepared the 

me- page suppl ement . 
MR. KNIGHT: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And i f  the hearing concludes p r i o r  

to your being able t o  f i n a l i z e  the e x h i b i t ,  w e ' l l  r e v i s i t  the 

i ssue. 

MR. FEIL: Well, I can, I can present a subst i tu ted 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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e x h i b i t  f o r  Mr. Turner t o  review probably by tomorrow morning. 

But the  problem I have i s  I w i l l  not be able t o  submit i t  t o  

the Commission because i t ' s  con f ident ia l  and I'll have t o  f i l e  

the appropriate papers. That 's  why I was suggesting as a,  

poss ib ly  as a l a t e - f i l e d  hearing e x h i b i t  next week. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I understand. But we won't i d e n t i f y  

i t  u n t i l  the end o f  the day and w e ' l l  go from there.  

MR. FEIL: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I s  t h a t  a l l  r i g h t ,  S t a f f ?  

MR. KNIGHT: Yes. The second i tem i s  BellSo r th ' s  two 

requests f o r  qual i f i e d  representatives o f  Mr. Andrew Shore and 

Mr. Jim Meza. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Any object ion t o  the request 

f o r  a q u a l i f i e d  representative f o r  Mr. Andrew Shore and 

Mr. James Meza? Seeing none, those requests are granted. 

MR. KNIGHT: The t h i r d  i tem i s  from M r .  John Fons, 

counsel f o r  Spr in t .  I bel ieve they have a request. 

MR. FONS: Chairman Jaber, Spr in t  Communications has 

j u s t  one issue i n  t h i s  proceeding we've addressed. We th ink  

t h a t  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r  issue can be adequately handled by the 

other Intervenors, and we would ask the Commission's permission 

t o  withdraw from the hearings t h a t  w i l l  extend only  through 

today, and I ' m  sure t h a t  our absence w i l l  make t h a t  happen. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yeah. Your absence w i  11 expedite 

t h i s  proceeding, I ' m  sure. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Any object ion t o  Spr in t ' s  request t o  be excused from 

the hearing? Seeing none, your request i s  granted. 

MR. FONS: Thank you very much. Happy bir thday. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you. 

MR. KNIGHT: The l a s t  prel iminary matter i s  a request 

from Mr. McGlothlin o f  Z-Tel regarding the order o f  witnesses. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN : Chai rman Jaber , i f necessary , we ' d 

l i k e  a smal l  accommodation. We would l i k e  t o  take D r .  George 

Ford by the end o f  today's business, i f  possible. That would 

allow h i s  attorney t o  dea 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

Mr. Ford out o f  order? 

MR. SHORE: Bel 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

the end o f  the day or - -  
MR. McGLOTHLIN: 

w i th  some c o n f l i c t s  tomorrow. 

I s  there any object ion t o  tak ing 

South has no objection. 

Great. Now, Mr. McGlothlin, j u s t  a t  

He w i l l  be here t h i s  afternoon, so 

a t  whatever po int  i s  appropriate dur ing the day i s  f ine .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Would you j u s t  l e t  me know when he's 

here and when i t  would be a good breaking po in t  t o  take him? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Yes, I w i l l .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. Anything else, M r .  

Knight? 

MR. KNIGHT: That concludes prel iminary matters. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  BellSouth, any 

prel iminary matters? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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MR. MEZA: Yes, ma'am. One matter i s  t h a t  Mr. Ke i th  

Milner i s  going t o  adopt the testimony o f  Witness 

Jerry  Kephart. BellSouth has f i l e d  a l e t t e r  i nd i ca t i ng  such, 

as wel l  as an attachment w i th  Mr. Mi lner 's  experience and CV. 

And we j u s t  ask t h a t  M r .  Milner be allowed t o  adopt the 

testimony o f  Mr. Kephart i n  t h i s  proceeding. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Any objection? 

MR. FEIL: Madam Chairman, FDN doesn't have any 

objection. I j u s t  wanted t o  ask c l a r i f i c a t i o n  though. I s  

i t  - -  am I safe i n  assuming tha t  Mr. Mi lner a lso adopts Mr. 

Kephart's deposit ion testimony and any discovery responses he 

may have provided? 

MR. MEZA: Yes. 

MR. FEIL: Thank you. That 's a l l .  No objection. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Mr. Meza, a t  the r i g h t  

time, when we i n s e r t  the  testimony i n t o  the record, we w i l l  

al low Mr. Milner t o  adopt Mr. Kephart's testimony. 

MR. MEZA: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Any other p re l  iminary matters, 

Bel 1 South? 

MR. SHORE: Madam Chair, I ' m  Andrew Shore from 

BellSouth. Just one other - -  i t  came t o  my a t ten t ion  j u s t  t h i s  

morning tha t  i n  the  prehearing order i n  t h i s  case does not 

i d e n t i f y  an e x h i b i t  t o  Mr . Rusci 11 i ' s surrebuttal  testimony. 

Mr. R u s c i l l i  had o r i g i n a l l y  stated i n  h i s  testimony i n  response 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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t o  Mr. Gallagher o f  FDN doing the same t h a t  he was 

incorporat ing by reference h i s  testimony from the FDN 

a r b i t r a t i o n  w i t h  BellSouth. 

S t a f f  was - -  counsel f o r  S t a f f  was k ind enough t o  

po in t  out t h a t  we needed t o  actual y f i l e  t h a t  along w i th  h i s  

testimony. We've done tha t ,  but  I don ' t  be l ieve i t ' s  re f l ec ted  

as Exh ib i t  1 i n  Mr. R u s c i l l i ' s  testimony and we'd request t h a t  

t ha t  be so re f lected.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: So i t  i s  now p a r t  o f  Mr. Rusc i l l  i ' s  

testimony? 

MR. SHORE: That 's correct ,  Madam Chair. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ,  t h a t ' s  correct? 

MR. KNIGHT: Yes, Commissioner. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And a l l  the pa r t i es  have copies and 

are aware o f  t h i s ?  

A l l  r i g h t .  When we take up Mr. R u s c i l l i  I s  testimony, 

remind me t o  i d e n t i f y  t h a t  separately f o r  purposes o f  the 

hearing. 

MR. SHORE: Certainly.  Thank you very much. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Mr. Hatch, any prel iminary 

matters? 

MR. HATCH: Only one po ten t ia l .  Mr. G i l  an i s  not 

here. He's due i n  t h i s  afternoon. He's scheduled o r  we 

anticipated he would be on tomorrow. I don ' t  know how f a s t  

de l l1  get done today, i f  t h a t  could create a problem or  not, 
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Dut I j u s t  wanted t o  put you on no t ice  t h a t  t h a t  could be 

something we need t o  address. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Ms. McNul ty? 

MS. McNULTY: That covers everything. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. F e i l ,  I th ink  we've taken up 

your p re l  i m i  nary matters. 

MR. FEIL: Yes. And s im i la r  t o  what Mr. Hatch said, 

Yr. Gallagher w i l l  be here l a t e r  t h i s  afternoon, but I ' m  not 

sure exact ly  what time. 

be here. But we d i d n ' t  ant ic ipate,  since he's the l a s t  

ditness, him ge t t i ng  up u n t i l  tomorrow morning a t  the e a r l i e s t .  

I'll a l e r t  him t o  the need f o r  him t o  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Let me t e l l  the pa r t i es  

though going forward t h a t  the speed i n  which these hearings 

d i l l  now move i s  something you a1 need t o  reconsider. We are 

moving quickly,  so your witnesses need t o  be avai lable when we 

are ready. 

Mr . McGl o t h l  i n ?  

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Nothing fu r ther .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Gross? 

MR. GROSS: Chairman Jaber, I would appreciate i t  i f  

I may be excused from today's hearing a t  4:OO today. The FCTA 

i s  not o f f e r i n g  any testimony o r  exh ib i ts ,  we're monitoring 

t h i s  docket, and I have another ob l iga t ion  a t  f i v e ,  a t  5:OO. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Gross, seeing no object ion t o  

your request, i t  ' s granted. 
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MR. GROSS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

S t a f f ,  anything else? 

MR. KNIGHT: St ipu lated exh ib i t s ,  Your Honor. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: L e t ' s  do t h a t  a f t e r  opening 

statements and when we s t a r t  i d e n t i f y i n g  exh ib i ts .  

MR. KNIGHT: Okay. Thank you, Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: The pa r t i es  have waived opening 

j t a tement s? 

MR. FEIL: I n  the i n t e r e s t  o f  speed. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Very good. You set up your b i r thday 

?resent t h a t  time. Excel l e n t .  

A l l  r i g h t .  Mr. Knight, l e t ' s  s t a r t  on the exh ib i t s .  

MR. KNIGHT: The f i r s t  s t i pu la ted  e x h i b i t  i s  

BellSouth's Response To The F i r s t  In te r rogator ies ,  Items 1 

through 67, and the F i r s t  Request For Production O f  Documents, 

Non-Proprietary, Items 1 through 18, and Second Set O f  

In ter rogator ies,  Items 68 through 70. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ' s  St ipu lated Exh ib i t  1 w i l l  be 

i d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  1 f o r  the hearing. 

(Exh ib i t  1 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n .  ) 

MR. KNIGHT: St ipu lated Exh ib i t  Number 2 i s  AT&T's 

Response To S t a f f ' s  F i r s t  In te r rogator ies ,  Items 1 through 10, 

and F i r s t  Request For Production O f  Documents, I tems 1 through 

3. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: W i l l  be i d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  2 f o r  

the hearing. 

(Exh ib i t  2 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Number 3 i s ,  S t i pu la t i on  3 i s  

Bel 1South's Response t o  S t a f f ' s  Th i rd  In te r rogator ies ,  Items 71 

through 86; second Request For Production O f  Documents, Item 19 

through 21, inc lud ing the  CD response t o  I tem 19; the  Revised 

Responses To The F i r s t  In te r rogator ies ,  Items 9 and 10; Revised 

Responses To The F i r s t  In te r rogator ies ,  I tem 62; the  Revised 

Responses To The F i r s t  Request For Production O f  Documents, 

Items 12, 14 and 16. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: W i l l  be Exh ib i t  3 f o r  the  hearing. 

(Exh ib i t  3 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n .  ) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And l e t  me j u s t  note f o r  the  record 

tha t  a l l  o f  the - -  i t  looks l i k e ,  S t a f f ,  a 1 o f  your s t ipu la ted  

exh ib i t s  are composite exh ib i t s .  

MR. KNIGHT: Yes, they are. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Next? 

MR. KNIGHT: S t i pu la t i on  Number 4 i s  AT&T/MCI's 

qesponse To S t a f f  ' s  Second In te r rogator ies ,  Items 11 through 

2 1 ;  and Second Request For Production O f  Documents, Items 4 

through 22. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Composite Exh ib i t  4 f o r  the  hearing. 

(Exh ib i t  4 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: S t i pu la t i on  Number 5 i s  FDN's Response 
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To S t a f f ' s  F i r s t  In ter rogator ies,  Items 1 through 26; and F i r s t  

Request For Production O f  Documents, Items 1 through 3. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I d e n t i f i e d  f o r  the hearing as 

Composite Exhibit  5. 

(Exhib i t  5 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: S t i pu la t i on  Number 6 i s  Z-Te l l s  Response 

To S t a f f ' s  F i r s t  In ter rogator ies,  Item 1; the Amended Response 

To The F i r s t  In ter rogator ies;  the Responses To The F i r s t  

Request For Production O f  Documents, Items 1 through 3. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  6 f o r  the 

hearing. 

(Exhib i t  6 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: S t i pu la t i on  Number 7 i s  Bel lSouth's 

Response To AT&T/MCI's F i r s t  Set O f  In ter rogator ies,  Items 1 

through 17; and F i r s t  Request For Production O f  Documents, 

Items 1 through 10. Those are dated 1/15/02. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I d e n t i f i e d  as Composite Exh ib i t  7 

f o r  the hearing. 

(Exhib i t  7 marked f o r  i den t i f i ca t i on . )  

MR. KNIGHT: S t i pu la t i on  Number 8 i s  Bel lSouth's 

Response To FDN's F i r s t  In ter rogator ies,  Item 1; and t h e i r  

F i r s t  Request For Production O f  Documents. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Composite Exh ib i t  8 f o r  the hearing. 

(Exhib i t  8 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: S t i pu la t i on  Number 9 i s  a conf ident ia l  
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e x h i b i t  . It ' s Confi dent i  a1 Document Number 00389 - 02 - 
AT&T/MCI ' s Responses To S t a f f ' s  F i r s t  In te r rogator ies ,  Numbers 

l ( c ) ,  3(a) and 3(b);  and S t a f f ' s  F i r s t  Request For Production 

O f  Documents, Number 3. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That w i l l  be Composite Exh ib i t  

Number 9. 

(Exh ib i t  9 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Knight, do the pa r t i es  have t h i s  

1 i s t ?  

MR. KNIGHT: I don ' t  know i f  they have the l a t e s t  

version, but they, they d i d  have, I bel ieve,  a copy t h a t  we 

o r i g i n a l l y  sent t o  you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Are there any objections t o  

any S t a f f  s t i pu la ted  exh ib i t s  other than 17 t h a t  we've already 

discussed? 

MR. FEIL: Commissioner, FDN doesn't  have an 

object ion.  The l i s t  I have i s  dated February 28th. 

know whether or not anything has changed since t h a t  time. 

I don ' t  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Go ahead, Mr. Knight. 

I n  the fu tu re  you may want t o  t h i n k  about ac tua l l y  

g i v ing  the s t i pu la ted  l i s t  out so we could j u s t  run through 

them and i d e n t i f y  the  exh ib i t s .  

MS. KEATING: We apologize, Madam Chairman. We had 

ac tua l l y  sent out t h i s  l i s t ,  and i t ' s  my understanding t h a t  

there was a las t -minu te  rev is ion.  I d o n ' t  bel ieve i t  ac tua l l y  
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af fected the order. But you ' re  r i g h t ,  we could, we could 

probably j u s t  go ahead and i d e n t i f y  these i n d i v i d u a l l y  wi thout 

ac tua l l y  reading through the - - 
CHAIRMAN JABER: That 's  a l l  r i g h t .  We're g e t t i n g  

ideas as we go along. 

Okay. We're on Exh ib i t  10; r i g h t ?  

MR. KNIGHT: Right. Would you l i k e  me t o  continue 

reading through t h i  s? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Go ahead, because I don ' t  know what 

i t  i s  you revised. 

MR. KNIGHT: Okay. Exh ib i t  10 i s  a conf ident ia l  

exh ib i t  , Document Number 00216 - 02 - Bel 1 South ' s Response To 

S t a f f ' s  F i r s t  Request For Production O f  Documents, Item 1. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That would be Exh ib i t  10. 

(Exh ib i t  10 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Conf ident ia l  Exh ib i t  Number 11 i s  

locument Number 00849 - 02 - Bel 1 South ' s Response To FDN ' s F i  r s t  

?equest For Production O f  Documents, Item 1, Attachment 1. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That w i l l  be Exh ib i t  11. 

(Exh ib i t  11 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  12 i s  Conf ident ia l  Document 

lumber 00545-02 - Bel 1South's Responses To - - there may be a - - 
2xcuse me j u s t  one moment. 

Bel lSouth's Responses To S t a f f  I s  F i r s t  Request For 

Voduction o f  Documents, Items 1, 2, 3(a) through 3 ( f ) ,  and 7, 
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as wel l  as BellSouth's F i r s t  Request, F i r s t  In te r rogator ies ,  

Items 9 through 18. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That would be Exh ib i t  12 f o r  t he  

hearing. 

(Exh ib i t  12 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: E x h i b i t  13 i s  Conf ident ia l  Document 

Number 01555 - 02, Bel 1 South I s Responses To AT&T/MCI ' s Second Set 

O f  In ter rogator ies,  Item 20, Attachments 1 and 2. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: E x h i b i t  Number 13 f o r  the  hearing. 

(Exh ib i t  13 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n .  ) 

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  14 i s  Conf ident ia l  Document 

Number 00852 - 02 - Bel 1 South ' s Response To S t a f f  ' s Second 

Request For Production O f  Documents, I tem 21, which i s  a 

CD-ROM . 
CHAIRMAN JABER: I t ' s  i d e n t i f i e d  as E x h i b i t  14. 

(Exh ib i t  14 marked f o r  i d e n t i  f i  cat ion.  ) 

MR. KNIGHT: E x h i b i t  15 i s  Conf ident ia l  Document 

Number 00978-02 - AT&T/MCI ' s  Revised Responses To S t a f f ' s  F i r s t  

In ter rogator ies,  I tem 62; and F i r s t  Request For Production O f  

Documents, I tem 13, 14 and 16. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

(Exh ib i t  15 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: E x h i b i t  16 i s  Conf ident ia l  Document 

I d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  15. 

00986- 02, AT&T/MCI ' s Responses To S t a f f  I s Second 

In ter rogator ies,  Items 4, 5, 6, 13 and 15. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Be i d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  16 f o r  the 

hearing. 

(Exh ib i t  16 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ,  I t h i n k  f o r  the sake o f  

consistency we should i d e n t i f y  Exh ib i t  17, the  next one, but 

not admit i t  i n t o  the record u n t i l  we hear back from Mr. Fe i l  

and from BellSouth. 

MR. KNIGHT: Okay. Exh ib i t  17 i s  Conf ident ia l  

Document 01087-02 - FDN's Response To S t a f f ' s  F i r s t  Request For 

Production O f  Documents, Item 1. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That would be Exh ib i t  17. 

(Exh ib i t  17 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  18 i s  Conf ident ia l  Document 

01891-02 - Bel lSouth's Responses To S t a f f ' s  Th i rd  Request For 

Production O f  Documents, Item 23, Attachment 1, 2 and 3. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  18. 

(Exh ib i t  18 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  19 i s  Conf ident ia l  Document 

02323 - 02 - Bel 1 South s Responses To S t a f f  s F i  f t h  

In te r rogator ies ,  Item 92, the attachment included; and Item 96, 

Attachment 1, 2 and 3; as wel l  as Item 98, Attachment 1, 2 and 

3. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Be i d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  19. 

(Exh ib i t  19 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  20 i s  Conf ident ia l  Document 
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11558- 02 - Bel 1 South s Responses To AT&T/Worl dCom' s Thi rd  

Interrogator ies,  Item 27, Attachment 1; and Item 36, 

lttachments 1 through 4. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That w i l l  be Exh ib i t  20. 

(Exhib i t  20 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  21 i s  Conf ident ia l  Document 

12487-02, which i s  AT&T/MCI's Responses To S t a f f ' s  Thi rd  

Interrogator ies,  Item 28(c) and (e) ;  and Th i rd  Request For 

I roduct ion O f  Documents, Item 29. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

(Exhib i t  21 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  22 i s  Bel lSouth's Revised 

I d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  21. 

iesponses To S t a f f ' s  F i r s t  Interrogator ies,  Items 18 and 24; 

S t a f f  Is Fourth In ter rogator ies;  S t a f f ' s  Th i rd  Request For 

Iroduction O f  Documents; S t a f f ' s  F i f t h  In ter rogator ies,  Items 

19, sorry, 92 through 98. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That w i l l  be Exh ib i t  22. 

(Exhib i t  22 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  23 i s  Bel lSouth's Response To 

S ta f f ' s  Thi rd  In ter rogator ies,  Items 22 through 29; and S t a f f ' s  

r h i r d  Request For Production O f  Documents, Items 23 through 30. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That w i l l  be i d e n t i f i e d  as Exhib i t  

23. 

(Exhib i t  23 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  24 i s  a l l  versions, are a l l  
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zrsions o f  cost models f i l e d  i n  Docket 990649-TP and 

30649A-TP. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That w i l l  be i d e n t i f i e d  as Exhib i t  

4. 

(Exhib i t  24 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  25 i s  the deposi t ion t ranscr ip t  

nd the l a t e - f i l e d  deposit ion exh ib i ts  Numbers 1 and 2 o f  

r .  Kephart. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

(Exhib i t  25 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n .  1 

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  26 are the deposi t ion t ranscr ip t  

I d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  25. 

nd l a t e - f i l e d  deposit ion exh ib i ts  Number 1 o f  BellSouth 

i tness Mr . Stegeman. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  26. 

(Exhib i t  26 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Number 27 i s  Ms. Caldwel l 's  deposit ion 

ranscri  p t  and exhib i ts  . 
CHAIRMAN JABER: 

(Exhib i t  27 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n .  ) 

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  28 i s  Document Number 00981-02, 

confide t i a l  l a t e - f i l e d  deposi t ion e x h i b i t  t o  the deposit ion 

I d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  27. 

f Ms. Daonne Caldwell , Attachment A. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  28. 

(Exhib i t  28 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n .  ) 

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  29 i s  BellSouth witness 
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Wil l iams' deposit ion t ransc r ip t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

(Exhib i t  29 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: And Exh ib i t  30 i s  AT&T/MCI's witness 

I t ' s  Exh ib i t  29 f o r  the hearing. 

Darnel 1 ' s deposit ion t ransc r ip t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Exh ib i t  30. 

(Exhib i t  30 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  31 are the l a t e - f i l e d  deposi t ion 

exh ib i ts  o f  AT&T and MCI's witness Darnel l .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Ident i  f i e d  as Exh ib i t  31. 

(Exhib i t  31  marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  32 i s  Document 01001-02, the 

conf ident ia l  l a t e - f i l e d  deposit ion Exh ib i t  Number 3 o f  witness 

Darnel 1. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I t ' s  i d e n t i f i e d  as Exhib i t  32. 

(Exhib i t  32 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  33 i s  the deposit ion t ransc r ip t  

o f  AT&T and MCI's witness Mr. P i t k i n .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: I d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  33. 

(Exhib i t  33 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Number 34 i s  the l a t e - f i l e d  deposi t ion 

exh ib i ts  o f  witness P i  t k i  n. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

(Exhib i t  34 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Number 35 would be document 01001-02, 

I d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  34. 
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the conf ident ia l  l a t e - f i l e d  deposit ion Exh ib i t  Number 2 o f  

4T&T/MCI s witness P i  t k i  n. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

(Exh ib i t  35 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  36 would be the deposit ion 

t ranscr ip t  o f  AT&T/MCI s witness Mr. Donovan. 

I t ' s  i d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  35. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I t ' s  i d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  36. 

(Exh ib i t  36 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: Next would be the l a t e - f i l e d  deposit ion 

2xhi b i  t s  o f  Witness Donovan. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That I s Exh ib i t  37. 

(Exh ib i t  37 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: 38 would be the deposi t ion t r a n s c r i p t  o f  

-DN s witness Mr . Gal 1 agher . 
CHAIRMAN JABER: That ' s Exh ib i t  38. 

(Exh ib i t  38 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

MR. KNIGHT: And l a s t  would be the l a t e - f i l e d  

jeposi t i o n  exh ib i t s  o f  witness Gal 1 agher. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: That w i l l  be i d e n t i f i e d  as Exh ib i t  

39. 
(Exh ib i t  39 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Now, S t a f f ,  check me on t h i s .  I 

lave t h a t  the conf ident ia l  exh ib i t s  are Hearing Exh ib i ts  9, 10, 

11, 12 through 21, 28, 32, 35, and t h a t ' s  it. 

MR. KNIGHT: That would be correct ,  Chairman. We 
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have one correct ion t o  make. 

On Number 28, the conf ident ia l  l a t e - f i l e d  deposit ion 

e x h i b i t  on Ms. Caldwell ' s  submission, we meant t o  say Number 7, 

Attachment 1 i s  the correct  i d e n t i f i e r .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: I ' m  sorry. You've confused me 

there. Say t h a t  again. Exh ib i t  28 - -  
MR. KNIGHT: Exh ib i t  28, the conf ident ia l  l a t e - f i l e d  

deposition e x h i b i t  f o r  the deposit ion o f  Daonne Caldwell, i t  

should be Item Number 7, Attachment 1. 

i t as Attachment A. 

I bel ieve we i d e n t i f i e d  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Oh, okay. A l l  r i g h t .  We' l l  c l a r i f y  

that  Exh ib i t  28 i s  conf ident ia l  l a t e - f i l e d  depo e x h i b i t  t o  Ms. 

Caldwell Is deposition. 

MR. KNIGHT: Right. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And Item 7, Attachment 1. Right? 

MR. KNIGHT: Correct. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Any object ion t o  any o f  those 

sxhibi ts? Seeing none, we're going t o  admit a l l  o f  the 

sxhibi ts,  but  f o r  Exh ib i t  17, i n t o  the record a t  t h i s  time. 

(Exhib i ts  1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 

14, 15, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 

31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38 and 39 admitted i n t o  the 

record. 1 
CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ,  what else? 

MR. KNIGHT: I th ink  we can proceed w i th  witnesses. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Let  me ask the witnesses 

i n  the room t o  please stand and ra ise  t h e i r  r i g h t  hand. 

(Witnesses c o l l e c t i v e l y  sworn.) 

COMMISSIONER JACOBS: Thank you. Before we get 

started, l e t  me give some d i rec t i on  t o  the witnesses. We want 

t o  hear your testimony. We want you t o  s t a r t  your responses 

w i th  a yes or  no answer, where t h a t ' s  possible, and elaborate 

a f t e r  your a f f i rmat ive  response w i t h  a yes o r  a no. 

I ' m  going t o  ask counsel not t o  i n t e r r u p t  each other. 

L e t ' s  Obviously there w i l l  be objections t h a t  need t o  be made. 

t r y  not t o  t a l k  over each other. L e t ' s  t r y  not t o  i n t e r r u p t  

each other because the court  reporter needs t o  take the 

testimony down accurately. 

With tha t ,  c a l l  your f i r s t  witness. 

MR. SHORE : Bel 1 South c a l l  s John Rusci 11 i . 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Now, S t a f f ,  because o f  the revised 

testimony, you've prepared an order o f  witnesses sheet. Do the 

pa r t i es  and Commissioners have tha t?  I know I have a new copy. 

MS. KEATING: Ac tua l l y  i t  wasn't intended as r e a l l y  a 

change t o  the order o f  witnesses, j u s t  an i nd i ca t i on  t h a t  there 

may - -  I d i d n ' t  know i f  the pa r t i es  might b r i ng  t h a t  up. The 

l i s t  there i s  ac tua l l y  a l i s t  o f  addi t ional  testimony and 

exh ib i t s  t h a t  was not referenced i n  the  prehearing order 

because i t  came i n  a f t e r  the  prehearing conference. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And do the Commissioners have t h i s  
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though? Commissioners, do you have something t h a t  looks l i k e  

t h i s ?  

MR. KNIGHT: A l l  o f  the Commissioners should have had 

a copy. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: It would be easier t o  fo l low.  

MS. KEATING: They were mainly provided t o  the 

assistants t o  a i d  and prepare i n  the Commissioner's packets. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: We' l l  go along and get started, 

Commissioners. And dur ing the break I'll make sure S t a f f  gets 

you a copy. 

order. I ' m  not sure. 

It may be easier t o  fo l low than the  prehearing 

A l l  r i g h t .  Mr. R u s c i l l i .  Go ahead. 

MR. SHORE: Thank you, Madam Chair. 

JOHN A. RUSCILLI 

was ca l l ed  as a witness on behal f  o f  BellSouth 

Telecommunications, Inc.  and, having been du ly  sworn, t e s t i f i e d  

as fol lows: 

D I RECT EXAM I NATION 

BY MR. SHORE: 

Q Mr. Rusc i l l  i , could you s tate your f u l l  name f o r  the 

record, p l  ease. 

A My name i s  John Anthony Rusc i l l  i . 
Q And by whom are you employed and i n  what capacity? 

A I ' m  employed by BellSouth Telecommunications. I ' m  

Senior Di rector  o f  State Regulatory. 
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Mr. R u s c i l l i  , have you caused t o  be prepared and 

p r e f i l e d  i n  t h i s  docket 14 pages o f  surrebut ta l  testimony? 

Q 

A I have. 

Q And i f  I were t o  ask you the  same questions today 

t h a t  appear i n  your surrebuttal  testimony, would your answers 

be the  same? 

A Yes, they would. 

MR. SHORE: Madam Chair, I ' d  request t h a t  

Mr. Rusc i l l  i I s  surrebut ta l  be inser ted  i n t o  the  record as i f  

read. 

COMMISSIONER JABER: Yes. The surrebut ta l  testimony 

o f  John A. R u s c i l l i  sha l l  be inser ted i n t o  the  record as though 

read. 

BY MR. SHORE: 

Q Mr. Rusc i l l  i , do you have any exh ib i t s  t o  your 

testimony t h a t  you prepared or were prepared under your 

d i  r e c t i  on? 

A Yes. I have an exh ib i t ,  JAR-1. 

MR. SHORE: And I would ask, Madam Chair, t h a t  t h a t  

zxh ib i t  be marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n  a t  t h i s  time. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: JAR-1 sha l l  be i d e n t i f i e d  as Exhibi 

40. 

(Exh ib i t  40 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  
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BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

SURREBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF JOHN A. RUSCILLI 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 990649A-TP 

DECEMBER 26,200 1 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, YOUR POSITION WITH BELLSOUTH 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. (“BELLSOUTH’) AND YOUR 

BUSINESS ADDRESS. 

My name is John A. Ruscilli. 1 am employed by BellSouth as Senior Director 

for State Regulatory for the nine-state BellSouth region. My business address 

is 675 West Peachtree Street, Atlanta, Georgia 30375. 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY FILED TESTIMONY IN THIS DOCKET? 

No. 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY IN THIS 

PROCEEDING? 

The purpose of my testimony is to respond to portions of the Rebuttal 

Testimony filed with this Cormnission on December 10,200 1, by Joseph 

Gillan and Greg Damell on behalf of the AT&T Communications of the 

Southem States, Inc. (“AT&T”) and MCI WorldCom, Inc. (“WorldCom”), and 
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on December 7,2001, by George S. Ford on behalf of Z-Tel Communications, 

Inc. (“Z-Tel”) and by Michael P. Gallagher on behalf of Florida Digital 

Network, Inc. (“FDN”). 

DO YOU HAVE ANY GENERAL COMMENTS REGARDING MR. 

GILLAN’S TESTIMONY? 

Yes. Mr. Gillan does not address any of the issues established for resolution 

in this phase of the proceeding in the Commission’s Order Approving Issues 

and Creating Sub-Dockets, issued October 29,2001 (Order No. PSC-01-2132- 

PCO-TP). Mr. Gillan’s testimony also does not make any reference to or even 

purport to rebut any of the direct testimony filed by BellSouth’s witnesses on 

November 8,2001. 

Mr. Gillan characterizes his testimony’s purpose as that of stepping back and 

describing the “forest” in an effort to place the opposing recommendations of 

the alternative local exchange carriers (“ALECs”) and BellSouth into a context 

that makes comparisons simpler (and more relevant). However, in reality, Mr. 

Gillan’s testimony is nothing more than a rehashing of the issues he addressed 

in BellSouth’s Section 271 proceeding (Docket No. 960786-TP). The status of 

local competition in Florida and whether BellSouth provides efficient ALECs a 

meaninghl opportunity to compete are not issues in this proceeding. To the 

extent the Commission determines that it is appropriate to consider Mr. 

Gillan’s testimony in deciding the issues in this docket, which I do not believe 
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it should for the reasons set forth above, I will respond to his “rebuttal” 

testimony so that the record in this proceeding is complete. 

ON PAGE 3, MR. GILLAN CONTENDS THAT THE FUTURE OF LOCAL 

COMPETITION IS DIRECTLY RELATED TO UNE RATES. DO YOU 

AGREE? 

No. As Mr. Gillan is well aware, the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (“Act”) 

sets forth three competitive entry methods: Resale, unbundled network 

elements (“UNEs”), and facilities-based. ALECs are currently providing 

competitive local services in Florida through each of these entry methods. In 

fact, as competition matures, there is an expected migration from resale and 

UNE-based competition to facilities-based competition. All indicators point to 

a broad-based growing level of competition in Florida. As described in 

BellSouth’s Section 271 case before this Commission, where the status of local 

competition was discussed extensively, ALECs were serving over 800,000 

access lines in Florida as of February 200 1. Through the end of October 200 1, 

the number of ALEC-provided access lines in Florida had risen to almost 1.1 

million. 

The Act requires UNE rates to be cost-based. That is the only relevant 

standard and other considerations, such as those put forth by Mr. Gillan, are 

not appropriate for consideration in setting UNE rates. 

24 

25 
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ON PAGES 4-7 AND EXHIBIT JPG-1, MR. GILLAN CONTENDS THAT 

BELLSOUTH’S SGAT RATES FOR UNES ARE SO UNFAVORABLE TO 

ALECS THAT, IF BELLSOUTH WERE TO ATTEMPT SERVING THE 

MARKET TODAY AS AN ALEC, IT WOULD FIND ITS PROFITS 

SHRINKING DRAMATICALLY. DO YOU AGREE? 

No. This contention by Mr. Gillan is based on the same analysis he raised in 

the 271 proceeding and BellSouth’s response is the same as it was in that 

proceeding. The bulk of Mr. Gillan’s case in this regard is made in his Exhibit 

JPG-1, which purports to be a hypothetical income statement for a BellSouth 

that operates in Florida solely by leasing UNEs from some other source. To 

this end, Mr. Gillan replaces BellSouth’s own embedded costs of operating its 

network with the payments Mr. Gillan estimates BellSouth would make for 

leased UNEs sufficient to serve the current level of demand. 

Mr. Gillan does not provide any basis to calculate or verify the claimed level of 

UNE lease payments of over $2 billion [Exhibit JPG-11. These omissions 

make it impossible to determine whether Mr. Gillan’s calculations are even 

remotely correct. Further, I find it inconceivable that any local exchange 

carrier would attempt to serve BellSouth’s current level of demand in Florida 

by using UNEs alone, i.e., with no facilities of its own. Mr. Gillan makes no 

recognition of the fact that ALECs: 

1) have no obligation to serve the entire service territory of BellSouth 

in Florida and can therefore choose to serve only the lower cost, 

more profitable areas and customers. 
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2) have the option to make use of resale or their own facilities if those 

options are more economically viable. 

Finally, this Commission is charged under federal law with establishing UNE 

rates that are cost-based. Mr. Gillan’s unsupported analysis is irrelevant in that 

regard. 

HAVE DR. FORD AND MR. DARNELL CORRECTLY DESCRIBED THE 

“TELRIC TEST” AS THE MECHANISM FOR ASSESSING THE 

APPROPRIATENESS OF THE UNE RATES IN FLORIDA? 

No. Mr. Damell contends that the relationship of TELRIC costs to embedded 

costs and the population density of a state should form the basis for 

determining whether UNE rates are reasonable. Dr. Ford focuses almost his 

entire testimony on the use of the “TELRIC Test,” which also considers the 

relationships of UNE rates and HCPM-generated costs across states. Both of 

these witnesses seem to ignore the fact that the Commission has conducted 

extensive cost proceedings that resulted in the establishment of UNE rates 

based on the FCC’s TELRIC principles. As such, there is no need to conduct 

this “TELRIC Test” for Florida UNE rates. In the SWBT ArkansasMissouri 

Order’, the FCC reaffirmed that the comparison of one state’s rates to another 

state’s rates is only needed “when a state commission does not apply TELRIC 

24 

25 
‘ Joint Application by SBC Communications Inc. Pursuant to Section 271 of the Telecommunications 
Act of 1996 To Provide In-Region, InterLATA Services in Arkansas andMissouri, CC Docket 01-194, 
Memorandum Opinion and Order, FCC 01-338, para. 56 (2001) (SWBT ArkansadMissouri Order) 

-5- 



0 0 3 7  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 Q. 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 A. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

or does so improperly.” The TELNC test is a secondary way to show 

compliance with the TELRIC principles. It is not the only way, and definitely 

not the primary way. 

ON PAGE 4, MR. GALLAGER CLAIMS THAT BELLSOUTH’S DLCS 

PRECLUDE ALECS FROM OFFERING DSL SERVICES. DOES 

BELLSOUTH OFFER UNES THAT ALLOW AN ALEC TO PROVIDE ITS 

OWN XDSL SERVICE M FLORIDA? 

Yes. As Mr. Williams explains in his rebuttal testimony, BellSouth offers 

UNEs that allows an ALEC to transport data from its packet switch to a 

DSLAM it collocates at a remote terminal, and BellSouth provides UNEs that 

allow an ALEC to transport data from a DSLAM it collocates at a remote 

terminal to its end user’s premises. BellSouth, therefore, offers ALECs all the 

UNEs it needs to provide its own xDSL service in Florida. Additionally, as Mr. 

Williams fbther explains in his rebuttal testimony, BellSouth will permit a 

requesting carrier to deploy a Digital Subscriber Line Access Multiplexer 

(DSLAM) at the remote terminal, pedestal or environmentally controlled vault 

or other interconnection point. In the unlikely event that BellSouth cannot 

accommodate such collocation of a DSLAM at a given location (and that 

BellSouth is unable to provide a virtual collocation arrangement at these 

subloop interconnection points), BellSouth will provide unbundled packet 

switching to that particular location, as required by the FCC’s UNE Remand 

Order. 
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ON PAGES 1 1-1 6 OF HIS TESTIMONY MR. GALLAGHER COMPARES 

THE RETAIL CHARGES FOR BELLSOUTH’S XDSL-BASED SERVICES 

WITH THE PROPOSED MONTHLY RATE FOR BELLSOUTH’S HYBRID 

LOOP OFFERING. IS AN ALEC’S ABILITY TO PROFITABLY PROVIDE 

XDSL SERVICE RELEVANT IN THE ESTABLISHMENT OF COST- 

BASED RATES? 

No. The pricing standard is not whether UNE-based entry is profitable at these 

cost-based rates, but are the UNE rates cost-based. The FCC stated, in its 

Massachusetts Order, “[iln the SWBT Kansas/Oklahoma Order, the 

Commission held that this profitability argument is not part of the section 271 

evaluation of whether an applicant’s rates are TELRIC-based. The Act 

requires that we review whether the rates are cost-based, not whether a 

competitor can make a profit by entering the market. Conducting a 

profitability analysis would require us to consider the level of a state’s retail 

rates, because such an analysis requires a comparison between the UNE rates 

and the state’s rates. Retail rate levels, however, are within the state’s 

jurisdictional authority, not the Commission’s.’’ Massachusetts Order 1 41 

(footnote omitted). 

ON PAGE 24, MR. GALLAGER ENCOURAGES THE COMMISSION TO 

REQUIRE BELLSOUTH TO PROVIDE PACKET SWITCHING ON AN 

UNBUNDLED BASIS. HAS THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE 

COMMISSION PREVIOUSLY ADDRESSED WHETHER BELLSOUTH 

MUST UNBUNDLE PACKET SWITCHING FUNCTIONALITY? 
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Yes. The Commission declined to require BellSouth to provide unbundled 

packet switching in two arbitration proceedings. In Order No. PSC-OO-1519- 

FOF-TP in Docket No. 991 854-TP (BellSouth -Intermedia Arbitration) at page 

34, for instance, the Commission found “that BellSouth shall only be required 

to unbundled its packet switching capabilities under the limited circumstances 

identified in FCC Rule 5 1.3 19(c)(5).” Similarly in Order No. PSC-OO-0128- 

FOF-TP in Docket No. 99069 1-TP (BellSouth -1CG Telecom Arbitration) at 

page 7, the Commission found that “packet-switching capabilities are not 

UNEs”. 

Additionally, in Docket No. 990649-TP (the generic cost docket), the 

Commission found that “there are no other elements or combinations of 

elements that we shall require BellSouth to unbundle at this time.” See Order 

No. PSC-01-1181-FOF-TP at page 370. 

ON PAGE 21 OF HIS TESTIMONY MR. GALLAGER CONTENDS THAT 

ALECS ARE IMPAIRED IN THEIR ABILITY TO OFFER THEIR OWN 

XDSL SERVICE IF BELLSOUTH DOES NOT UNBUNDLE ITS PACKET 

SWITCHING FUNCTIONALITY AND ITS DSLAMS IN ADDITION TO 

UNBUNDLING ITS LOOPS. DO YOU AGREE? 

No. The FCC squarely addressed this question in its UNE Remand Order, 

explaining: 
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We recognize that equipment needed to provide advanced services, 

such as DSLAMs andpucket switches are available on the open market 

at comparable prices to incumbents and requesting carriers alike. 

Incumbent LECs and their competitors are both in the earlv stapes of 

packet switch deplovment, and thus face relativelv similar utilization 

rates of their Dacket switching cauacitv. Packet switching utilization 

rates will dvfer from circuit switching utilization rates because of the 

incumbent LEC$ monopoly position as a carrier of last resort. 

Incumbent LEC switches, because they serve upwards of 90 percent of 

the circuit switched market, may achieve higher utilization rates than 

the circuit switched market, may achieve higher utilization rates than 

the circuit switches of requesting carriers. Because the incumbent LEC 

does not retain a monopolv position in the advanced services market, 

packet switch utilization rates are likelv to be more eaual as between 

reauesting carriers and incumbent LECs. It therefore does not appear 

that incumbent LECs Dossess simificant economies ofscale in their 

packet switches compared to the reauestinp carriers. 

Id. at 1308. (Emphasis added.). 

The FCC went on to state: “We further decline to unbundle specific packet 

switching technologies incumbent LECs may have deployed in their 

networks.” Id. at 73 1 1. 

Additionally, the FCC has acknowledged that there is “burgeoning 

competition” to provide advanced services, Id. at 73 16, and this “burgeoning 
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competition” exists without unbundled access to ILEC advanced services 

equipment. The existence of this competition alone precludes a finding of 

impairment. As the FCC said in the LINE Remand Order, “we find the 

marketplace to be the most persuasive evidence of the actual ability of 

alternatives as a practical, economic, and operational matter.” Id, at 766. This 

competition, however, is not all that supports the decision not to unbundle 

packet switching functionality. This decision also is supported by a number of 

other FCC findings, including that the advanced services business is “nascent,” 

that the pre-conditions of natural monopoly are absent, that several 

technologies are well positioned to provide advanced services to the end-user 

customer, and that ILECs, if anything, trail in the deployment race.’ 

Clearly, ALECs are not impaired by the fact that neither packet switching 

functionality nor the DSLAM is available as a UNE because ALECs can 

purchase, install, and utilize these elements just as easily and just as cost- 

effectively as BellSouth. It can then use this equipment in combination with 

either its own facilities, facilities it obtains from a third party, or UNEs it 

obtains from BellSouth to provide its own xDSL service to its customers. 

discuss the impairment standard further in the testimony I filed in BellSouth’s 

arbitration with FDN, Docket No. 010098-TP. Because Mr. Gallagher 

incorporates his testimony from that docket into this one, I hereby incorporate 

my testimony herein by reference so that the record is complete. 

I 

’ 
Capabiliw to AI1 Americans in a Reasonable and Timely Fashion, and Possible Steps to Accelerate 
Such Deployment Pursuant to Section 706 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, CC Docket No. 98- 
146, Second Report, FCC 00-290, released August 21,2000, at 

In the Matter of Inquiry Concerning the Deployment of Advanced Telecommunications 

70, 94-1 1 1. 
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ON PAGE 13, MR. D. RNEL CLAIMS THAT BE so JTH HAS BIL i 

AND KEEP ARRANGEMENTS WITH SOME INDEPENDENT 

TELEPHONE COMPANIES (“ICOS”) FOR DAILY USAGE FILE (“DUF”) 

INFORMATION. IS THIS TRUE? 

No. As described fiuther below, BellSouth does not provide DUF information 

to ICOS. 

DOES BELLSOUTH PROVIDE DIFFERENT TYPES OF USAGE 

INFORMATION TO CARRIERS? 

Yes. BellSouth provides different usage information to carriers that have their 

own switches, which include ICOs and ALECs, than to carriers that make use 

of BellSouth’s local switching UNE, which only includes ALECs. BellSouth 

also provides multiple types of usage information to specific carriers. One type 

of usage information allows carriers to bill its end users; the second type allows 

carriers to bill other camers. This latter distinction is relevant for the usage 

information that BellSouth provides both to ICOs and to ALECs. 

WHAT USAGE INFORMATION DOES BELLSOUTH PROVIDE TO 

CARRIERS WHO OWN THEIR OWN SWITCHES? 
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BellSouth provides two types of usage records to these carriers, which could be 

ICOs or ALECs. Both types of records are provided via an industry standard 

usage exchange mechanism called the Centralized Message Distribution 

System (“CMDS”). The first type of usage records that BellSouth provides to 

the carrier is usage records for third-number billed or collect calls that are 

placed by the carrier’s end users while in BellSouth territory and that are to be 

billed by the carrier to its end user. The carrier, whether it is an IC0 or an 

ALEC, pays BellSouth for these records. 

The second type of usage records that BellSouth provides to carriers that have 

their own switch are usage records used in a Meet-Point Billing (“MPB’) 

scenario. These records enable inter-carrier billing. On occasion, BellSouth 

will jointly provide a telecommunications service to an Interexchange Carrier 

(“EC”) or to an ALEC with another carrier. For example, suppose an IXC 

and an IC0 are both interconnected with BellSouth at BellSouth’s access 

tandem in Jacksonville. If the ICO’s end user places a call that transits 

BellSouth’s access tandem and is to be billed by the IXC, then BellSouth and 

the 1CO have jointly provided originating access to the IXC. In this example, 

BellSouth is providing the tandem and perhaps some portion of interoffice 

transport, and the IC0 is providing the end office switching and perhaps some 

portion of the transport. BellSouth, as the tandem provider, will make the 

recording for the call and send the IC0 a usage record. The IC0 will take all 

of these usage records for a given period of time, summarize them, bill the IXC 

for its portion of the traffic, and then send to BellSouth summary usage records 

for BellSouth to bill its portion of the originating access to the IXC. This 
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process ensures that both the IC0 and BellSouth bill the IXC for exactly the 

same amount of traffic. Because both the IC0 and BellSouth are providing 

each other with usage records, the exchange is done at no charge to either 

party. The scenario I have just described could also occur between BellSouth 

and an ALEC that has its own switch. In that case, BellSouth and the ALEC 

would also exchange these usage records at no charge to either party. 

WHAT USAGE INFORMATION DOES BELLSOUTH PROVIDE TO 

CARRIERS WHO USE BELLSOUTH’S LOCAL SWITCHING UNE? 

As I mentioned earlier, this category of carriers will only include ALECs, 

because ICOs always have their own switches. BellSouth provides ALECs 

with usage records via the access daily usage file (“ADUF”) that provides the 

necessary information for ALECs to bill other carriers. ADUF includes the 

detail for calls originating from or terminating to unbundled switch ports 

(whether a standalone switch port or one provided in combination with a loop) 

so that the ALEC can bill access to an IXC or bill reciprocal compensation to 

another local provider. BellSouth also provides ALECs with the Optional 

Daily Usage File (“ODUF”). In contrast to ADUF, ODUF provides records for 

non-access calls such as third-number billed, collect calls and local calls 

originated by the ALEC’s end user. Thus, ODUF provides the necessary 

information for ALECs to bill their end users. AJIUF and ODUF are UNEs, 

and ALECs pay BellSouth a cost-based rate for these records. In the case of 

an ALEC using BellSouth’s local switching W E ,  all of the usage records are 

provided in one direction. That is, BellSouth provides the ALECs with usage 
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records but the ALECs provide no usage records to BellSouth (indeed, the 

ALEC has no information that BellSouth needs). 

IS IT DISCRIMINATORY FOR BELLSOUTH TO CHARGE ALECS FOR 

ADUF RECORDS WHEN IT PROVIDES ACCESS RECORDS TO ICOS AT 

NO CHARGE? 

No. First, as I described above, in the case of the usage records that BellSouth 

provides to ICOs or to ALECs who have their own switches, BellSouth treats 

both sets of carriers the same. That is, for usage records that facilitate the 

carrier’s end user billing, BellSouth charges ICOs and ALECs for this 

information. In the case of usage records to facilitate intercarrier billing, 

BellSouth also needs certain usage records from the other carrier; therefore, 

BellSouth exchanges these usage records with both ICOs and ALECs at no 

charge. On the other hand, when BellSouth provides daily usage file records 

to ALECs who are using BellSouth’s local switching W E ,  the ALECs do not 

provide BellSouth with any usage infomation (again, the ALEC has no 

information that BellSouth needs). Therefore, it is appropriate and 

nondiscriminatory that BellSouth recover the costs of providing the daily usage 

file records to ALECs. 

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

23 

24 A. Yes. 

25 
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BY MR. SHORE: 

Q Have you prepared a summary o f  your testimony, 

Mr. Rusci 11 i? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Okay. With the Commissioners' indulgence, would you 

please give that? 

A Yes, I w i l l .  

Good morning. The purpose o f  my surrebuttal  

testimony i s  t o  respond t o  port ions o f  the rebut ta l  testimony 

f i l e d  on behalf o f  AT&T and WorldCom by Mr. G i l l a n  and 

Mr. Darnel l ,  as well  as Z-Tel I s  witness D r .  Ford and Flor ida 

D i g i t a l  Network's witness Mr. Gal  1 agher. 

F i r s t  o f  a l l ,  Mr. G i l l a n ' s  testimony does not address 

any o f  the issues established f o r  resolut ion i n  t h i s  phase o f  

the proceeding. The status o f  loca l  competit ion and whether 

Bel lSouth provides e f f i c i e n t  ALECs a meaningful opportunity t o  

compete are not i ssues i n  t h i  s proceeding. Nonetheless, 

because M r .  G i l l an  addressed them i n  h i s  testimony, I th ink  

i t ' s  appropriate t h a t  I respond. 

The Tel ecommuni c a t i  ons Act o f  1996 1 abel ed three 

competit ive ent ry  methods: Resale, unbundled network elements 

or UNEs and f a c i l  i t ies-based. ALECs are cu r ren t l y  providing 

competit ive loca l  services i n  F lo r ida  through each o f  these 

three en t r y  methods. 

As described i n  BellSouth's Section 271 case 
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currently before this Commission where the status of local 
competition was discussed extensively, ALECs were serving over 
800,000 lines, access lines, excuse me, as of February 2001. 

Through the end of October 2001 the number of ALEC-provided 
access lines in Florida has risen to almost 1.1 million. 
Mr. Gillan also contends that BellSouth's profits would shrink 
dramatically if it were to attempt serving the market today as 
an ALEC. 

It is inconceivable that any local exchange carrier 
would attempt to serve BellSouth's current level of demand in 
Florida solely using UNEs with no facilities of its own. 

Mr. Gillan also fails to recognize that ALECs have no 
obligation to serve the entire service territory of BellSouth 
in Florida and can, therefore, choose to only serve the 
customers with lower cost, more profitable areas - - excuse me. 
May I - - let me reread that. I said something wrong. And can, 
therefore, choose to serve only the lower cost, more profitable 
areas and customers, or the fact that ALECs have the option to 
make use of resale of their own facilities, if those options 
are more economical 1 y vi ab1 e. 

This Commission is charged under federal law with 
establ i shi ng UNE rates that are cost - based. Mr . Gi 11 an s 
unsupported testimony is irrelevant in that regard. 

Second, Dr. Ford and Mr. Darnel1 contend that a 
secondary test mechanism the FCC uses to compare UNE rates in 
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Section 271 proceedings should be used t o  assess the 

appropriateness o f  the UNE r a t e s  i n  F lor ida.  

Both o f  these witnesses seem t o  ignore the f a c t  t h a t  

t h i s  Commission has conducted extensive cost proceedings t h a t  

resul ted i n  the establishment o f  UNE rates based on the FCC's 

TELRIC pr inc ip les.  As such, there 's  no need and i t  would not, 

and i t  would be inappropriate t o  establ ish UNE rates i n  F lor ida 

based on a secondary comparison tes t .  

F ina l l y ,  M r .  Gallagher o f  FDN i s  asking t h i s  

Commission t o  require BellSouth t o  unbundle i t s  packet 

switching network throughout the State o f  F lor ida.  Both t h i s  

Commission and the FCC have addressed the issue o f  whether an 

ILEC i s  required t o  general ly unbundle the packet switching 

func t i ona l i t y ,  and both have ru led t h a t  except i n  l i m i t e d  

circumstances the ILEC i s  not required t o  do so. 

FDN's request f o r  the Commission t o  establ ish a new 

UNE should be denied. FDN's request does not meet the 

impairment standard establ ished by the FCC i n  i t s  UNE remand 

order. 

BellSouth o f f e r s  UNEs t o  ALECs t h a t  al low f o r  the 

t ransport  o f  data s ignals from packet switches t o  the remote 

terminal and from the remote terminal t o  the  customers' 

premises. The FCC recognized tha t  ALECs are able t o  get the 

equipment they need t o  provide DSL services from the open 

market a t  pr ices comparable t o  what i s  avai lab le t o  the ILEC. 
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ALECs are not impaired by the fact that BellSouth 
provides neither packet switching nor the DSLAM as a UNE 
because ALECs can purchase, instal 1 and uti1 ize these elements 
just as easily and just as cost-effectively as BellSouth. Once 
the ALEC has the requisite equipment, the ALEC can use this 
equipment in combination with its own facilities, facilities of 
a third party or with UNEs it obtains from BellSouth to provide 
its own xDSL service to its customers. Besides not meeting the 
impairment setting, wholesale unbundling of the packet 
switching functionality and provision of the DSLAM as an 
unbundl ed network el ement i s not good pub1 i c pol icy. 

BellSouth has invested a substantial amount of money 
as well as other resources to develop its packet switching 
functionality. It is a fact, indeed one recognized publicly by 
AT&T's CEO, that companies will not continue to invest their 
resources if competitors, who have not made any investment, can 
obtain the benefits o f  that investment without taking any risk. 
That is exactly what FDN is requesting the Commission to allow 
here. 

BellSouth should not be required to unbundle its 
packet switching functionality except in the limited 
circumstances put forth by the FCC and upheld by this 
Commission in its arbitration decisions addressing this issue, 
including the decision last week in the BellSouth/Supra 
arbitration. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

51 

In addressing BellSouth's provision of da i ly  usage 
file information, Mr. Darnel1 incorrectly asserts t h a t  
3ell South does not charge i ndependent tel ephone companies for 
the same DUF information, that 's  Daily Usage File Information, 
tha t  i t  charges ALECs for. BellSouth does not provide DUF 

information t o  independent companies. BellSouth provides 
jifferent usage information t o  carriers t h a t  have their own 
switch, whether they're independent companies or ALECS, t h a n  t o  
2arriers t h a t  make use of a BellSouth local switching U N E ,  

vhich would only include an ALEC. 

switches. 
ICOs always have their own 

For usage records t h a t  facil i tate the carrier 's  end 
iser b i l l i n g ,  BellSouth charges ICOs and ALECs for this 
information. In the case of usage records used t o  facil i tate 
intercarrier b i l l  i n g ,  Bel lSouth a l so  needs certain records from 
the other carrier. Therefore, BellSouth will exchange these 
.ecords w i t h  both ICOs and ALECs a t  no charge. In contrast, 
vhen BellSouth provides d a i l y  usage f i l e  records t o  ALECs who 
jre using BellSouth's local switching U N E ,  the ALECs do not 
irovide BellSouth w i t h  any usage information. The ALEC, for 
tha t  matter, doesn't have any information t h a t  BellSouth needs. 
rherefore, i t ' s  appropriate and nondiscriminatory t h a t  
3ellSouth recover the costs of providing those da i ly  usage f i l e  
*ecords t o  ALECs. 

Thank you. T h a t  concludes my summary. 
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MR. SHORE: Thank you, Mr. R u s c i l l i  . 
Madam Chair, Mr. R u s c i l l i  i s  avai lab le f o r  

cross - exami nat ion.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. Mr. Hatch, I ' m  s t a r t i n g  

wi th you and going i n  t h i s  order f o r  the r e s t  o f  the  hearing. 

I s  t h a t  a l l  r i g h t  w i th  you a l l ?  Okay. 

MR. HATCH: No questions f o r  Mr. - - we have general ly 

s p l i t  them up, so i t ' s  usua l ly  e i t he r  I or  Donna. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MS. McNULTY: 

Q Good morning, Mr . Rusci 11 i . I ' m  Donna McNul t y  on 

Dehalf o f  WorldCom. 

A Good morning, Ms. McNulty. I s  i t  McNulty? 

Q Yes, i t  i s .  

A Good morning. Thank you. 

Q The Telecommunications Act o f  1996 al lows CLECs three 

days o f  enter ing the  loca l  market, as you mentioned i n  your 

summary. 

f a c i l i t i e s ;  correct? 

I t ' s  through resale,  UNEs o r  by using t h e i r  own 

A That 's  correct .  

Q On Page 4 o f  your rebut ta l  testimony, you s ta te  t h a t  

you f i n d  i t  inconceivable t h a t  any loca l  exchange c a r r i e r  would 

gttempt t o  serve Bel lSouth's current leve l  o f  demand i n  F lo r ida  

i y  using UNEs alone; L e . ,  w i t h  no f a c i l i t i e s  o f  i t s  own. Do 
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you r e c a l l  tha t?  

A Yes. 

Q Technical ly an ALEC prov id ing service using UNE-P 

could o f f e r  res ident ia l  service throughout an ILEC's t e r r i t o r y ;  

i s n ' t  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A It c e r t a i n l y  could. 

Q And i f  the p r i c i n g  i s  r i g h t ,  an ALEC using UNE-P 

would more 1 i kel y o f f e r  services throughout an ILEC ' s 

t e r r i t o r y ,  would you agree? 

A 

Q 

Could I have t h a t  one more time, please? 

I f  the p r i c i n g  i s  r i g h t ,  an ALEC using UNE-P would 

more 1 i kel y o f f e r  services throughout an ILEC ' s t e r r i t o r y ?  

A And I guess I ' m  confused on what do you mean " the 

p r i c ing "?  The p r i c i n g  o f  what? 

Q 

A Okay. I wouldn't necessar i ly  agree i n  the context o f  

The p r i c i n g  t o  provide UNE-P. 

how I responded i n  my testimony. 

I f  an ALEC were t o  serve the e n t i r e  State o f  F lo r ida  

and be the c a r r i e r  i n  the State o f  F lor ida,  t h a t ' s  presuming 

t h a t  i t  would have the ob l i ga t i on  t o  serve any and a l l  

customers, inc lud ing those customers t h a t  are more c o s t l y  t o  

provide. 

ALECs t h a t  use UNE-Ps o r  resale o r  t h e i r  own 

f a c i l i t i e s  j u s t  have the opt ion t o  serve the customers where 

they can make the most money. 
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The Act on ly  requires t h a t  the pr ices t h a t  we charge 

be TELRIC-compliant, not  necessari ly so the  p r i c i n g  i s  r i g h t ,  

as you said i n  your question, so the ALECs make money 

everywhere. 

Q Assuming the Commission sets ra tes t h a t  are 

TELRIC-compliant and are economical, an ALEC using UNE-P could 

o f f e r ,  would most l i k e l y  o f f e r  i t  throughout Bel lSouth's 

t e r r i t o r y .  

A Assuming t h a t  the Commission sets ra tes t h a t  are 

TELRIC-compl i a n t ,  an ALEC could o f f e r  service throughout 

Bel lSouth's e n t i r e  region. But given tha t ,  i t  may not be 

priced, as you said i n  your e a r l i e r  question, where they make 

money i n  every c i  rcumstance. 

Q Are, are you aware t h a t  i n  some states l i k e  New York 

MCI/WorldCom provides res ident ia l  1 oca1 service throughout an 

ILEC's t e r r i t o r y ?  

A I ' m  aware t h a t  i n  New York, a s ta te  t h a t  already has 

long distance competition, M C I  i s  providing service there. 

Yes. 

Q And are you aware t h a t  MCI/WorldCom was providing 

service i n  New York p r i o r  t o  Verizon's en t r y  i n t o  the long 

distance market? 

A Yes, a t  a very 1 imi ted l eve l ,  but  they were providing 

it. 

Q And i t  d i d  so by using UNE-P? 
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A I, I don't know specific if it was UNE-P or resale, 
but I know that MCI was involved in that market. 

Q And currently the Telecommunications Act of 1996 does 
not prohibit BellSouth from entering the local residential 
market in states outside of its region, does it? 

A No, it does not. 
Q And to date BellSouth has not entered the local 

residential market on a widespread basis in another state 
outside of its region, has it? 

A We have entered the local residential market in the 
State of Florida in a CLEC option that's inside our region. 
Outside of our region I don't think we have any local 
residential service. I know we have some business 
opportunities. 

Q And why haven't you entered the local residential 
market on a widespread basis in other states? 

A It's just not our current business model. 
Q When BellSouth does enter the local residential 

market on a widespread basis, for example, if it decides to 
offer service in Verizon-Florida's territory, surely BellSouth 
doesn't plan to duplicate the existing Verizon-Florida's 
network, does it? 

A I don't know that we have any specific plans on how 
we would enter, enter another ILEC's territory and what methods 
we would use. I think we would examine the market and 
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jetermine what would be the best method f o r  BellSouth. 

Q Would you agree t h a t  i t  would be uneconomic t o  

rep l i ca te  an ex i s t i ng  network i n  i t s  e n t i r e t y  when you could 

m t e r  the  market using other services? 

A I don ' t  know t h a t  I could agree or  disagree w i t h  

that .  That 's  r e a l l y  a very broad question t h a t  you ' re  asking. 

I t h i n k  t h a t  Bel lSouth's approach, i f  it were t o  enter another 

market, would be very s im i la r  t o  what ALECs are doing. They 

dould look a t  the market t h a t  was there and the  ava i lab le  

customers. 

I haven't seen any ALEC t h a t ' s  come forward and sa id  

I want t o  be an ILEC and be the  sole c a r r i e r  i n  the  State o f  

F lo r ida  o r  any s ta te  i n  the union. 

enter a market t h a t  way. 

I don ' t  t h ink  you would 

MS. McNULTY: Thank you. I have no fu r the r  

questions. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. FEIL: 

Q Good morning, Mr. Rusc i l l  i . I have j u s t  a few 

questions f o r  you. 

A Good morning, Mr. F e i l  . 
Q I s n ' t  i t  cor rec t  t h a t  you have no personal knowledge 

as t o  whether o r  not BellSouth has ava i lab le  space i n  i t s  RTs 

f o r  CLECs t o  co l loca te  DSLAMs? 

A I have no personal knowledge o f  the space t h a t ' s  
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avai lable i n  an RT or  a DSLAM. But I do have knowledge t h a t  i f  

we have space, we w i l l  make i t  avai lable.  I f  we don ' t  have 

space and you want t o  co l locate a DSLAM, we w i l l  do so. We 

w i l l  make the space f o r  you. 

Q Thank you. You're not a lawyer and you're not  

rendering a legal  opinion here today i n  your testimony, are 

you? 

A No. I ' m  not  a lawyer. 

Q Okay. Can I r e f e r  you t o  Page 7, Lines 8 through 19, 

o f  your testimony? 

A Yes. 

Q Bas ica l l y  i f  I could summarize what you ' re  saying 

here i s  t h a t  the  cost i s  the cost and the  rates are the  rates,  

and as long as the  rates are, r e f l e c t  the costs, then t h a t ' s  

a l l  t h a t  matters. I s  t h a t  a fair summary? 

A That, t h a t ' s  p r e t t y  accurate. 

Q Okay. Are you aware t h a t  the U.S. Court o f  Appeals 

f o r  the DC C i r c u i t  has held t h a t  as p a r t  o f  a pub l i c  i n t e r e s t  

determination, the  FCC, i n  evaluating cost-based rates,  has t o  

consider whether those rates would pose a p r i c e  squeeze? 

A Yes. They d i d  remand t h a t  back t o  the FCC and the 

FCC spoke t o  t h a t  i n  the most recent Rhode Is land order. 

Q I wanted t o  hand you one e x h i b i t ,  i f  I could, please. 

MR. FEIL: Madam Chair, i f  I may have the  next 

exh ib i t  number. I bel ieve i t ' s  41. 
! 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Let me get the exh ib i t .  Okay. It 

looks l i k e  Exh ib i t  41 i s  a response t o  an interrogatory,  Mr. 

Fei 1 ? 

MR. FEIL: Yes. It would be two pages. The f i r s t  

page i s  Response To S t a f f  Interrogatory Number 54 i n  the 

current docket. And the second page i s  a response t o  F lor ida 

l i g i t a l  Interrogatory Number 2 from the a r b i t r a t i o n  case. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Exh ib i t  41. 

(Exhib i t  41 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

3Y MR. FEIL: 

Q I j u s t  have a few quick questions f o r  you on t h i s  

2xhi b i  t , Mr . Rusci 11 i . 
A Yes, s i r .  Could you speak up j u s t  a l i t t l e  b i t ?  

Q I ' m  sorry. 

A 

Q 

I n  my age I ' m  not able t o  hear as we l l .  

Bas ica l ly  I wanted, i f  I could, t o  have you compare 

here the numbers on the f i r s t  page w i th  the numbers on the 

second page. Would i t  be - - and I ' m  sorry i f  I ' m  asking you t o  

30 a l i t t l e  quick math here, but i s  i t  correct  t o  say t h a t  over 

the l a s t  three-quarters o f  December 2001 Bel lSouth added 

roughly 95,000 DSL l ines? 

MR. SHORE: I f  I could j u s t  object. I may have 

nisheard M r .  Fe i l  and, i f  I did,  I apologize. But was the 

question over the l a s t  three-quarters o f  December o f  2001? 

MR. FEIL: Over the l a s t  three-quarters o f  2001. 
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MR. SHORE: I don ' t  have any objection, i f  t h a t ' s  the 

question. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Let me remind a l l  o f  the attorneys 

t o  b r i ng  the microphone closer t o  you a l l .  And, Mr. Rumsey, 

maybe you could check the microphones f o r  us today. 

BY MR. FEIL: 

Q Roughly 94,000 t o  95,000 DSL l i n e s  were added i n  a 

wholesale or r e t a i l ,  we l l ,  I th ink  i t  says wholesale and r e t a i l  

capacity. 

A Right. 

Q So tha t  f o r  the Year 2001, i f  I ' m  adding up the 

numbers f o r  the two pages, BellSouth added roughly 138,000 

l i n e s  f o r  the Year 2001, i f  I take the 43,291 f i gu re  on the 

second page. 

A I don ' t  t h ink  t h a t ' s  the correct  - -  maybe I ' m  not 

understanding what you're doing. 

I th ink  the addi t ion i s  94,000 l i nes .  I th ink  what 

we were point ing out i s  a t  the  end o f  A p r i l  2001 we had 133,000 

l i nes ,  and o f  t ha t  amount 43,000 were added the f i r s t  quarter 

alone, which would have been March. And so we're speaking o f  

Ap r i l  data. 

A l l  we're po in t i ng  out i s  t ha t  i n  A p r i l ,  which i s  

a f t e r  the end o f  the f i r s t  quarter, we had a t o t a l  o f  133,000, 

and tha t  was re f lec ted  by a growth o f  43; whereas, on the f i r s t  

page we're showing t h a t  a t  the beginning o f  the l a s t  month o f  
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the fou r th  quarter we had 227,000 l i n e s ,  which t o  me i s  a net  

increase o f  about 94,000. And t h a t ' s  both wholesale and 

+eta i  1 . That ' s prov i  sioned through our dot  - net .  

Q Do you r e c a l l  your testimony i n  the FDN a r b i t r a t i o n  

zase? 

A Yes, I bel ieve so. I t ' s  been a while. 

Q Okay. Do you r e c a l l  t h a t  when you were t e s t i f y i n g  

regarding how BellSouth provides i t s  ADSL service, you a t  f i r s t  

indicated tha t  BellSouth.net was the I S P  service provider as a 

p a r t  o f  Bel lSouth's Fast Access In te rne t  service, but then you 

changed your testimony a f t e r  I presented t o  you a l e t t e r  from 

Ys. White tha t  ind icated t h a t  BellSouth.net was not the ISP.  

Do you reca l l  tha t?  

A I do. 

Q Okay. Looking a t  t h i s  f i r s t  page, could you t e l l  me 

rJhy there i s  reference here t o  BellSouth.net as the  r e t a i l  

provider? 

A I don ' t  know why there i s .  I d idn ' t  prepare t h i s  

response. 

response i s  t h a t  about 38,000 o f  the l i n e s  t h a t  we're providing 

are being provided by other ISPs  buying our wholesale DSL 

service, and t h a t  roughly 100 or ,  excuse me, 189,000 o f  them 

are being provided by BellSouth, the ISP.  

I th ink  the po in t  t h a t  i s  being made i n  t h i s  

The s ign i f icance o f  t h a t  i s  t h a t  t h a t ' s  a good 

number, i t ' s  almost 20 percent, I th ink ,  are being provided by 
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Excuse me. Other ISPs.  I said ca r r i e rs .  I meant ISPs. 

Q And there are no car r ie rs ,  there are no ALEC l i n e s  

included i n  any o f  these t o t a l s ;  i s  t h a t  correct? 

A These a re  l i n e s  t h a t  we are providing, e i t he r  t h a t  

BellSouth.net picks up and then we t u r n  around and s e l l  our 

Fast Access product through Bel 1 South Telecommunications, o r  

the  38,000 l i n e s  could be t h a t  o f  another I S P .  Who those ISPs 

are, I don ' t  know. But an I S P  would be l i k e  AOL or  Ear th l ink  

o r  somebody l i k e  tha t ,  perhaps even FDN.net could be doing 

t h i s .  I don ' t  know the propr ie tary  information. 

Q Okay. Would a l l  o f  these l i n e s  ca r ry  BellSouth 

voice, i f  they car r ied  any voice? 

A They would be carry ing BellSouth voice. That 's 

correct .  

Q Gett ing back t o  my question w i t h  regard t o  t h i s  

reference t o  BellSouth.net, i s  BellSouth.net the  I S P  o r  i s  i t  

not? 

A As I said, and the FDN a r b i t r a t i o n  was corrected, 

BellSouth Telecommunications i s  I S P .  BellSouth.net i s  a 

professional services company. 

Q So t h i s  reference t o  BellSouth.net i s  an e r ro r  here. 

It should have said BellSouth Telecommunications? 

A I c a n ' t  r e a l l y  speak t o  whether i t ' s  an er ro r  or  not. 

I th ink  the person t h a t  was responding was j u s t  t r y i n g  t o  po in t  
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i t ' s  wholesale. But I d i d n ' t  prepare t h i s  so - - you know, we 

can debate t h i s ,  but  I don ' t  know. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, I ' m  s t i l l  a l i t t l e  

confused. What i s  BellSouth.net? 

THE WITNESS: BellSouth.net i s  a corporation i ns ide  

o f  Bel 1 South t h a t  provides professional services associated 

w i th  In te rne t  access, and t h a t  would be things l i k e  designing 

our web pages, s e t t i n g  up our E - m a i l  accounts, administrat ion 

o f  the web page, even t o  th ings associated w i t h  doing some 

customer care, information and then w r i t i n g  and developing 

software t h a t  our customers can use. 

They provide t h a t  as a service profess ional ly  t o  

BellSouth i n t e r n a l l y .  They take the DSL product t h a t  we o f f e r  

out o f  our FCC tariff and put those two together, and then 

BellSouth Telecommunications i n  t u r n  i s  an I S P  t h a t  markets a 

service ca l led  F a s t  Access, which i s  In te rne t  access. But i t ' s  

an enhanced service because i t  has a l l  those enhanced features 

t h a t  I was j u s t  t a l k i n g  t o  you about. 

BY MR. FEIL: 

Q One summary question from these two pages. Would i t  

be safe t o  say t h a t  BellSouth bas i ca l l y  doubled the  number o f  

wholesale and r e t a i l  data subscribers i n  the Year 2001? 

A I t ' s  about a 76, 77 percent increase. It wouldn't  be 

qu i te  doubled. But i t  had a s i g n i f i c a n t  increase i n  other ISPs  
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provi  d i  ng 1 i nes . 
MR. FEIL: Thank you. I have nothing fu r the r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Let  me ask a question. You 

mentioned other ISPs and you, I th ink  you ind icated Ear th l i nk  

as an example. 

THE WITNESS: That would be an example. I don ' t  know 

from a p ropr ie ta ry  basis who's doing i t  or  not.  But Ea r th l i nk  

i s  an I S P  t h a t  o f fe rs  a DSL-based In te rne t  product. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So i f  there was a Bel lSouth end 

use customer who i s  ge t t i ng  voice services from BellSouth and 

they wish t o  acquire DSL speeds through t h e i r  I n te rne t  

provider,  and, f o r  example, j u s t  assume tha t  t h e i r  I n te rne t  

provider cu r ren t l y  i s  Earth1 i n k  and i t ' s  on a d i a l  -up modem but 

they want DSL speeds, how do they go about ge t t i ng  tha t?  

THE WITNESS: Well, i f  there i s  a consumer out  there,  

he 's  a BellSouth consumer, he has BellSouth voice, a 

res iden t ia l  customer, they could by any number o f  ways contact 

an I S P .  They could be su r f i ng  the  web on a d i a l - u p  basis.  I f  

they were t o  go t o  Bel lSouth's web s i t e ,  they would f i n d  t h a t  

we o f f e r  our Fast Access service,  which i s  the high speed 

version, f o r  about 49 bucks. And then i f  they have some 

features, we would g ive i t  t o  them f o r  about $45. But we're 

not depl oyed everywhere. 

They may say, we l l ,  t h a t ' s  a good pr ice .  They may go 

t o  another web s i t e ,  say Ear th l i nk  has a web s i t e ,  and they do, 
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AOL certainly has a web site, and, say, you know, click on the 
little icon there and say I'm interested in a fast speed, you 

and they would offer know, a faster speed, do you have DSL, 
prices out o f  their service. 

Then the consumer would go t 
choosing who I want to be my provider. 

rough the process of 
If they're already 

dialed up with Earthlink, they may want to go to the fast 
version, contact Earthl ink. Earthl ink would determine whether 
or not, by contacting us, that line was available, could 
support DSL. 
provisioning and provide that service to the customer. 

If it could, Earthlink would take care of the 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So let's say the customer, as I 
indicated in the scenario, they're a BellSouth voice customer, 
they're using a dial-up modem to connect to the Internet and 
that that is provided by Earthlink, if they, if they call 
BellSouth and inquire about the availability of DSL service in 
their area, and let's assume that it is available in their 
area, what are they told? 

THE WITNESS: Well, if they call BellSouth directly, 
But it's an 
able in a 
n an area. 
o f  the 
but it wasn't 
half before 

we'll talk to them about our Fast Access product. 
important point that you've made. It can be avai 
general area, but it ' s not ubiquitously deployed 
And I think when we were in the FDN case, I spoke 
example in Atlanta where we had DSL availability, 
in my neighborhood and it took about a year and a 
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i t  got there. 

But they are t o l d  about our BellSouth Fast Access 

i roduct and what i t  provides, and they ' re  f ree  t o  c a l l  us and 

they can c a l l  Ear th l ink  o r  they can c a l l  anybody t h a t  they want 

to t h a t  o f fe rs  Fast Access i n  t h e i r  pa r t i cu la r ,  not  Fast Access 

)ut  h igh speed access i n  t h e i r  area. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: When t h a t  customer makes t h a t  

inqu i ry ,  are you able t o  t e l l  them a t  t h a t  t ime whether they as 

an i ndi  v i  dual customer coul d obta i  n DSL serv i  ce? 

THE WITNESS: I t ' s  a l i t t l e  more complicated than 

that .  

What w e ' l l  do i s  w e ' l l  look i n  t h a t  general area t o  

see i f  we even have f a c i l i t i e s  out there t h a t  support t h a t  and 

de l l1  t e l l  them - -  i n  my case I d i d  i t  on- l i ne .  

ifJith an E - m a i l  and said, Woodstock, Georgia, i s  an area t h a t  

we're i n .  And then i t  said, but  we don ' t  know i f  your 

pa r t i cu la r  f a c i l i t i e s  are avai lab le.  And they got back t o  me, 

i t  was several days, almost three o r  four  days, maybe a week, 

they sent me an E-mail and sa id  t h a t  my f a c i l i t i e s  qua l i f i ed .  

It came back 

So bas i ca l l y  i t ' s  do we have the  equipment out there 

f i r s t ,  because t h a t ' s  one requirement. And i f  we do, then we 

can provide service general ly,  bu t  no t  ub iqu i tous ly  i n  t h a t  

area. 

And then the second t h i n g  i s  a fo l low-up where we 

actual l y  have t o  determine does t h a t  p a r t i  cu l  a r  p a i r  o f  wires 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

66 

e x i s t  i n  a place where we can provide the services. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I s  there any charge f o r  

determining whether t h a t  customer has the a v a i l a b i l i t y  o f  DSL 

t o  him or her? 

THE WITNESS: To the customer? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. 

THE WITNESS: No, t he re ' s  not.  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I s  there charge t o  a,  a 

separate I S P  t o  make t h a t  determination? I f  they i nqu i re  - -  
say Ear th l ink ,  say t h i s  customer inqui res o f  Ea r th l i nk  and then 

Ear th l ink  inqui res from you as t o  whether t h a t  pa r t i cu  a r  

customer can acquire DSL services; t hey ' re  charged f o r  making 

tha t  determination? 

THE WITNESS: I don ' t  know i f  there i s  o r  there i s  

not, s i r .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: I j u s t  know I d i d n ' t  have t o  pay a 

charge when I, as a customer, signed up f o r  it. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Let  me ask you, i s  

3ellSouth.net avai lab le t o  non-Fast Access customers as simply 

d i  a1 - i n In te rne t  service? 

THE WITNESS: Can I repeat t h i s  j u s t  t o  make sure I 

understand? Are you asking me do we o f f e r  a d i a l  -up In te rne t  

service as Bel lSouth Corporation? 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Yes. I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  understand 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

67 

the di f ference or  the re la t ionship between BellSouth.net and 

Fast Access. 

THE WITNESS: Well, BellSouth.net, as I said e a r l i e r ,  

i s  not  providing the Fast Access service. 

de c a l l  i t  professional services, but  i t ' s  bas i ca l l y  the 

Drains. 

you see when you l o g  on, i t  provides a web page, i t  helps you 

nanage your m a i l  accounts, i t  helps you set  up your own web 

Dage, and i t  develops software t h a t  end users can use t o ,  as an 

2xampl e, t e s t  t h e i  r DSL connection. 

BellSouth also, and t h i s  i s  BellSouth 

It provides the - -  

It provides the content o f  the In te rne t  as f a r  as what 

Telecommunications, a lso o f fe rs  a d i a l  -up version where you 

Mould use a modem, j u s t  an ordinary phone l i n e ,  and d i a l  i n  and 

lave an In te rne t  account. That same In te rne t  account would 

Drovide E - m a i l ,  would provide a web page, would help you design 

your own web page as f a r  as maybe g ive you some software or  

some pointers.  

So bas i ca l l y  the dot -net  e n t i t y  - -  d id  my mike j u s t  

30 out? The dot -net  e n t i t y  ins ide o f  BellSouth provides the, 

the professional services so t h a t  end users, you know, have the 

In ternet  experience. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr . McGl o t h l  i n .  

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Thank you. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 
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3Y MR. McGLOTHLIN: 

Q Mr. R u s c i l l i ,  I ' m  Joe McGlothlin f o r  Z-Tel .  My 

questions t o  you r e l a t e  t o  t h a t  po r t i on  o f  your testimony t h a t  

addresses D r .  Ford's appl icat ion o f  the TELRIC t e s t .  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q Now i t ' s  t rue ,  i s  i t  not,  t h a t  whi le  you assert  t h a t  

the TELRIC t e s t  i s  not  the  primary means, you do acknowledge 

tha t  i t  i s  one way w i th  which t o  gauge whether UNE ra tes  are, 

comply w i t h  TELRIC standards? 

A Yes. I would acknowledge t h a t  i t  i s  a way, bu t  i t ' s  

a way t h a t  has some r e s t r i c t i o n s  t h a t  were placed on i t  o r  

l i m i t a t i o n s  by the  FCC such t h a t  the FCC said i f  there was a 

question on whether o r  not a s ta te  had performed a TELRIC study 

a t  a l l  o r  had er ro rs  i n  t h e i r  TELRIC study, t h a t  t h i s  t e s t  then 

could be used t o  determine i f  there was a reasonableness i n  the 

TELRIC rates.  And t o  set  f o r t h  t h a t  the  secondary t e s t ,  i n  my 

opinion, i s  necessary by your s ide would be suggesting t h a t  

t h i s  Commission d id  not do a proper TELRIC case study o r  tha t  

there were fundamental f laws t h a t  t h i s  Commission overlooked. 

Q Okay. So your asser t ion i s  no t  t h a t  the  TELRIC t e s t  

has no u t i l i t y  f o r  gauging compliance. Your asser t ion i s  t h a t  

i t  has no app l ica t ion  i n  t h i s  case because o f  p r i o r  

proceedings . 
A That 's  correct .  

Q I ' m  going t o  hand you, Mr. R u s c i l l i ,  a copy o f  t he  
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prehearing order. 

And, counsel, I ' m  going t o  d i rec t  him t o  Page 11 and 

ask him t o  read Issue l ( b ) .  

Would you read tha t  out loud, please? 

A Oh, okay. Yes, s i r .  This i s  Section 8, Issue l ( b ) .  

"Shoul d Bel 1 South ' s 1 oop ra te  or  ra te  structure previously 

approved i n  Order Number PSC - 0 1  - 2051 - FOF-TP be modi f i ed? I f  

so, t o  what extent, i f  any, should the rates or the r a t e  

structure be modified?" 

Q I n  l i g h t  o f  t ha t ,  Mr. R u s c i l l i ,  doesn't your 

assert ion tha t  there 's  no need t o  apply the t e s t  because o f  

past proceedings beg the question t h a t ' s  been presented as an 

issue i n  t h i s  case? 

A No. I s t i l l  hold t o  my assert ion. 

Q Okay. Now i n  support o f  your assert ion you c i t e d  

Paragraph 56 o f  the FCC's order i n  the Southwestern 

Bel l -Missour i  case, d i d  you not? 

A Yes. 

Q 

20. But i s n ' t  i t  t r u e  t h a t  i n  the case invo lv ing  the order 

tha t  you c i t e ,  notwithstanding the assert ions t h a t  the Missouri 

Commission had applied TELRIC standards, the FCC nonetheless 

d i d  apply the TELRIC t e s t ,  d i d  i t  not? 

And here I ' m  r e f e r r i n g  t o  Page 5, beginning a t  Line 

A Yes. They d i d  an examination o f  the TELRIC t e s t ,  but 

they were very spec i f i c  i n  when i t  should be applied. 
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Q All right. And they applied i t  there because other 
parties had challenged aspects of the rates t h a t  had been set 
3y the state commission, d i d  they not? 

A There had been challenges - - yes, there had been 
challenges t h a t  were introduced. 

Q To your knowledge have intervenors i n  this case 
:ha1 1 enged aspects of Bel 1 South's current U N E  rates? 

A Yes. They are challenging the rates here. 
Q In fact, i n  the order t h a t  you cited, the FCC's order 

i n  the Missouri case, i sn ' t  i t  true t h a t  notwithstanding the 
assertions of prior TELRIC-based ratemaking, the ILEC i n  t h a t  
case voluntarily discounted the rates t h a t  had been set by the 
state commission during the 271 application? 

A 

not,  bu t  I ' l l  take t h a t  subject t o  check. 

Q 

I d o n ' t  remember precisely i f  i t  was voluntary or 

Well, I can have you read the, the very paragraph 
t h a t  you cited. 

A I ' l l  accept i t  for judicial efficiency. I just 
cou ldn ' t  recall th ings  off  the top  of my head. 

Q So you acknowledge t h a t  - - you accept my 

representation t h a t  there was a vol untary discount? 
A Yes, I ' l l  accept that. B u t ,  aga in ,  the FCC was very 

clear. And I t h i n k  what the FCC was doing was giv ing  guidance 
and direction t h a t  when you do a TELRIC study, i f  there i s  
questions t h a t  a TELRIC study was not completed, was not 
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:ompleted co r rec t l y  or  tha t  there were major e r ro rs  i n  it, 

then, then you would use a secondary t e s t .  And I t h i n k  what 

the FCC was doing was j u s t  providing guidance t o  the industry.  

rh is  Commission has performed an extensive TELRIC hearing and 

rELRIC study. 

Q 
A Right. 

To which challenges have been made i n  t h i s  case? 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: Nothing fu r ther .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: M r .  Gross? 

MR. GROSS: No questions. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ?  

MR. KNIGHT: S t a f f  has no questions. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioners? Redirect. 

MR. SHORE: Thank you, Madam Chair. 

RED1 RECT EXAM I NATION 

3Y MR. SHORE: 

Q Mr. Rusc i l l  i , M r .  F e i l  asked you a question o r  two 

about your know1 edge concerning space avai 1 abi 1 i t y  i n  Bel 1 South 

iTs i n  the State o f  F lo r ida  f o r  ALECs t o  co l locate DSLAMs. Do 

you r e c a l l  those questions? 

A Yes. 

Q Mr. R u s c i l l i  , do you know whether o r  not  FDN has ever 

requested t o  co l locate a DSLAM i n  a BellSouth remote terminal? 

A 

Q Now Mr. F e i l  a lso  asked you some questions about 

My understanding i s  t h a t  they have not.  
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pr ice  squeeze issues. Do you reca l l  those? 

A Yes. 

Q And I th ink  you - -  i n  response t o  a question from 

Sommi ss i  oner Deason you referenced Bel 1 South ' s r e t a i  1 ra tes  t o  

res ident ia l  customers f o r  Bel lSouth's Fast Access service. 

A That 's cor rec t .  

Q Do you know what those ra tes  are f o r  BellSouth 

business customers? 

A They're higher. They're about $79, I th ink  o f f  the  

top o f  my head, f o r  a business customer. And then i f  they have 

complete choice, i t ' s  about $75. 

MR. SHORE: Thank you, Mr. Rusc i l l  i. 

I have nothing fu r ther ,  Madam Chair.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Mr. Shore. Thank you f o r  

your t e s t  i mony . 
I have as the  next witness M r .  Mi lner .  BellSouth, i s  

t ha t  correct? 

MR. MEZA: That ' s  correct .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Le t ' s  c a l l  Mr. Mi lner t o  the  

stand. 

MR. FEIL: Madam Chair, i f  I could, Exh ib i t  41 I ' d  

l i k e  t o  move i n t o  the  record. 

want t o  move Exh ib i t  40. 

I presume t h a t  Mr. Shore would 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, M r .  F e i l  . 
MR. SHORE: Thank you, Mr. F e i l  . 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Exhibi ts 40 and 41  are admitted i n t o  

the record without objection. 

(Exhibi ts 40 and 41 admitted i n t o  the record.) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: While the witness i s  ge t t ing  ready, 

l e t  me also acknowledge tha t  BellSouth has withdrawn i t s  Motion 

-or Leave To F i l e  Amended Cost Study And Testimony tha t  was 

f i  1 ed January 28th, 2002. That' s been withdrawn. 

W. KEITH MILNER 

Mas ca l led  as a witness on behalf o f  BellSouth 

re1 ecommuni c a t i  ons , Inc.  , and, having been duly sworn, 

t e s t i f i e d  as fol lows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. MEZA: 

Q Good morning, Mr. Milner. 

A Good morning. 

Q 

record. 

A 

Can you please s tate your name and address f o r  the 

My name i s  W.  Ke i th  Milner, and my business address 

i s  675 West Peachtree Street,  At lanta,  Georgia. 

Q 

A 

By whom are you employed? 

I ' m  an employee o f  BellSouth Telecommunications, 

Incorporated, as Assistant Vice-president,  Interconnection 

Services. 

Q Are you adopting the testimony o f  and surrebutta 

testimony o f  Jerry  Kephart i n  t h i s  proceeding? 
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A Yes. That 's correct .  

Q Did Mr. Kephart prepare and p r e f i l e  three pages o f  

j i r e c t  and 19 pages o f  surrebuttal? 

A Yes. That 's correct .  

Q Do you have any corrections, addit ions o r  changes 

that you'd l i k e  t o  make t o  t h a t  testimony? 

A Yes. I ' d  make one change t o  the surrebuttal  

testimony on Page 12. And the change i s  t o  s t r i k e  the question 

and answer t h a t  begin on Line 6 and the answer concludes on 

,ine 19. 

Q I f  I were t o  ask you the questions posed t o  

4r. Kephart i n  h i s  d i r e c t  and surrebuttal  testimony today, 

l~ou ld  your answers be the same? 

A They would, yes. 

MR. MEZA: Okay. Madam Chair, I ' d  l i k e  t o  have the 

testimony inser ted i n t o  the record as i f  read. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes. The p r e f i  1 ed surrebuttal  

testimony o f  Jer ry  Kephart and the  p r e f i  ed d i r e c t  testimony o f  

Jerry Kephart as adopted by Ke i th  Milner shal l  be inser ted i n t o  

the record as though read. 

3Y MR. MEZA: 

Q Mr. Mi lner,  has, have you prepared any exh ib i t s  

associated w i t h  your testimony? 

A I ' m  adopting the one e x h i b i t  t ha t  was attached t o  

Mr. Kephart ' s d i r e c t  testimony. 
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Q Do you have any substantive corrections or  changes t o  

:hat exh ib i t ?  

A No. 

MR. MEZA: A l l  r i g h t .  Madam Chair, I would l i k e  t o  

lave t h a t  e x h i b i t  marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n .  

Is t h a t  JK-1, Mr. Meza? 

Okay. JK-1 shal l  be i d e n t i f i e d  as 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

MR. MEZA: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

Ixh i  b i  t 42. 

MR. MEZA: Than1 you. 

(Exh ib i t  42 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  
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BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC 

TESTIMONY OF JERRY KEPHART 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 990649A-TP 

NOVEMBER 8,2001 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, YOUR BUSINESS ADDRESS, AND 

YOUR POSITION WITH BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

My name is Jerry Kephart. My business address is 675 West Peachtree Street, Atlanta, 

Georgia 30375. I am a Senior Director - Regulatory for BellSouth. I have held this 

position since October of 1997. 

PLEASE SUMMARIZE YOUR EXPERIENCE IN THE 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS INDUSTRY AND YOUR EDUCATIONAL 

BACKGROUND. 

My career in the telecommunications industry spans over 30 years and includes 

responsibilities in the areas of network operations, commercial operations, 

administration, and regulatory. I have held positions of responsibility in BellSouth that 

include managing installation and maintenance personnel engaged in providing customer 

telephone service and also managing staff operations in support of these activities. I also 

have extensive experience in managing regulatory activities for BellSouth including 

Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) docket management work and public 
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policy planning. I graduated from Daytona Beach Junior College in 1964, with an 

Associate of Science in Electronics Technology. I obtained a Bachelor of Business 

Administration degree from the University of Florida in 1968. 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY? 

The purpose of my testimony is to describe BellSouth’s hybrid copper/fiber xDSL- 

capable loop offering as ordered by this Commission and the technical feasibility of 

BellSouth’s providing such. 

WHAT IS A HYBRID COPPEIUFIBER XDSL CAPABLE LOOP? 

The Hybrid Copper/Fiber xDSL-Capable loop is an unbundled network element (“UNE”) 

that enables an Alternative Local Exchange Carrier (“ALEC”) to provide Digital 

Subscriber Line (“DSL”) capability to its customers over a facility that is comprised of 

fiber optic cable in the portion of the loop referred to as loop feeder and copper cable in 

the portion of the loop referred to as loop distribution. Exhibit JK-1, which is attached to 

my testimony, depicts the layout of this service. Beginning at the ALEC’s network 

interface device (“NID”) at the end user’s premises, the loop distribution portion consists 

of a dedicated, non-designed two-wire copper physical transmission facility, which is 

connected to a Digital Subscriber Line Access Multiplexer (“DSLAM”) located within 

the Remote Terminal (“RT”). An individual end user’s DSL traffic is intermingled with 

the DSL traffic of other end users and is conveyed to the Central Office over a dedicated 

DS1 facility. The DS1 facility runs from the DSLAM located in the RT through 

Multiplexers located in the RT and thence forward to the Central Office. Within the 
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Central Office, the DS1 facility is extended to the ALEC’s collocation arrangement. The 

segment of the DS 1 between the Remote Terminal and the Central Office is served by 

fiber optic cable facilities. This portion of the loop is provisioned through BellSouth’s 

design process in order to specify DS1 channels through the appropriate multiplexers in 

the fiber transmission system and to inventory the DS1 in BellSouth’s Trunk Inventory 

Record Keeping System (“TIRKS”). The DSLAM can accommodate up to 16 end user 

lines and as many as four (4) DS 1 s. Associated with the DSLAM is an administrative 

DS1 which terminates into a DSL hub bay in order to allow BellSouth’s technicians to 

handle the provisioning, maintenance and repair of the loop. 

IS IT TECHNICALLY FEASIBLE FOR BELLSOUTH TO PROVIDE THIS 

OFFERING? 

Yes. It is technically feasible for BellSouth to provide this Hybrid CoppedFiber xDSL- 

Capable loop as I have described above. However, one of the elements of this offering is 

the DSLAM which the FCC has exempted as a UNE [see Rule 51.3 19 (c) (3) (B)] except 

in circumstances where BellSouth has deployed digital loop carrier systems, has no spare 

copper loops available to ALECs to support xDSL services, has deployed packet 

switching capability for its own use, and does not permit ALECs to deploy their own 

DSLAMs at the remote terminal sites. There are currently no situations in the State of 

Florida where these circumstances exist. 

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

Yes 
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BELLSOUTH TELECOMUNICATIONS, INC. 

SURREBUTTAL TESTIMONY OF JERRY KEPHART 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 990649A-TP 

DECEMBER 26,2001 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, YOUR BUSINESS ADDRESS, AND YOUR 

POSITION WITH BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

My name is Jerry Kephart. My business address is 675 West Peachtree Street, Atlanta, 

Georgia 30375. I am Senior Director - Regulatory for BellSouth. I have served in my 

present position since October 1997. 

ARE YOU THE SAME JERRY KEPHART WHO EARLIER FILED DIRECT 

TESTIMONY IN THIS DOCKET? 

Yes. 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY BEING FILED 

TODAY? 

I will respond to the technical issues associated with BellSouth’s proposed “hybrid 

copper/fiber xDSL-capable loop” as raised in the rebuttal testimony of Mr. Michael 

-1 - 
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Gallagher of Florida Digital Network, Inc. and Mr. Greg Darnel1 on behalf of WorldCom 

and AT&T. I also rebut the allegations made by Mr. John C. Donovan on behalf of 

WorldCom and AT&T about BellSouth’s Network-related input values used in the cost 

study. 

ON PAGE 6, BEGINNING ON LINE 17 OF MR. GALLAGHER’S REBUTTAL 

TESTLMONY, HE ADDRESSES WHY HE BELIEVES UNBUNDLED PACKET 

SWITCHING IS A NECESSARY COMPONENT OF AN xDSL-CAPABLE DLC 

LOOP. DID BELLSOUTH INCLUDE PACKET SWITCHING IN ITS HYBRID 

COPPEWFIBER LOOP PROPOSAL AND IF NOT, WHY NOT? 

Other than the packet switching or handling functionality incorporated into the Digital 

Subscriber Line Access Multiplexer (“DSLAM’), BellSouth did not include packet 

switching hnctionality at the central office end of the hybrid copperhber loop circuit. 

There are several reasons for this. First, the Florida Commission only asked BellSouth to 

submit a cost study for a hybrid copperhber xDSL-capable & which is exactly what is 

included in BellSouth’s submission. A packet switch is a completely separate and 

distinct component from the loop. Mr. Gallagher is apparently seeking a combination of 

all the network elements needed to furnish xDSL service (that is, the loop to the 

customer’s premises, a DSLAM and a packet switch). Further, Mr. Gallagher apparently 

wants BellSouth to furnish this finished service to Alternative Local Exchange Carriers 

(“ALECs”) at rates based on Total Element Long Run Incremental Cost (“TELNC”) 

methodology. BellSouth has no obligation to do so as should be apparent from what 

follows in this explanation. Second, the FCC has addressed packet switching in its UNE 

Remand Order and concluded that incumbents such as BellSouth are not required to 
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provide unbundled packet switching functionality except in limited circumstances. Those 

circumstances are set forth in my direct testimony in this proceeding. As I stated in my 

direct testimony, those circumstances do not exist at present in the state of Florida. 

Finally, BellSouth’s hybrid copper/fiber loop architecture is designed to terminate the 

loop into the ALEC’s own packet switch (rather than BellSouth’s packet switch) for 

further processing and switching to distant locations. The FCC determined in its UNE 

Remand Order that ALECs are not impaired in their ability to acquire and deploy packet 

switches in order to offer advanced services such as xDSL. 

MR. GALLAGHER STATES IN HIS REBUTTAL TESTIMONY ON PAGE 7 ,  LINES 

3-7 THAT A NEW HYBRID UNE LOOP WITHOUT UNBUNDLED PACKET 

SWITCHING WOULD SERVE NO PURPOSE SINCE BELLSOUTH MUST 

ALREADY UNBUNDLE THE FEEDER AND DISTRIBUTION SUBLOOPS. DO 

YOU AGREE WITH THIS STATEMENT? 

No. Unlike BellSouth’s other unbundled loop offerings, its proposed hybrid xDSL UNE 

loop incorporates the DSLAM functionality, which negates any requirement for ALECs 

to collocate their own DSLAMs in BellSouth’s remote terminals. Indeed, it was the 

expressed desire of certain ALECs not to have to deploy DSLAMs in BellSouth’s remote 

terminals that led to the Florida Commission’s request of BellSouth to develop a hybrid 

xDSL UNE loop proposal if technically feasible. I find it strange that Mr. Gallagher now 

suggests that BellSouth’s proposal serves no useful purpose. Apparently Mr. Gallagher 

believes that all investment risk related to deploying the assets required to provide xDSL 

services should fall entirely on BellSouth. Under his proposal, ALECs would own little, 

if any, serving equipment and would use BellSouth’s network (including BellSouth’s 

-3- 
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packet switching network) to sell xDSL services to the ALECs’ end users. This notion is 

directly contrary to the FCC’s stated goals of encouraging facilities based competition for 

advanced services. The surrebuttal BellSouth witness Tommy Williams discusses this 

issue further in his surrebuttal testimony. 

ON PAGES 7-8 OF MR. GALLAGHER’S REBUTTAL TESTIMONY HE ATTEMPTS 

TO CHARACTERIZE BELLSOUTH’S PROPOSAL AS “THE OPPOSITE OF 

UNBUNDLING’ AND INSTEAD A REQUIREMENT TO “PURCHASE A 

NETWORK.” DO YOU AGREE? 

No. BellSouth’s offer to provide unbundled loop distribution and unbundled loop feeder 

sub-loop elements as part of this proposal is completely consistent with BellSouth’s 

current offerings for UNE sub-loop elements. Indeed, some ALECs may already own the 

equivalent of these two sub-loop elements and might prefer to use such rather than 

acquire them from BellSouth. If BellSouth had bundled those elements (that is the sub- 

loop elements loop distribution and loop feeder) into its proposal, this Commission would 

likely have heard from those ALECs alleging that BellSouth’s proposal would prevent 

the ALEC from using its own assets in creating xDSL service offerings. The unbundled 

DS-1 loop is a most reasonable capacity unit for launching typical xDSL offerings in 

today’s marketplace. The next lower capacity unit, a DS-0 (the equivalent of a single 

voice grade channel operating at 64 kilobits per second), is an unlikely serving 

arrangement for high speed broadband offerings. If an ALEC requires a DSO, BellSouth 

is not opposed to providing it (assuming that a technically feasible arrangement can be 

determined) if the interested ALEC submits to BellSouth its bona fide request (“BFR”). 
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The ALEC can choose up to four DS 1 channels for each DSLAM deployed, depending 

on its expectation of simultaneous xDSL traffic transport requirements at a given locale. 

WHAT FORMS THE BASIS FOR BELLSOUTH’S ASSUMPTION OF A SIXTEEN- 

PORT DSLAM? 

The DSLAM is a distinct piece of equipment. DSLAM manufacturers offer units with 

various capacities of customer lines, although most DSLAM manufacturers do not offer 

DSLAMs with less than eight (8) customer line capability. BellSouth chose one 

particular size DSLAM for this proposal (that is, a DSLAM with a capacity for sixteen 

(16) customer lines) believing that this capacity would economically serve an ALEC’s 

demand at a given remote terminal site. 

DOES BELLSOUTH’S PROPOSAL REQUIRE THAT THE ALEC PURCHASE THE 

ENTIRE DSLAM REGARDLESS OF THE QUANTITY OF CUSTOMER LINES THE 

ALEC SERVES FROM A GIVEN REMOTE TERMINAL SITE? 

Yes. The fact that the DSLAM has a 16-customer line capacity and the ALEC may only 

want to use it for one customer is not relevant. Indeed, the loop element itself (that is, the 

loop without the added DSLAM functionality) is priced the same whether the ALEC 

chooses to use it as only a voice circuit or to use it for its higher capacity capability of 

voice plus broadband. The fact remains that the DSLAM, like the loop, is a distinct 

network facility that the ALEC must purchase with all of its features, functions and 

capacity capabilities. It is the ALEC’s choice on how to use the network facilities it 

purchases. BellSouth has no obligation to bifurcate its loop offerings between multiple 

ALECs, although nothing prevents an ALEC from sharing the loops it leases from 

BellSouth with other ALECs. Of course, if the ALEC desires not to purchase the 
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BellSouth provided DSLAM at the remote, the ALEC always has the option to deploy its 

own DSLAM. 

ON PAGE 9 OF HIS REBUTTAL TESTIMONY, MR. GALLAGHER ASSERTS 

THAT ALECS ARE AT A DISADVANTAGE UNDER BELLSOUTH’S PROPOSAL 

BECAUSE ALECs DO NOT HAVE THE SAME ECONOMIES OF SCALE 

BENEFITS AS BELLSOUTH. IS THIS A VALID ARGUMENT? 

No. For broadband services provided via a remote terminal, BellSouth faces the same 

hurdles and opportunities as would any ALEC. The potential customer segment to be 

served is the same for both parties so that any equipment deployed by either party 

involves an investment risk. Should BellSouth not fill up the ports on its own DSLAMs, 

it too runs the risk of not benefiting from economies of scale. Mr. Gallagher’s proposal 

would have BellSouth assume an investment risk for unfilled ports on DSLAMs deployed 

for ALECs and for which BellSouth has no intention to use for its own broadband 

services. Mr. Williams discusses this issue further in his surrebuttal testimony. 

ON PAGE 17 OF MR. GALLAGHER’S REBUTTAL TESTIMONY HE ARGUES 

THAT SHARED DSL FACILITIES WOULD BE MORE EFFICIENT THAN THE USE 

OF SEPARATE, DEDICATED FACILITIES. MR. DARNELL ALSO ALLUDES TO 

THE NEED FOR SHARED FACILITIES ON PAGE 16 OF HIS REBUTTAL 

TESTIMONY. ARE THERE ANY TECHNICAL ISSUES ASSOCIATED WITH THE 

USE OF SHARED DSL FACILITIES IN THIS EXAMPLE? 
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A. Yes. The aggregation of ALEC and ILEC traffic through shared DSLAMs at the remote 

site would require the use of a packet switch at the central office end of the circuit to 

disaggregate the packets by service provider and route them to their appropriate 

destination (such as an ALEC’s collocation arrangement). This in effect would equate to 

a requirement upon BellSouth to provide unbundled packet switching. As I pointed out 

earlier, the FCC has determined that BellSouth is not required to provide unbundled 

packet switching. Again, nothing prevents a group of ALECs from incorporating their 

own sharing arrangements with DSLAMs, transport and packet switching should they 

feel a more efficient result might be obtained. 

Q. ON PAGE 18 OF MR. GALLAGHER’S REBUTTAL TESTIMONY HE CLAIMS 

THAT HIS SUGGESTION FOR AN UNBUNDLED XDSL LOOP ARCHITECTURE 

WOULD HAVE NO IMPACT ON BELLSOUTH’S ABILITY TO OFFER 

BROADBAND SERVICES IN FLORIDA. DO YOU AGREE? 

A. Not necessarily. Mr. Gallagher’s proposal involves additional broadband investment risk 

for BellSouth in order to install facilities to accommodate ALECs’ broadband marketing 

projections. Should the ALECs’ forecasts not materialize, BellSouth would be left with 

stranded investment thereby raising its costs and hampering its ability to offer broadband 

services at a price competitive with service prices offered by the dominant cable 

providers. This might actually stifle broadband deployment and competition in the state 

of Florida. 

Q. MR. GALLAGHER GOES ON TO SAY ON PAGES 18 AND 19 THAT SEPARATE 

DSL FACILITIES AT REMOTE TERMINALS WOULD PRECLUDE THE BENEFITS 
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OF LINE SHARING AND CREATE INACCESSIBLE AND CRAMPED 

CONDITIONS IN MOST REMOTE TERMINALS. DO YOU AGREE? 

No. For ALECs that line share with BellSouth, the loop distribution pair serving a given 

end user would be attached to a splitter and a connection carrying the data traffic would 

then be connected to the ALEC’s DSLAM at the remote. Thus, the voice traffic and data 

traffic would leave the remote site over separate transmission paths to the voice and data 

networks. This is no different than in circumstances where the ALEC provided its own 

DSLAM at the remote. If ALECs want to share a loop for voice and data capabilities 

among themselves (that is, line splitting), the ALEC voice provider could lease an 

unbundled feeder sub-loop extending from the remote terminal forward to its collocation 

arrangement in the central office. In so doing, the voice service ALEC provider can offer 

its service without a requirement that it have facilities of its own at the remote terminal. 

In any event, Mr. Gallagher’s continuing protestations about limited remote terminal 

spaces hampering efficient facility deployment amounts to nothing more than theory, as 

no ALEC in Florida has ever been denied space in BellSouth’s remote terminals. 

MR. GALLAGHER ON PAGE 2 1 OF HIS REBUTTAL TESTIMONY AND MR. 

DARNELL ON PAGE 14 OF HIS REBUTTAL TESTIMONY BOTH DISAGREE 

WITH THE STATEMENT IN YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY THAT UNDER FCC 

RULES BELLSOUTH IS EXEMPT FROM PROVIDING A DSLAM AS A UNE 

PROVIDED CERTAIN CONDITIONS ARE MET. ARE THEY ACCURATE IN 

THEIR ASSESSMENT? 

24 

25 
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No. First, Mr. Gallagher never disputes the FCC rule [(51.3 19(c)(3)(B)] I quoted. Rather, 

he seems to base his disagreement on his belief that the Florida Commission should go 

beyond the requirements set forth by the FCC. This Commission should also consider 

that the FCC is again looking at its rules in the broadband area via its recently released 

Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, (FCC 01-360), and may be soon modifying its existing 

regulations. Mr. Darnel1 seems to agree that the FCC rule I quoted [(Rule 

51.319(c)(3)(B)] does exist (even quoting an FCC ERRATA [(Rule 51.319(~)(5)] I 

overlooked), but has trouble with my use of the word “exempt.” In the interest of 

cooperation, I’ll defer to his use of the term “not required” because the result is the same. 

As long as BellSouth complies with the conditions set forth by the FCC, it is not required 

to unbundle the DSLAM. 

ON PAGES 22-24 OF MR. GALLAGHER’S REBUTTAL TESTIMONY HE ASSERTS 

THAT THE HYBRID COPPEWFIBER LOOP PROPOSED BY BELLSOUTH 

WOULD OFTEN BE UNAVAILABLE OR THE ALEC WOULD FACE 

ADDITIONAL DELAYS IN PROCURING xDSL-CAPABLE LOOPS. IS THIS A 

REASONABLE ASSERTION? 

No. In order to reach his conclusions Mr. Gallagher once again engages in speculative 

theory about BellSouth’s remote terminals and facility availability, combined with his 

personal belief about how the market for broadband will eventually develop. Given that 

Florida Digital Network has not yet attempted to place even one DSLAM in a BellSouth 

remote terminal, Mr. Gallagher has no basis of fact on which to conclude that facilities 

would often be unavailable. Of course, there might be delays associated with certain 

remote terminal locations, but they are no different than the delays BellSouth faces when 
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it first decides to market broadband services to customers served by those remote 

terminals. These delays could result from the need to augment remote terminal sites to 

accommodate additional equipment like the DSLAM. However, BellSouth faces these 

same potential delays when it first decides to deploy DSLAMs in remote terminals for its 

own use. 

ON PAGE 27 OF MR. GALLAGHER’S REBUTTAL TESTIMONY HE CLAIMS 

THAT BELLSOUTH IN ITS PROPOSAL DOES NOT PERMIT THE ALEC TO 

TERMINATE ITS DSl CIRCUITS AT THE ALEC’S COLLOCATION CAGE, BUT 

RATHER, REQUIRES TERMINATION AT A DSL HUB BAY WHICH RESULTS IN 

AN ADDITIONAL ADMINISTRATIVE DS 1 CHARGE. IS THIS CORRECT? 

No. The data DS1 circuits (up to four) will terminate directly to the ALEC’s collocation 

cage from the central office multiplexer. The administrative DS 1 is used by BellSouth to 

manage the proper functioning of the DSLAM, which is consistent with BellSouth’s 

obligations to maintain the UNE elements it leases to ALECs. It is this DS1 that is 

terminated in the DS1 Hub Bay. However, there is no termination of ALEC DS1 circuits 

carrying the ALEC traffic at the DSL Hub Bay, as Mr. Gallagher asserts. 

ON PAGE 15 OF MR. DARNELL’S REBUTTAL TESTIMONY HE STATES THAT A 

DSLAM IS NOTHING MORE THAN A TYPE OF MULTIPLEXER. IS THIS A TRUE 

STATEMENT? 
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Not exactly. A number of different types of equipment are often referred to generically 

as multiplexers. Some of those devices include the digitization of signals from analog to 

digital, whereas others aggregate and disaggregate digital signals. Some deal only with 

metallic transmission facilities while others deal with fiber optic transmission facilities. 

It appears that Mr. Darnell’s goal here is to place the DSLAM in the same category as 

other pieces of equipment that the FCC has required be provided on an unbundled basis. 

Unfortunately for Mr. Damell’s argument, those other devices handle voice traffic rather 

than advanced services. Thus there is no reason to adopt the “end run” around FCC rules 

that Mr. Damell attempts here. Further, the FCC has specifically examined whether the 

DSLAM should be provided on an unbundled basis and has declined to do so. The FCC 

concluded that the DSLAM is part of a packet switching network and must be provided 

on an unbundled basis only in the limited circumstances set forth in my direct testimony. 

MR. DARNELL ON PAGE 16 OF HIS REBUTTAL TESTIMONY INSISTS THAT 

BELLSOUTH MUST ALLOW ALECS TO PURCHASE PACKET TRANSPORT AT A 

RATE THAT REFLECTS THE ECONOMIES OF SCALE ENJOYED BY 

BELLSOUTH. DO YOU AGREE? 

No. Nothing in the Act or in the FCC’s rules requires BellSouth to set rates as Mr. 

Darnel1 suggests. The FCC and this Commission have set standards for how costs will be 

developed for unbundled network elements. What Mr. Damell is requesting, however, is 

not an unbundled network. What he requests should be seen for what it really is. Mr. 

Damell wants to impose a requirement that BellSouth provide finished services to 

ALECs at TELRIC based rates even though the FCC has specifically declined to impose 

such an obligation on incumbents. Mr. Darnel1 apparently believes that BellSouth should 
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shoulder all the economic risk related to deployment of advanced services and that 

BellSouth should have no market advantage for having done so. The Commission should 

reject Mr. Damell's contention and not distort the Act and the FCC's rules to give his 

company an artificial economic advantage in a nascent market. 

MR. DONOVAN CLAIMS THAT BELLSOUTH IS ATTEMPTING TO RECOUP 

NON-TELRIC EXPENDITURES THROUGH A "CLOSING FACTOR' SPREAD 

OVER ALL STRUCTURE COSTS (PAGE 18). IS HE CORRECT? 

24 
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Absolutely not. Ms. Caldwell discusses how this factor was used in the cost study. 

These are legitimate costs that certainly belong in a cost study designed to reflect the 

forward-looking costs associated with cable placement. Included in these 

“miscellaneous” costs are costs associated with flagmen and police officers to direct 

traffic around construction, renting chainsaws, blowers, generators, bulldozers and other 

heavy equipment, and other miscellaneous items. These are legitimate costs that 

BellSouth, or any other provider of service, will incur in any environment - especially an 

environment in which the entire network must be built from scratch, as required by the 

FCC’s TELRIC rules. 

ON PAGE 19, MR. DONOVAN CLAIMS THAT BELLSOUTH HAS MADE AN 

ERROR IN DETERMINING CONTRACTOR COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH 

PLACING POLES. DID BELLSOUTH ERR AS MR. DONOVAN CLAIMS? 

No. Mr. Donovan apparently misinterprets the contract cost data associated with pole 

placements. He cites two examples where BellSouth has included cost for placing poles 

without talking credit for the number of poles placed - “Place Poles in Power” and “PL 

Carry-IdPole.” These costs, however, refer to additional contractor labor costs over and 

above the standard labor costs associated with placing poles. Place Pole/Power refers to 

additional costs charged by the contractor for placing a pole in existing power lines. It is 

not the cost associated with placing a power company pole. The PL Carry-In/Pole refers 

to additional costs associated with having to carry a pole into a location (e.g., set a pole 

on a rear property line where an additional work effort was required to ‘Carry-In’ the 

pole). In both instances, the number of poles associated with these additional labor costs 

is included in the count of poles placed in the data used to develop the pole placing costs, 
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and there is no error in BellSouth’s calculations. These are additional costs that are 

experienced in the real world, and will be experienced in a forward-looking environment, 

and are correctly included as part of the average cost of placing poles. 

ON PAGES 21 THROUGH 22, MR. DONOVAN EXPRESSES DISBELIEF THAT 

BELLSOUTH PAYS ONE PRICE PER FOOT TO CONTRACTORS FOR BURLED 

EXCAVATION REGARDLESS OF THE ACTIVITY REQULRED (UNLESS IT IS 

BORING OR PUSH PIPE AND PULL CABLE). PLEASE COMMENT. 

There is no differentiation in price for the method employed for buried excavation in any 

current BellSouth Outside Plant (“OSP”) Master Contract. BellSouth has negotiated for a 

single price for buried excavation, with a few exceptions such as boring. That single 

price per foot is charged to BellSouth regardless of whether the contractor plows, uses a 

backhoe or hand trenches. Contrary to Mr. Donovan’s testimony, BellSouth is not using 

a trenching cost for plowing in its cost study and BellSouth has not “omitted any data for 

plowing cable” (Donovan Testimony, Page 2 1, Line 1 1). That single price represents an 

average for all types of buried excavation negotiated between BellSouth and its 

contractors. 

ON PAGE 25, MR. DONOVAN CLAIMS THAT BURIED SPLICE PIT COSTS 

SHOULD BE EXCLUDED FROM THE STUDY. IS HE CORRECT? 

No. Mr. Donovan states that buried splice pits are not needed for normal buried splicing 

operations because such splices are routinely placed in above ground pedestals. As Ms. 

Caldwell discussed, the 2000 contractor activity in Florida (Attachment 3 of BellSouth’s 
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filing) clearly shows that BellSouth does use buried splice pits and, therefore, are 

appropriate for use in BellSouth’s cost study. 

Q. MR. DONOVAN, ON PAGE 27 OF HIS TESTIMONY, CLAIMS THAT BELLSOUTH 

HAS INCLUDED INAPPROPRIATE COSTS IN ITS BURIED CABLE 

(EXCAVATION) COSTS. HE CLAIMS THAT ONLY COSTS LABELED AS 

“PLACING BURIED CABLE” SHOULD BE INCLUDED AND ALL OTHER COSTS 

INCLUDED IN BELLSOUTH’S STUDY SHOULD BE EXCLUDED. IS HE 

CORRECT? 

A. No. The other costs he refers to are legitimate costs associated with burying cable and 

thus, are correctly included in BellSouth’s study. Those real costs of burying cable 

include such things as disposal costs of trench aggregate, placing additional cables in the 

same trench, etc. Attachment 3 of BellSouth’s cost study filing includes a complete 

listing of all items included in buried cable placement costs. 

Q. ON PAGE 30, MR. DONOVAN STATES THAT CONDUIT MATERIAL INPUTS 

SHOULD NOT CONTAIN ANY PLACING LABOR AND BELLSOUTH HAS 

INCLUDED ONE LINE OF CONTRACTOR COST THAT INAPPROPRIATELY 

INCLUDES LABOR. IS HE CORRECT? 

A. No. The footnote in Attachment 3 that led Mr. Donovan to believe the cost item included 

labor is incorrect. That cost item is conduit material only as defined by the master 

contracts themselves: 
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“U072M - Material Only - Furnish C-4 inch conduit. Price per Linear Conduit Foot.”- 

(Source: “Exhibit A- Unit Prices, Underground Plant - Conduit - All Soil Conditions, 

Material” - Bidding Agreement). 

MR. DONOVAN CLAIMS ON PAGES 30-32 THAT THE MANHOLE COST 

DEVELOPMENT IS FLAWED. CAN YOU RESPOND FROM A NETWORK INPUT 

PERSPECTIVE? 

Yes. Mr. Donovan states on page 3 1 that Type-5, really a Size 5, which is the largest 

manhole installed, only needs to be slightly larger than the Type 3 manhole (224 cubic 

feet) to accommodate 5 cables. However, he does not provide any support for this 

number. In fact, in the last paragraph on page 3 1 he states that BellSouth’s actual 

contractor data shows that only the larger size (504 cubic feet) manholes were installed). 

This is exactly the size that BellSouth used for the Size-5 manhole in its inputs. Given 

the fact BellSouth’s actual data supports BellSouth’s assumed size, I do not understand 

Mr. Donovan’s unsupported argument for a 224 cubic foot size. BellSouth’s assumed 

size for the largest manholes is supported and should be used. 

ON PAGES 33 AND 34, MR. DONOVAN RECOMMENDS THAT BELLSOUTH’S 

PROPOSED STRUCTURE SHARING PERCENTAGES BE REJECTED AND 

REPLACED WITH HIS PROPOSED SHARING FACTORS. ARE HIS PROPOSALS 

REALISTIC AND APPROPRIATE FOR THE COMMISSION TO ADOPT? 

No, Mr. Donovan’s input recommendations are not realistic and should not be adopted by 

this Commission. Mr. Donovan offers no basis for his recommended structure sharing 
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percentages other than that they are drawn from his own experience outside the State of 

Florida. First, due to work coordination, safety, and available space considerations, 

significant sharing of underground construction costs is very unlikely and thus BellSouth 

seldom, if ever, shares in underground excavation. Underground structure sharing would 

occur only when BellSouth is excavating for underground conduit and other parties are 

willing to share that excavation and conduit cost with BellSouth. However, BellSouth 

rarely, if ever, jointly places conduit with another party. BellSouth does lease conduit 

space to other parties. This leasing of duct space is not the same as sharing the 

construction cost and ownership of conduit. BellSouth used the percentage of duct space 

leased to other parties as a surrogate of potential opportunities for underground structure 

sharing. Mr. Donovan’s recommendation of a 50%/50% sharing in rural density zones is 

completely unrealistic and the 33%/33%/33% sharing in suburban and urban density 

zones is even less credible. Such sharing assumptions would clearly result in a 

significant under-recovery of a major portion of BellSouth’s investments. 

For buried sharing, BellSouth assumed that 6% of the time, conditions would allow 

BellSouth to share buried excavation with another party. Today, such sharing with other 

utilities is rare due to timing problems. Even in a scorched node scenario, CATV and 

power lines are already in place, so the opportunities for sharing are no better than 

BellSouth has seen in the past. Mr. Donovan recommends the same sharing percentages 

for buried that he has proposed for underground. Those percentages are just as 

unrealistic in the buried environment as they are in the underground environment. In 

fact, this Commission previously approved BellSouth’s sharing percentages in the 

Universal Service proceedings (Docket No. 980696-TP). It concluded: 

25 
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Upon review, we find that BellSouth’s, GTEFL’s, and Sprint’s sharing 
percentages represent the forward-looking sharing percentages available to 
any efficient provider in each LEC’s respective territory. Accordingly, we 
hereby adopt each LEC’s proposed sharing percentages because they are a 
reasonable surrogate for sharing percentages likely to be achieved by an 
efficient provider of basic service (Order No. PSC-99-0068-FOF-TP, Page 
126). 

ON PAGES 35 AND 36, MR. DONOVAN PROPOSES THAT THE COMMISSION 

SHOULD ASSUME THAT WHEN FEEDER AND DISTRIBUTION CABLES ARE 

LAID ALONG THE SAME ROUTE, THE CABLES WOULD SHARE STRUCTURE 

75% OF THE TIME. PLEASE COMMENT. 

As BellSouth stated in its filing previously, there is no data available on this percentage. 

However, there are many reasons that sharing of structures between feeder and 

distribution do not happen frequently, including timing of placements, need for more 

frequent access to distribution cables than to feeder cables, etc. Mr. Donovan gives no 

support as to why he feels his proposed value should be selected instead of BellSouth’s 

value. He simply states, “I would expect.. ..” BellSouth’s estimate is based on BellSouth 

Network’s experience and forward looking projections regarding the infrequency of such 

occurrences. 

MR. DONOVAN, ON PAGES 36 AND 37, STATES THAT BELLSOUTH’S POLE 

SPACING “DOES NOT APPEAR TO PASS THE ‘RED-FACE’ TEST.” 

ADDITIONALLY, HE PROPOSES THAT SPACING FOR ANCHORS AND GUYS 

26 
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ARE 1,200 FEET RATHER THAN THE VALUE OF 500 FEET USED BY 

BELLSOUTH. PLEASE COMMENT. 

BellSouth witness Ms. Caldwell discusses how BellSouth inputs were determined. I 

wish, however, to discuss factors that influence pole spacing. For example, mid-span 

clearances, joint use clearances, and right of way limitations drive most of the design 

requirements for poles. Installations have unique characteristics for these elements. A 

few examples which affect Aerial Structure Spacing are as follows: 

(1) Strand tension shall not exceed 60 percent of breaking strength under storm 

loading conditions. 

(2) Strand tension shall not exceed 70 percent of breaking strength with the cable in 

place and a 300-pound load concentrated at mid-span. 

(3) Sag shall not exceed 10 feet (3.05 m) at 60 F (15.5 C) with no wind. 

(4) The 6.6M strand tension shall not exceed 1400 pounds with the cable in place at 

60 F (15.5 C). 

(5) For self-supporting cable, the span length is limited by the simultaneous 

application of items (3) and (4) above. 

(6) All National Electric Safety rules and BellSouth safety rules must be followed. 

The OSPCM considers conditions like these and includes them in the values developed 

for BellSouth’s own internal use as well as for TELRIC cost development. In this case, 

the data speaks for itself - BellSouth’s pole spacing of 120 feet is an accurate depiction 

of the reality of the number of poles required to provide the number of sheath feet of 

aerial cable placed in the network. There is no reason to believe this would be any 
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different in a forward-looking environment so BellSouth’s input values should be 

accepted by the Commission. Ms. Caldwell’s Surrebuttal Testimony filed in this Docket 

addresses the basis of the guy and anchor spacing used by BellSouth in its cost 
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BY MR. MEZA: 

Q 

mony? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Would you please give it? 

A Yes. Thank you. Good morning. 

Mr. Milner, have you prepared a summary o f  your 

My adopted testimony describes the technical 

a t t r i bu tes  o f  the hybr id copper/fiber xDSL-capable loop t h a t  

t h i s  Commission ordered BellSouth t o  model. 

feas ib le  f o r  BellSouth t o  provide t h i s  loop as i t ' s  described 

i n  my d i r e c t  testimony. 

It i s  techn ica l l y  

However, one o f  the elements o f  t h i s  o f f e r i n g  i s  the 

d i g i t a l  subscriber access mult ip lexer or  DSLAM, which the FCC 

has not required be provided on an unbundled basis i n  i t s  Rule 

51.319(c)(3)(b) except i n  cer ta in  circumstances where BellSouth 

has deployed d i g i t a l  loop c a r r i e r  systems, has no spare copper 

loops avai lable t o  ALECs t o  support t h e i r  xDSL services, has 

deployed packet switching capab i l i t y  f o r  i t s  own use and does 

not permit ALECs t o  deploy t h e i r  own DSLAMs a t  t h a t  same remote 

terminal s i t e .  There are cur ren t ly  no s i t ua t i ons  i n  the State 

o f  F lor ida where these circumstances a l l  e x i s t .  

My adopted rebut ta l  o r  surrebuttal  testimony 

responded t o  the technical i ssues associated w i t h  Bel 1 South's 

o f f e r  f o r  i t s  hybr id  coppedf iber  xDSL-capable loop as raised 

i n  the rebut ta l  testimony o f  Mr. Michael Gallagher o f  F lor ida 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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l i g i t a l  Network and Mr. Greg Darnel1 on behalf o f  WorldCom and 

IT&T . 
I also rebut the al legat ions made by Mr. John Donovan 

3n behal f  o f  WorldCom and AT&T about some o f  Bel lSouth's 

ietwork- re1 ated input V a l  ues tha t  were used i n  Bel 1 South ' s cost 

study. 

F i r s t ,  i n  Mr. Gal 1 agher ' s rebut ta l  testimony, he 

addresses why he bel ieves unbundl ed packet switching i s a 

iecessary component o f  an xDSL- capable 1 oop. I d i  sagree. 

Other than the packet switching or  handling 

func t iona l i t y  t h a t ' s  incorporated i n t o  the DSLAM, BellSouth d i d  

l o t  include separate packet switching func t i ona l i t y  a t  i t s  

Zentral o f f i ces  f o r  several reasons. 

F i r s t ,  the F lor ida Commission only  asked BellSouth t o  

submit a cost study f o r  a hybr id copper/f iber xDSL-capable 

loop, which i s  what BellSouth d i d  i n  i t s  submission. The 

Dacket switch i s  a completely separate and d i  s t i n c t  component 

from the loop. 

Mr. Gallagher i s  apparently seeking a combination o f  

a l l  o f  the network elements required t o  furn ish xDSL service, 

t h a t  i s  the loop t o  the customer's premises, the DSLAM and a 

packet switch. 

Further, M r .  Gal 1 agher apparently wants Bel 1 South t o  

furn ish t h i s  f in ished service a t  ra tes based on TELRIC. 

BellSouth has no ob l iga t ion  t o  do so. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Further, the FCC has addressed packet switching i n  

i t s  UNE remand order, and conc uded t h a t  incumbents such as 

Bel 1 South are not required t o  provide unbundled packet 

switching except i n  l i m i t e d  circumstances. And as I stated i n  

my d i r e c t  testimony, these circumstances do not e x i s t  a t  

present i n  the State o f  Flor ida.  

F ina l l y ,  Bel lSouth's hybr id copper l f iber loop 

archi tecture i s  designed t o  terminate the loop i n t o  the ALEC's 

own packet switch rather than Bel lSouth ' s packet switch f o r  

fu r ther  processing and switching t o  d is tan t  locat ions.  

The FCC determined i n  i t s  UNE remand order t h a t  ALECs 

are not impaired i n  t h e i r  a b i l i t y  t o  acquire and deploy packet 

switches i n  order t o  o f f e r  advanced services such as DSL. 

Mr. Gallagher argues t h a t  shared DSL f a c i l i t i e s  would 

be more e f f i c i e n t  than the use o f  separate dedicated 

f a c i l  i t i e s .  Mr. Darnel 1 apparently agrees i n  h i s  rebut ta l  

testimony. However, I disagree. 

The aggregation o f  ALEC and ILEC t r a f f i c  through 

shared DSLAMs a t  the remote s i t e  would require the use o f  a 

packet switch a t  the central o f f i c e  end t o  disaggregate those 

packets by a service provider, t h a t  i s  t o  separate BellSouth's 

Dackets from ALEC A 's  packets from ALEC B ' s .  This would i n  

2 f fect  equate t o  a requirement upon BellSouth t o  provide 

Anbundl ed packet switching. However, nothing prevents a group 

3 f  ALECs from incorporat ing t h e i r  own sharing arrangements w i th  
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t h e i r  own DSLAMs, t h e i r  own transport  and packet switching 

should they fee l  t h a t  t h i s  y ie lds  a d i f f e r e n t  r e s u l t  and a 

be t te r  r e s u l t  f o r  them. 

Mr. Darnell asserts t h a t  a DSLAM i s  nothing more than 

a new type o f  mult ip lexer.  I disagree. There are a number o f  

d i f f e r e n t  pieces o f  equipment t h a t  gener ica l ly  are o f ten  

re fe r red  t o  as mult ip lexers.  Some o f  these devices include the 

d i g i t i z a t i o n  o f  signals from one, from analog t o  d i g i t a l  o r  

from one form o f  d i g i t a l  t o  another. Some mul t ip lexers deal 

only w i t h  m e t a l l i c  transmission f a c i l i t i e s ,  others deal w i t h  

f i b e r  o p t i c  f a c i l i t i e s .  

It appears t o  me t h a t  M r .  Darnell I s  goal here i s  t o  

place the DSLAM i n  the same category as other pieces o f  

equipment t h a t  the FCC has required be provided on an unbundled 

basis. Unfortunately f o r  t h a t  argument, those other devices 

handle voice t r a f f i c  rather than advanced services, thus 

there 's  no reason t o  adopt the end around, the end run, rather,  

around FCC ru les  t h a t  Mr. Darnell apparently wants. 

Regarding Bel 1 South ' s cost  study inputs.  Mr . Donovan 

claims t h a t  BellSouth i s  attempting t o  recoup non-TELRIC 

expenditures through c los ing fac to rs  which are spread over 

structure costs. He i s  incorrect .  These are leg i t imate  costs 

that  c e r t a i n l y  belong i n  cost studies designed t o  r e f l e c t  the 

forward- 1 ooki ng costs associated w i t h  cab1 e p l  acement . 
Included i n  these miscel l  aneous costs are costs associated w i t h  
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flagmen and police officers t o  direct traffic around 
construction, renting chainsaws, blowers and generators, th ings  

of t ha t  nature, and heavy equipment. These are legitimate 
costs t h a t  BellSouth or any other provider of service would 

incur i n  any environment, especially i n  an environment where 
the entire network must be b u i l t  from scratch, as is  visioned, 
envisioned by the FCC's TELRIC rules. 

Next, Mr. Donovan claims t h a t  the manhole size cost 
development da ta  t h a t  BellSouth used is  flawed. He states t h a t  
he be ieves t h a t  the largest manhole should be the Type 3 

manho e ,  which is  about 224 cubic feet i n  size, t o  accommodate 
up t o  five cables. 

I note t h a t  he does not provide support for t h a t .  To 

the contrary, BellSouth's actual contractor da ta  shows t h a t  the 
manholes we d id  place i n  the Year 2000 were of the larger size, 
504 cubic feet. For t h a t  reason, BellSouth's assumed size for 
the largest manholes is  supported and should be used. 

Next, Mr . Donovan recommends t h a t  Bel 1 South's  
proposed structured sharing percentages be rejected and 

replaced w i t h  his. I disagree. I d o n ' t  believe t h a t  his i n p u t  

recommendations are realist ic,  given the nature of how the work 
is  actually accomplished, and should not be adopted by this 
Commi ssi on. 

F i  r s t ,  due t o  work coordination, safety, avai 1 ab1 e 
space considerations and the like, significant sharing of 
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underground construction costs is  unlikely, and Bel lSouth 

seldom, i f  ever, shares i n  the cost of underground excavation. 
In fact, underground sharing costs would occur only i n  cases 
where Bel lSouth i s  excavating for underground conduit and other 
parties are wi l l ing  t o  share t h a t  excavation and conduit cost. 
That  has rarely happened. 

Mr. Donovan also states his disagreement w i t h  

Bel South ' s inputs regardi ng pol e pl acement d i  stances ; t h a t  i s , 
how far apart are these poles? 

There are a number of factors t h a t  influence pole 
spacing. For example, mid-span clearances, t h a t  is  the lowest 
portion of the cables t h a t  are hung, j o i n t  use clearances, 
rights-of-way limitations and the like. 
their own unique characteristics, and i n  my surrebuttal 
testimony I give a few examples of factors t h a t  influence t h a t  
spaci ng . 

Installations have 

A program t h a t  BellSouth uses t o  monitor and manage 
its construction of outside p lan t  OSPCM considers these 
zonditions such as I listed and includes them i n  the values 
ieveloped for BellSouth's own internal use, as well as for 
rELRIC cost development. 

In this case the da ta  speaks for i t se l f .  BellSouth's 
Dole spacing of 120 feet is  an accurate depiction o f  the 
reality of the number of poles required t o  provide the amount 
3f cable t h a t ' l l  be placed and there i s  no reason t o  believe 
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t h a t  t h i s  would be d i  f f e r e n t  i n  a forward- 1 ooki ng envi ronment 

than we've seen i n  the past. Therefore, the Commission should 

accept Bel 1 South I s input  V a l  ues . 
Thank you. That concludes my summary. 

MR. MEZA: Madam Chair, Mr. Mi lner i s  avai lab le f o r  

cross-examination. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Hatch, Ms. McNulty? 

MR. HATCH: I have a few questions, yes, ma'am. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. HATCH: 

Q Good morning, M r .  Mi lner.  My name i s  Tracy Hatch. 

I ' m  going t o  be asking you a few questions on behalf o f  AT&T 

and WorldCom. 

A Good morning, s i r .  

Q I ' m  fumbling around. I ' m  a c t u a l l y  e l im ina t ing  th ings 

as we go through, so some o f  t h i s  w i l l  be shorter. 

A 

Q 

A, Page 1, from t h e i r  compl i ance f i  1 i ng? 

Take your time i n  t h a t  case. 

Do you happen t o  have a copy o f  Bel 1 South's Appendix 

A Not up here w i t h  me, no. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And, Mr. Hatch, bear w i th  us. We 

are having some microphone problems, we can t e l l ,  so t a l k  r i g h t  

i n t o  the microphone and w e ' l l  see i f  we can work i t  out f o r  the  

r e s t  o f  the hearing. 

MR. HATCH: Okay. 
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THE WITNESS: Yes, I ' v e  seen t h i s  before. Yes. 

3Y MR. HATCH: 

Q I n  tha t  diagram, the, the DSLAM designation, I th ink ,  

that  box i s  i n  so r t  o f  the lower l e f t -hand  side o f  t h a t  

diagram. Do you see that? 

A Yes, s i r .  

Q That stands f o r  d i g i t a l  subscriber l i n e  access 

nul t ip lexer ;  i s  t h a t  correct? 

A That 's correct .  

Q And what exact ly  does t h a t  DSLAM do? What i s  i t s  

technical function? 

A Well, the l a s t  two words are the most important. An 

access mult ip lexer denotes the f a c t  t h a t  i t  takes signals from 

a number o f  d i f f e r e n t  telephone or  d i f f e r e n t  customers. I n  the 

diagram here, only one customer i s  shown, but ac tua l l y  a number 

o f  these d i f f e r e n t  customers a t  d i f f e r e n t  locat ions would be 

connected t o  a s ing le  DSLAM. 

The packets o f  information from those various 

customers i s  inter leaved onto f a c i l i t i e s  t h a t  pass forward from 

the DSLAM over t o  the  central  o f f i c e .  I n  other words, the 

f a c i l i t y  i n  the center o f  the page t h a t  says, DS1, 1 t o  4 f o r  

t r a f f i c ,  a l l  those customers served by t h a t  DSLAM would have 

t h e i r ,  t h e i r  packet information transported across t h a t  

f a c i l i t y .  

interleaves - - l e t  ' s  say you and I are both served by t h a t  same 

I t ' s  the DSLAM i n  the upstream d i rec t i on  t h a t  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

107 

DSLAM. The DSLAM inter leaves your packets w i t h  mine as they 

a r r i v e  onto tha t ,  onto t h a t  f a c i l i t y ,  and i t  goes forward t o  

the In te rne t  from there.  

I n  the  other d i rec t ion ,  t h a t  i s  t r a f f i c  coming 

downstream t o  you and I over t h a t  same f a c i l i t y ,  the DSLAM 

f igures out from the header informat ion who the  packets are 

intended f o r  and sends t h a t  t o ,  t o  my l i n e  or  t o  your l i n e  as 

i s appropri ate. 

Q Are you f a m i l i a r  w i th  d i g i t a l  loop c a r r i e r  equipment? 

A Yes, s i r .  

Q Does d i g i t a l  loop c a r r i e r  equipment a lso perform a 

mul t ip lex ing fashion, funct ion i n  the  same way t h a t  a DSLAM 

does? 

A No, not  r e a l l y .  D ig i t a l  loop c a r r i e r  equipment - -  
t h i s  i s  going t o  get a l i t t l e  b i t  deep. But t r a d i t i o n a l  

d i g i t a l  loop c a r r i e r  equipment assigns a c e r t a i n  time s l o t ,  we 

c a l l  i t, f o r  my t r a f f i c  and a separate t ime s l o t  f o r  yours. 

Sometimes we c a l l  these channels. 

I n  a DS1 there are 24 o f  those channels, and I have 

one o f  those and you have one o f  those and i t ' s  reserved 

exclusively f o r  us. And whether we have t r a f f i c  t o  be ca r r i ed  

over t h a t  o r  not ,  t h a t ' s  s t i l l  our, t h a t ' s  s t i l l  our p a r t  o f  

tha t  f a c i l i t y .  

That 's  un l i ke  a DSLAM t h a t ,  t h a t  doesn't  reserve a 

certain,  i n  most cases does not  reserve a channel f o r  you o r  
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for me, bu t  instead puts your t raff ic  on there when your 
t raff ic  is  present, puts mine on there when mine is  present. 
So i n  the loosest sense of the term they could both be called 
multiplexers, bu t  they differ i n  the types of protocol they use 
i n  terms of how they handle the traffic.  Also, d i g i t a l  loop 

carrier does this d i g i t i z a t i o n  process, converts from analog t o  
d i g i t a l ,  those other line management processes, t h a t  a DSLAM 

does not. 
So, yes, i n  the loosest sense they're both 

multiplexers, b u t  they're very different i n  terms of w h a t  they 
actual 1 y do. 

Q And a DSLAM can handle both voice and d a t a ,  can i t  

not? 
A Well, not really. The DSLAM handles voice and d a t a  

only t o  the extent t h a t  w i t h  today's use i t  spl i ts  out  the 
voice t raff ic  and sends i t  t o  some other place, usually a 
d ig i t a l  loop carrier system, for handling further. I say 
usual 1 y because i t  ' s techni call y possi bl e t o  packeti ze the 
voice; t h a t  i s ,  chop your voice up in to  parts. The silent 
parts would not be packetized, the voice parts would be. So 

dhile i t ' s  technically possible t o  packetize the voice and send 
i t  over the same, the same facil i ty t h a t  the DSLAM i s  attached 
to ,  t o  date we have not done that. 

So when you say the DSLAM handles both ,  i t  really 
doesn't. The DSLAM splits off the voice and sends i t  t o  some 
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other device like the d i g i t a l  loop carrier for handling. 

Q When you make the reference "you haven't done i t , "  

are you referring only t o  BellSouth or are you referring t h a t  
i t ' s  not been done a t  a l l  by anybody? 

A I t ' s  been, i t ' s  been done. We d o n ' t  have a - -  I 've 
not seen any company w i t h  very large commercial volumes of 

packetized voice. That's, that 's  s t i l l  a relatively new 
technol ogy. 

The difficulty i s  i n  making sure t h a t  the packets 
t h a t  handle the voice arrive i n  a ,  i n  a regular fashion so i t ' s  
not choppy or distorted. Data t raff ic ,  you know, generally 
sending and receiving information from the, from the Internet, 
i t ,  i t  goes i n  f i t s  and starts.  You know, you get, you get 
some d a t a ,  you d o n ' t  get i t ,  but  that 's  not so important. The 
order, the t iming t h a t  i t  a l l  arrives i s  important i n  the, i n  

the, i n  one sense. B u t  i n  terms of handling voice, i t ' s  very 
important t h a t  the packets arrive i n  a very predictable time 
frame. And t h a t  ' s ,  t h a t  ' s the problem t h a t ,  t h a t  technol ogi s ts  
are s t i l l  trying t o ,  trying t o  develop an elegant way for 
doing. We know how t o  do i t  and there are some, there are some 
services t h a t  do t h a t ,  bu t  i t ' s  s t i l l  fairly early on i n  i t s  
technol ogy 1 i fe. 

Q And t o  sort of close the loop on t h a t  a l i t t l e  b i t ,  

w i t h  respect t o  d i g i t a l  loop carrier equipment, you can do 

voice and da ta  over DLC equipment, too ,  can't you? 
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A Well, aga in ,  generally. You can, you can take some 
types of d i g i t a l  loop carrier equipment and add DSLAM 

capability t o  i t .  What, what  has been referred t o  as so-called 
dual purpose line cards can be added t o  some types of DLC. 

B u t ,  there aga in ,  standard DLC does not include t h a t  
capability. You'd have t o ,  you'd have t o  add equipment and 

reconfigure parts of the old DLC t o  make i t  handle DSL traffic.  
In other words, you'd have t o  add a DSLAM or a DSLAM capability 
t o  the DLC such t h a t  i t  could accommodate DSL traffic.  

Q Now w i t h  respect t o  DLC handling d a t a ,  i f  I d o n ' t  

require t h a t  i t  handle DSL-type da ta  b u t  i t  can handle da ta  a t  
1 ower transmission speeds - - 

A Yes, you're correct. 

Q - - then i t  handles da ta  just the same way i t  would 

handle voice w i t h  no addi t iona l  line cards or other equipment? 
A Well , yeah, that 's  right. And the reason for t h a t  i s  

because the voice is  i n  or the d a t a  i s  encoded i n t o  the voice 
spectrum and the DLC treats i t  as i f  i t  were a voice signal. 
I t ' s  not .  Your modem is  sending out  l i t t l e  chirps t h a t  are 
representations of numeric information, but  i t ' s  hand1 ing i t  

inside the voice stream or the voice bandwidth, rather. 

Q When you have multiplexing and you have voice, the 
voice i s  multiplexed, i t ' s  divided up i n t o ,  say, d i g i t a l  

carrier equipment just t o  be more clear, then the voice is  
divided up i n t o ,  from multiple customers is  divided up and, as 
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I r e c a l l ,  you say in ter laced and then transmitted t o  the CO and 

a t  some point  i t ' s  de-MUXed and i t ' s  sent out on i t s  respective 

paths. Would tha t  be a f a i r  characterization? 

A Yes, w i th  the addi t ion o f  one other step. There's 

t h i s  d i g i t i z a t i o n  t h a t  i s  the conversion o f  analog t o  d i g i t a l .  

There's also a sampling t h a t  goes on t h a t  i s  roughly 8,000 

times a second. It looks a t  the transmission on your, on your 

l i n e ,  the voice pattern,  l e t ' s  say, and 8,000 times a second 

samples t h a t  and expresses t h a t  sample as a number 

t h a t  forward, t ha t  number forward as a representat 

one eight-thousandth o f  a second. So i t  puts t h a t  

what i t  does, i t  goes through, i t  samples yours, m 

everybody e l  se ' s , comes back, sampl es yours again. 

and sends 

on o f  t h a t  

sample - -  
ne, 

So i t  

does - -  i t ' s  h i t t i n g  your, your l i n e  i n  t h a t  DLC once every 

8,000 seconds and sendi ng forward numeric representations o f  

what t h a t  sample was. 

Q I t ' s  my understanding, correct  me i f  I ' m  wrong, t h a t  

w i t h  respect t o  i t s  placement o f  network f a c i l i t i e s ,  say l ay ing  

cable, t h a t  BellSouth, as I understand it, uses outside vendors 

t o  do a l l  o f  t ha t  work essen t ia l l y  f o r  a contract  p r ice ,  under 

a master contract. Would t h a t  be a f a i r  statement? 

A Yes. Yes, t h a t ' s  correct .  

Q And t e l l  me exac t ly  how those master contracts work 

i n  terms o f  determining the p r i c e  t h a t  you pay per foo t  o f  

i nstal  1 ed cab1 e? 
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A Well, I mean, l e t ' s  see how deep we need t o  go. 

The r a t e  per foo t  i s  negotiated between BellSouth 

and, and contractors. We describe the work t h a t  we want done, 

de put a b i d  sheet out. Various contractors come back and give 

AS t h e i r  pr ices f o r  what they would do t h a t  u n i t  o f  work f o r .  

de agree t o  a contract, sign it. And then when we have work, 

de place the work w i t h  those contractors and the pr ices are 

those found i n  the contract. 

Q Now w i th  respect t o  the placement o f  cable, does the 

:ontract have spec i f i c  separate p r i c ing ,  f o r  example, f o r  

)lowing cable versus bor ing f o r  cable versus trenching? 

A No. Well, general ly not. There, there are some 

jdd i t i ves  or some d i f f e r e n t  p r i c i n g  i f ,  i f  the technique o f  

) lacing the cable underground i s  boring. But whether i t ' s  any 

i t h e r  form o f ,  o f  placement, no, there are not separate rates. 

In fac t ,  we s p e c i f i c a l l y  asked contractors t o  give us one f i xed  

) r i ce  tha t ,  t ha t ,  t h a t  they would, t h a t  they would b i d  the work 

for .  

Now when we ac tua l l y  place a job  w i t h  a contractor, 

rJe t e l l  them which method, you know, i s  going t o  be used i n  a 

given circumstance. But, but the p r i c e  i s  f i x e d  a t  the outset 

dhen they sign the  contract  w i t h  us. 

Q So, f o r  example - -  you mentioned boring. Can you 

3escribe what bor ing i s  f o r  me, please? 

A Yes. Boring i s  a process using special devices t h a t  
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d i rect ional  l y  go underground and create an opening through 

dhich cable w i l l  l a t e r  be pul led.  

Q And you use boring t o  avoid the problems o f ,  say, 

tear ing up a s t ree t  or  tear ing up a driveway or  something l i k e  

that? 

A 

leaves the, the surface structure alone. 

That 's one, t h a t ' s  one bene f i t  o f  bor ing i s  t h a t  i t  

Q Okay. Now i f  you're - - f o r  example, i n  my 

neighborhood, I l i v e  i n  a r e l a t i v e l y  suburban neighborhood, 

l o t s  o f  houses, trees on the s t reets  and t h a t  k ind o f  th ing.  

I f  you wanted t o  place, say, 40 fee t  o f  cable across the f r o n t  

o f  my yard, how long would i t  take i n  terms o f  r e l a t i v e  

man-hours? Would i t  take more t o  plow i t  o r  t o  trench i t  o r  t o  

bore it? 

A We1 1 , i t  would depend on a number o f  factors.  F i r s t  

o f  a l l  , l e t ' s  compare j u s t  excavation, e i t h e r  plowing or  

trenching, w i t h  boring. 

restored a f t e r  the trenching or  plowing were done. I f  

there 's  - -  you know, i f  you've got f lower beds out there t h a t  

have got t o  be restored a f t e r  we do t h a t ,  then obviously t h a t ' s  

going t o  take longer. So I c a n ' t  g ive you one answer. 

l i t t l e  b i t  s i t ua t i ona l .  

It depends on what would have t o  be 

I t ' s  a 

Q For example, a 25 p a i r  cable and you ' re  going t o  run 

i t  across my f r o n t  yard. 

quicker than trenching it? 

I f  you could plow i t , would t h a t  be 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

114 

A Generally so, yes. 

Q Going back t o  your master contract, does BellSouth do 

311 of i t s  network placement using the master contracts? 
A 

Q 
To my knowledge a l l  of the varied - -  yes. 
Does i t  ever specifically bid out  a particular job as 

zompared t o  using the master contract vendor? 
A T h a t  would - - I w o n ' t  say never, b u t ,  bu t  t h a t  would 

De, t h a t  would be uncommon. 
Q For example, i f  you wanted t o  run, say, you know, a 

100,000-foot major cable, would you bid t h a t  j ob  out  as 
compared t o  going t o  your, your contract services carrier? 

A Again, t h a t  would be uncommon. Generally our f i r s t  
choice would be t o  use the provisions of the contracts t h a t  had 

a1 ready been signed. 

Q When you use or when you hire your vendor t o  actually 
place outside p l a n t ,  does BellSouth do the engineering for 
t h a t  - -  

A Yes. 
Q - - project? 
A Yes. I'm sorry t o  interrupt you, b u t ,  yes. 

Q In  terms of your engineering of those jobs,  do you 

determine whether you use plowing, boring or trenching for 
facilities? 

A Sometimes, yes. If  we know the s i tuat ion t o  be more 
sensitive t h a n  another, then we will specify the, the actual 
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technique. To the, t o  the greatest extent t h a t  we can, we 

leave tha t  d isc re t ion  t o  the contractor. 

Q Okay. I ' m  going t o  switch gears a l i t t l e  b i t .  

Do you have a copy o f  BellSouth's Response To 

AT&T/WorldCom's In ter rogatory  Number 5? 

A I probably do. Number - -  I ' m  sorry. I don ' t  have a 

complete - - yes, I do. 

I s  i t  the question t h a t  says, "Please provide a l l  

documents discussing and describing, analyzing," i s  t h a t  how i t  

s t a r t s  out? 

Q 

A Oh, no. I t ' s  not  the one I was looking a t .  Okay. 

Bas ica l l y  i t  asks f o r  a l i s t  o f  exempt mater ia l .  

Sorry . 
Q Just so t h a t  we're a l l  c lear,  i t  would be BellSouth 

Telecommunications, Inc.  I s ,  Response To AT&T And MCI's F i r s t  

Set O f  Interrogator ies.  I t ' s  dated December 31st, 2001. I t ' s  

Item 5. 

A Okay. I ' m  w i t h  you. 

Q And do you have the handout or  do you have the whole 

o r i  g i  nal ? 

A 

Q You've got the handout? 

A 

Q Do you have the actual o r i g ina l?  

A Not w i t h  me, no. 

It looks l i k e  I ' v e  got here - -  

I ' v e  got what looks t o  be the handout, yes. 
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Q Okay. You can accept, subject t o  check, t ha t  t h a t  

attachment w i th  tha t  l i s t i n g  i s  ac tua l l y  70 plus pages long. 

A Sure. 

Q This i s  j u s t  an excerpt from tha t ,  j u s t  so tha t  i t ' s  

c lear where I ' m  going. 

Could you explain t o  me your understanding o f  what 

exempt material i s ?  

A 

Q Yes. 

A 

Generally what exempt m a t e r i a l  means? 

They are - - wel l  , general ly the term "exempt" means 

tha t  there are th ings t h a t  are r e l a t i v e l y  low cost items t h a t  

are used so r t  o f  i nc iden ta l l y .  They are not inventor ied items. 

They are, you know, th ings tha t ,  t ha t  would have probably cost  

more t o  keep t rack o f  i n d i v i d u a l l y  than, than the items 

themselves are, are worth. 

Q And t h a t ' s  t o  be contrasted w i th  non-exempt mater ia l ,  

which i s  essent ia l l y  your major asset items t h a t  go i n t o  your 

inventory t rack ing system? 

A Exactly. Yes. 

Q I f  you' 11 go t o  - - I ' ve hand-numbered the pages , and 

t h a t ' s  f o r  reference purposes. The o r ig ina l  was not numbered. 

Just i f  y o u ' l l  go t o  Page 4. 

corner where I ' v e  w r i t t e n  the Number 4. 

I t ' s  i n  the lower r ight-hand 

A Okay. 

Q You ' l l  see what I ' v e  highl ighted there, one o f  the  
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1 ines down, i t  says, "Bracket Tap Video. " 

A Yes. 

Q 

A I can only  guess, t o  t e l l  you the t r u t h .  

Q 
A 

Do you know what tha t  i s ?  

Do you, do you want t o  hazard a guess? 

We1 1, a video tap i s  usual ly j u s t  a type o f  coaxial 

connector. Since t h i s  i s  t a l k i n g  about a bracket, I presume 

i t ' s  j u s t  a sma l l  s t rap o f  metal t o  which one o f  those taps 

if~ould be placed. 

Q 

A 

And what would a video tap be used f o r ?  

I n  t h i s  context i t  could be used t o ,  t o  attach some 

f a c i l i t y  t h a t ' s  capable o f  conveying video signals, such as 

coaxi a1 cab1 e. 

Q 

A Okay. 

Q 

Would you t u r n  t o  Page 5, please. 

Do you see t h a t  f i r s t  grouping t h a t  looks l i k e  

various sorts o f ,  I presume, l i n e  cards? Would t h a t  be 

zorrect? 

A Yes. That 's  what they appear t o  be. Yes, they look 

to  be various types o f  l i n e  cards t h a t  would go i n  a d i g i t a l  

loop c a r r i e r  system. 

Q A l l  r i g h t .  And i s  i t  your understanding investment 

i n  these l i n e  cards i s  included i n  the  DLC por t ion  o f  BSTLM? 

A I ' m  sorry. Ask me your question again. 

Q With respect t o  these l i n e  cards, would i t  be your 
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understanding tha t  these costs f o r  these sor ts  o f  th ings,  

because they ' re  re la ted  t o  d i g i t a l  loop c a r r i e r  equipment, are 

included i n  the BSTLM i n  the ca lcu lat ion o f  the  DLC investment? 

A Well , I c a n ' t  t e l l  you exact ly  how they might be 

recognized i n  BSTLM because I don' t ,  I don ' t  do the inputs t o  

that .  But I would, I would expect t h a t  some representation o f  

l i n e  card costs would be re f l ec ted  i n  BSTLM. Yes. 

Q And i f  the l i n e  card costs are r e f l e c t e d  i n  the BSTLM 

and t h e y ' r e  also re f l ec ted  here i n  your exempt mater ia ls l i s t ,  

then a r e n ' t  you recovering the cost o f  t h a t  twice? 

A That, t h a t ' s  possible. I mean, i f  t h a t ' s ,  i n  fac t ,  

Ahat's happening. Again, I ' m  not, I ' m  not  the  BSTLM expert, so 

I c a n ' t  t e l l  you exact ly  how these costs were recognized i n  

3STLM o r  not.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Who could answer t h a t  question, 

4r. Mi lner? 

THE WITNESS: Perhaps Ms. Caldwell could answer t h a t  

3 r  perhaps Mr. Stegeman. 

3Y MR. HATCH: 

Q A l l  r i g h t y .  Going down t o  the next l i t t l e  grouping 

there. There's three l i n e s ;  case c o i l  one, I assume, modular 

m e  p a i r .  

A Yes. 

Q 

A 

Would those be re la ted  t o  load c o i l s ?  

I would presume so, yes. 
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Q Load c o i l s  a r e  not  forward-looking technology, a r e  
they? 

A I'm s o r r y .  Say again.  
Q Load c o i l s  a r e  not forward-looking technology. Would 

you agree  w i t h  t h a t ?  
A Well, i t ,  i t ,  i t  a l l  depends. General ly  I would 

agree w i t h  t h a t  s ta tement .  However, there might be cases  go 

forward even where load c o i l s  a r e  placed on the loop 
f a c i l i t i e s .  I d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  will  be common, b u t  i t  could 
happen. 

Q B u t  i n  model ing  your TELRIC network, t yp ica l  l y  a t  
l e a s t  w i t h i n  18,000 feet you d o n ' t  model any load c o i l s  a t  a1 1 .  
Would t h a t  be a f a i r  statement? 

A T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .  Yes. 

Q Now would you turn t o  the bottom of Page 8. Or 
t h a t ' s  a c t u a l l y  - -  turn t o  Page 8. 

o f  Page 8. I'm s o r r y .  
I t ' s  a c t u a l l y  i n  the middle 

A Okay. I'm there. 

Q That grouping t h a t  I ' v e  identified there, t h a t  
appears t o  be a composite drop w i t h  two fibers, two twisted 
p a i r .  Would t h a t  be c o r r e c t ?  

A 

Q 
T h a t ' s  what i t  appears t o  be, yes. 
Would you be using a drop w i t h  two fibers i n ,  i n  

conjunction w i t h  twisted p a i r ?  Would t h a t  be e s s e n t i a l l y  a 
fiber t o  the home s o r t  of issue or fiber t o  a premises? 
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A It might be, yes. Now over t i m e  we probably w i l l  see 

other var ia t ions  o f ,  o f  drop wires tha t  have both copper pa i r s  

and f i b e r  pa i r s  w i th in  tha t  same - -  against the  p o s s i b i l i t y  

t ha t  a t  some po in t  you'd put f i b e r  op t i c  mul t ip lexers a t  the  

premises end o f  t h a t  drop. 

Q 
A Okay. 

Q 

Would you go t o  Page 9, the next page over. 

You see down - - the grouping tha t  I 've got below 

there, i t  says, "Frame and cover manhole." 

A Yes, s i r .  

Q 
A 

Would t h a t  be essen t ia l l y  manhole l i d s  and co l l a rs?  

Well, the  covers would be, yes. And I presume t h a t  

the frame i s ,  i s  p a r t  o f  t h a t  same apparatus. But, yes, t h a t ' s  

Ahat i t  appears t o  be. 

Q Now i s  i t  your understanding t h a t  manholes and 

zo l la rs  are recovered elsewhere i n  the  BSTLM? 

A I wouldn' t  know. 

Q 
A Okay. 

I fee l  safe you can pu t  t h i s  one down f o r  t he  moment. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Hatch, I ' m  - -  you haven' t  asked 

for t h i s  t o  be i d e n t i f i e d .  

i den t i f i ed?  

I s  t h a t  something you d i d  want 

MR. HATCH: It ' s a1 ready been i d e n t i  f i ed ,  Madam 

7, yeah. zhairman. I bel ieve i t  i s  Exh ib i t  7, I bel ieve. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 
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MR. HATCH: I beg your indulgence f o r  a moment t o  

nake sure I picked everything up here. 

th ing t o  do, but l e t  me check. 

I t h i n k  I have one more 

Yeah. Yes, I ' v e  got one more t h i n g  t o  do. 

3Y MR. HATCH: 

Q Ms. Cassano (PHONETIC) i s  going t o  - - McNul ty,  

:assano, McNul ty, wel l  1 get t h i s  r i g h t  one o f  these days - - i s  

going t o  hand you out, i t ' s  a conf ident ia l  e x h i b i t .  

A Thank you. 

(Pause. 1 
Have you had a chance t o  look a t  t h a t  and more or Q 

less d igest  what i t  i s ?  

A Yes, s i r .  

Q I bel ieve t h i s  i s  correct ,  and perhaps counsel f o r  

BellSouth can help me here. The propr ie ta ry  po r t i on  o f  t h i s  i s  

the ra te ,  and under the r a t e  column on Line 2, I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  

what's the propr ie ta ry  piece. 

A That 's my understanding, also, yes. 

Q That 's correct? And t h a t  essen t ia l l y  i s  an ex t rac t  

from the BSTLM. 

accept tha t ,  subject t o  check, f o r  purposes o f  t h i s  e x h i b i t .  

I ' m  not asking you t o  v e r i f y  t h a t .  Just 

A Okay. 

MR. HATCH: Madam Chairman, i n  fac t ,  whi le I ' v e  got 

t h i s ,  could I have t h i s  marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n ,  please? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: It would be Exh ib i t  43, Conf ident ia l  
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!xhibit 43. And, Mr. Hatch, I need a t i t l e .  
MR. HATCH: Tit le,  BSTLM Copper Splicing Rates. 
CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

(Exhibi t  43 marked for identification. 1 

3Y MR. HATCH: 

Q 
A Generally, yes. 

Q 
A Yes. The splicing process is  the, is  the joining 

Are you familiar w i t h  copper cable splicing? 

Can you briefly describe wha t  t h a t  process entails? 

together of the individual  pairs of two different cables t h a t  
lave been brought together usually i n  a manhole or some other 
structure. The technician identifies particular pairs i n  each 
:ab1 e and mechanical 1 y joi  ns those two together. 

Q With respect t o  this rate t h a t  gives pairs per 
iundred hours for underground - -  forgive me i f  I seem t o  fumble 
through this. I t ' s  hard t o  t a l k  around these numbers sometimes 
and get where you need t o  go. 

A Yes. I understand. 

Q Do you know i f  t h a t  rate includes both setup and 

closure? 
A I may not be the right one t o  ask t h a t .  I'm not 

sure. 
Lines 6 and 7 are different line items t h a t  are labeled setup 
and closure. So I'm presuming t h a t  i t  does not include setup 
and closure time for those splicing rates. 

I t  appears from looking a t  this t h a t  i t  does not i n  t h a t  
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Q I s  i t  your understanding t h a t  BellSouth, as p a r t  o f  

i t s  inputs i n t o  the BSTLM, can sp l i ce  cable a t  100 pa i r s  per 

hour? 

A That 's, t h a t ' s  apparently the presumption here. Yes. 

Q I ' m  going t o  hand you out another piece o f  paper. 

4nd t h i s  one, f o r  f o l k s '  reference, i s  AT&T, i t ' s  Bel lSouth's 

iesponse To AT&T And M C I  ' s F i r s t  Set O f  In ter rogator ies,  

Interrogatory Number 3. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Hatch, l e t  me - - Mr. Mi lner,  can 

you take us back t o  your previous answer and, again, without 

disclosing the rate? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I f  I ' m  reading Lines 6 and 7 

correct ly ,  i t ' s ,  and I ' m  looking a t  the formula t o  the l e f t ,  i t  

looks l i k e  i t  separates the amount o f  setup and closure from 

the ra te  shown on Line 3. 

THE WITNESS: Yeah. That 's what confused me a 

l i t t l e ,  too, i s  t h a t  i t  does show t h a t  the formula i s  Line 3 

minus Line 1. 

I t h ink  t h a t  what they ' re  t r y i n g  t o  do i s  t o  der ive 

the pa r t  t h a t ' s  re la ted  only  t o  the setup and closure por t ion  

there by tha t  formula. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Right. So i n  response t o  Mr. 

Hatch's question, does the s p l i c i n g  r a t e  f o r  100 pa i r s  include 

setup and closure? Unless I ' m  reading t h i s  i nco r rec t l y ,  i t  
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looks l i k e  i t  does. 

THE WITNESS: Well, except t ha t ,  working through the 

math here, I ' d  need t o  understand a l i t t l e  b i t  be t te r  how the, 

how the  factors i n  the, i n  the body o f  the, o f  the tab le  over 

under copper pa i rs  i s  applied. That, t h a t  was, t h a t  was what I 

was not  c lear about. 

BY MR. HATCH: 

Q 

A Okay. 

Q 

A Okay. A l l  r i g h t .  

Q 

So t o  s t a r t  o f f  again - -  

I ' m  not sure where we ended up. 

But the number under the r a t e  column t h a t ' s  

propr ietary,  a t  leas t  from our s ide appeared t o  include both 

setup, closure, as well  as the actual w i re  work, the physical 

spl i c i n g  i t s e l  f. 

A Right. 

Q And hence my question, do you know whether i t  

includes setup and closure or  not? 

A And, again, what I said e a r l i e r  was I thought i t  d i d  

not because o f  those separate l i n e  items here and the f a c t  

t ha t ,  t h a t  the math derives a po r t i on  o f  a workday i n  the body 

o f  the tab le  under copper pa i rs .  These are not ,  these are no t  

values tha t  I deal w i t h  rou t ine ly ,  and so I ' m  g iv ing  you my lay 

in te rpre ta t ion  o f  what I th ink  i s  a BSTLM, but  I ' m  c e r t a i n l y  

not the expert on tha t .  
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Q Okay. L e t ' s  t r y  another question. 

You have j u s t  been handed, I believe, Bel lSouth's 

?esponse To Interrogatory Number 3 from AT&T/MCI. Do you see 

that? 

A Yes. 

Q And i n  the in ter rogatory  response, what does i t  say 

i s  Bel lSouth's sp l i c i ng  r a t e  per 100 pa i rs? 

A Do you want me t o  give the response? Are you asking 

ne tha t?  

Q 

A Okay. Sure. The response was, "BellSouth object ive 

Just go ahead and read the response. 

:opper conductor spl i c i n g  rates per hour are: For new spl i c e  

1 

A That 's 

Q Okay. 

s not include 

input r a t e  o f  on 

A On, on 

vhat i t  appears. 

ipenings, .333 hours per 100 pa i rs ;  f o r  ex i s t i ng  sp l i ce  

ipeni ngs, .25, one-quarter hour per 100 pa i rs .  '' 

Q Okay. So BellSouth can ac tua l l y  sp l i ce  copper cab 

i n  a new sp l i ce  opening a t  300 pa i r s  an hour; i s  t h a t  r i g h t ?  

A Exactly. Yes. 

Q And f o r  an ex i s t i ng  sp l i ce  i t ' s  400 pa i r s  an hour? 

correct .  

Going back t o  t h i s  Exh ib i t  43, i f  t h a t  r a t e  

e 

setup and closure, then BellSouth i s  using ,.I 

y 100 pa i r s  her hour. 

the face o f  t h a t ,  t h i s  one tab le,  yes, t h a t ' s  

Q Which begs the question, why would you - -  i f  you ' re  
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not inc lud ing setup and closure i n  t h a t  ra te ,  why would you not 

use 300 or  400? 

Again, I ' m  probably not the r i g h t  one t o  ask tha t  A 

question. I ' d  d i v e r t  i t  e i ther  t o  Ms. Caldwell o r  t o  

Mr. Stegeman, who are more f a m i l i a r  w i th  these forms than I. 

Q Okay. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Hatch, I ' m  very in terested i n  

the responses t o  these questions and the previous ones tha t  

have been refer red t o  the other witnesses. 

ask them again? 

I ' m  assuming y o u ' l l  

MR. HATCH: Yes, ma'am. Ac tua l l y  i t ' s  the  perennial 

debate about where you s t a r t  because you know you ' re  going t o  

overlap back and fo r th .  

BY MR. HATCH: 

Q That 's a l l  I ' v e  got f o r  t h i s  one. Hang on. Let me 

check my notes one more time. 

(Pause. ) 

As you began your summary, you made a correct ion t o  

your testimony where you struck the Q and A beginning on Line 6 

through 19 on Page 12 o f  your testimony. Do you r e c a l l  that? 

A Yes, s i r .  

Q 

t es t  i mony? 

A 

Why are you essent ia l l y  s t r i k i n g  t h a t  piece o f  your 

I had a discussion w i t h  Ms. Caldwell, who informed me 

that i n  the process o f  her preparing a l a t e - f i l e d  exh ib i t ,  I 
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bel ieve i t  was a l a t e - f i l e d  exh ib i t  t ha t  was requested during 

her deposition, i t  was discovered tha t  the answer t h a t  was i n ,  

t ha t  had been f i l e d  was not correct .  That instead o f  cer ta in  

factors  tha t  were used i n  BellSouth's OSPCM, tha t ,  i n  fac t ,  

other factors had been, had been substi tuted, which made t h i s  

answer incorrect .  

Q Okay. Speaking o f  OSPCM, are you f a m i l i a r  w i t h  

OSPCM? 

A Yes. 

Q 
A Sure. Well, f i r s t  o f  a l l ,  l e t  me explain t h a t  OSPCM 

And could you describe what t h a t  does? 

i s  Outside Plant Construction Management. 

our engineers use t o  plan, engineer and monitor the progress o f  

various outside p lan t  jobs. So i t ' s  computer-based, has a l o t  

o f  p u l l  down menus t h a t  they select  the work tasks t h a t  are 

involved, and then OSPCM applies various factors  and costs t o  

create the job i t s e l f  i n  terms o f  the cost o f  the job and the 

de ta i l s  o f  the work t h a t  w i l l  be done. 

I t ' s  a system t h a t  

Q 

A Okay. I n  surrebut ta l ,  I take it? 

Q Yes. I ' m  sorry. 

A It would have t o  be, wouldn't  it? 

Q There wasn't 13 pages. 

A Yeah. 

Q Sorry about tha t .  I apologize. 

Turning over t o  Page 13 o f  your testimony. 
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And down along Lines 3 and 4 and 5 you t a l k  about the 
mi scel 1 aneous costs. 

A Yes. 

Q 
bu l l  dozers? 

Do you see on Line 5 where you make reference t o  

Correct. 
How many bulldozers do you use when you're plowing 

I t  would happen fairly infrequently. A bulldozer 
rsed i f  you needed t o  remove other obstructions from 

the property such t h a t  you could begin the plowing. 

Q I f  you're boring, would you typically have a 
bul l  dozer around? 

A Again, not typically, bu t  there may be cases. I t  

would be fairly rare, but  there would be cases. 

Q And yet the costs of a l l  of these items are classed 
as miscellaneous are spread evenly amongst a l l  the types of 

cable placement; is  t h a t  correct? 
A That's - - yes. T h a t ' s  correct. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I f  this,  i f  the Commission were t o  
take out  some o f  the miscellaneous costs t h a t ,  for items t h a t  
are not frequently used b u t  allow for a system or allow for a 
pricing mechanism t h a t ,  t h a t  would allow the costs t o  be pu t  i n  

on those rare, i n  those rare circumstances where you would need 
a bulldozer, for example - - 
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THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: - - how would you recommend we go 

about doing tha t?  

THE WITNESS: Well, f i r s t  o f  a l l ,  l e t  me say t h a t  I 

think t h a t  adds, you know, t h a t  adds some process t o  the, you 

mow, i t ' s  some work t o  the process. We'd have t o  develop some 

sort  o f  surcharge t h a t  would be appl ied i n  those cases and, and 

)e passed on accordingly. 

What we've attempted t o  do here i s  t o  come up w i t h  

these other costs, i d e n t i f y  what they are, and, as was 

suggested, express those over an array o f  d i f f e r e n t  s t y les  o f  

31 ant placement. 

The a l te rna t i ve  i s  more de ta i l ed  bu t  achieves the  

same resu l t ;  t h a t  i s ,  take out, you know, parse t h i s  l i s t  out 

and then only  apply it i n  ce r ta in  cases. The r e s u l t  would be 

the same on an aggregate basis, you know, whether you pu l l ed  it 

o f  cable 

ed i t  i n  

Dut and, you know, appl ied these costs t o  a l l  types 

placement o r  ran the  math d i f f e r e n t l y  and on ly  appl 

cer ta in  cases. 

So what you 'd wind up w i t h  are i nd i v idua l  p l  acement 

types t h a t  are more expensive because you took a l l  o f  those 

costs and appl ied them so le l y  t o  t h a t  type o f  placement. But 

a t  the gross leve l  the  math, you know, works out the same. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Now bul ldozers are used 

in f requent ly .  
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CHAIRMAN JABER: And from j u s t  the l i s t  here, the 

examples o f  miscellaneous costs, what are some o f  the other 

items tha t  are not used very often? 

THE WITNESS: Well, a l l  o f  these things, because 

they ' re  i n  the miscellaneous category, are th ings t h a t  are, 

t h a t  are encountered inc identa l l y .  

I f  you need, i f  you need a po l i ce  o f f i c e r  because 

you're working i n  the middle o f  a s t ree t  t o  d i r e c t  t r a f f i c ,  i f  

the s i t ua t i on  i s  t h a t  you've got t o  ren t  equipment l i k e  

chainsaws t o  remove brush or  t rees from the property before you 

can begin the work. So i t ' s  a l l  s o r t  o f  inc identa l .  

The question becomes t o  what degree o f  g ranu lar i t y  do 

you want t o  s t a r t  accounting these things such tha t  you make 

sure they ' re  absolutely, absolutely i n  the r i g h t  bucket, i f  the  

net r e s u l t  i s  t h a t  the average cost per foo t  r e f l e c t s  these 

costs anyway? 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I have a l o g i s t i c a l  question w i t h  

respect t o  the sharing o f  costs and sharing o f  

responsi b i  1 i t i e s .  

I f ,  i f  the BellSouth p r i c e  d i d  not include a cost  f o r  

a bul ldozer, f o r  example, or ,  you know, we can p ick  any o f  

these, the blower, the po l i ce  o f f i c e r ,  might an ALEC pay f o r  

the cost o f  those ind iv idual  items on t h e i r  own? I n  other 

words, h i r e  t h e i r  own po l i ce  o f f i c e r ,  h i r e ,  you know, a crew t o  
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iandle the bulldozer on t h e i r  own so t h a t  BellSouth doesn't 

incur the cost but the ALEC does? 

THE WITNESS: That 's possible. That may get t o  be 

-ea1 l y  compl icated r e a l l y  f a s t  because now you ' re  t a l  k ing  about 

Zoordinating the ALEC's agents o r  property, i f  they, i f  they 

Zhoose t o  provide those, t o  be used e i the r  by BellSouth's 

2mployees o r  by BellSouth's contractors. So it, i t could get 

w e t t y  convoluted p r e t t y  quickly.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

THE WITNESS: No. Nothing i s  impossible. But I ' m  

But i t ' s  not  impossible. 

j u s t  saying it would introduce a new leve l  o f  coordination. 

Vow the  ALEC has got t o  make sure t h a t  i t s  p a r t  o f  the 

equipment i s  on the s i t e  a t  the t ime t h a t  Bel lSouth's 

contractors are ready t o  do work i n  such a way t h a t  the work i s  

not delayed and thereby made more expensive. 

So the coordination i t s e l f  would add a cer ta in ,  a 

cer ta in  new cost t h a t ' s  not recognized here f o r  the amount o f  

time t h a t ' s  spent on the telephone t o  make sure that  everybody 

i s  a t  the r i g h t  spot a t  the r i g h t  t ime. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

BY MR. HATCH: 

Q Just t o  sor t  o f  fo l low up on some o f  t h i s  discussion 

with, w i t h  the  Chairman, when you - - cor rect  me where I go 

wrong here because I might because I ' m  t ry ing t o  reca l l  it. 

When you make the statement t h a t  a t  the end o f  the 
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day i t  a l l  comes down t o  the average cost o f  placement and so 

i t ' s  okay, i s  t h a t  a f a i r  character izat ion or  am I grossly 

m i  scharacter iz ing it? 

A Well, no. I ' m  saying t h a t  a l l  o f  these costs are 

recognized i n ,  i n  the way t h a t  the costs are development r i g h t  

now, are developed r i g h t  now. I f  we want t o  pu t  these i n t o  

d i f f e r e n t  p i l e s ,  they s t i l l  need t o  be recognized. I guess 

t h a t ' s  a be t te r  way o f  saying what I was t r y i n g  t o  say e a r l i e r .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: But, see, I understood your answer 

t o  be w i t h  respect t o  BellSouth i t  wouldn't  matter t o  you 

because a t  the  end o f  the  day a l l  o f  the costs are recovered. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. But presuming t h a t  the  rates are 

set ,  you know, proper ly,  yes, the  answer i s  we'd recover a l l  

our costs. 

BY MR. HATCH: 

Q Do you know what percentage o f  Bel lSouth's 

underground o r  bur ied p l  ant i s p l  owed versus bored versus 

trenched? 

A No, I don ' t  know t h a t .  

Q Would i t  be predominantly plowed o r  bored versus 

trenched? 

A I n t u i t i v e l y  t h a t  sounds r i g h t .  But, I mean, I don ' t ,  

I don ' t  have the values here t o  know f o r  sure exact ly ,  you 

know, how much goes i n  each pot.  

correct ,  yes. 

But t ha t  sounds i n t u i t i v e l y  
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Q For example, outside the c i t y  center where you've got 

l o t s  o f  s t reets  and sidewalks, where you get a l i t t l e  more open 

countryside going down the side o f  a road, i t ' s  much easier 

j u s t  t o  plow cable because t h a t ' s  the most e f f i c i e n t ,  quickest 

way t o  get i t  i n  the ground. 

A Yes. 

Q 
A 

You wouldn't  necessarily trench t h a t  a l l  the way. 

That 's r i g h t .  And there 's  less reason t o  or  less t o  

do t o  restore the property t o  the s tate i t  was i n  before we 

started. 

Q Now t h a t  cost o f  t h a t  bulldozer t h a t ' s  spread evenly 

amongst a l l  the categories o f ,  o f  bur ied p lan t ,  i f  you have - -  
which I bel ieve you agreed w i th  me e a r l i e r  you don ' t  usual ly  

use a bul ldozer w i t h  respect t o  plowing cable, f o r  example. 

A Typ ica l l y  not. No. 

Q I f  you have a la rger  percentage o f  your investment i n  

plowed cable and you spread the cost o f  t h a t  bul ldozer as a 

factor  across tha t ,  then doesn't i t  increase r e l a t i v e l y  the 

cost o f  plowing more so than i t  would the cost where it 

ac tua l l y  would be appropriate t o  a l loca te  t h a t  bul ldozer? Say, 

f o r  example, i n  a c i t y  center where you've got t o  trench i t  and 

then, o f  course, you know, push the d i r t  back i n t o  the trench 

and so fo r th .  

A Yes. That 's the way the math would work would be t o  

move the la rger  p a r t  o f  t h a t  incidental  cost t o  t h a t  method 
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t h a t ' s  used most of ten.  

MR. HATCH: I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  a l l  I have. Thank you, 

4r. Mi lner .  

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Fe i l  , I ' m  assuming you have 

questions? 

MR. FIEL: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: We're going t o  take a ten-minute 

r e a k  and come back and l e t  you ask those questions. 

MR. FEIL: A l l  r i g h t .  Thank you. 

(Recess taken.) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Fe i l  , go ahead. 

MR. FEIL: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

3Y MR. FEIL: 

Q Mr. Mi lner,  I ' m  M a t t  F e i l  w i t h  F lo r i da  D i g i t a l  

Vetwork. I j u s t  passed out a moment ago two documents, one 

3eing a two-page document w i t h  two discovery responses from 

W. Kephart. 

MR. FEIL: Commissioner, I ' d  l i k e  t o  have tha t  marked 

as Exh ib i t  Number 44. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Both o f  them together, Mr. F e i l  , o r  
- -  

MR. FEIL: Well, the  two-page document as 44. And 

then the other document, which i s  57 pages, I ' d  l i k e  labeled 
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45. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Exh ib i t  44 w i l l  be 

BellSouth's Response To S t a f f ' s  In ter rogatory  Number 43. And 

Exh ib i t  45 i s  - -  
MR. FEIL: I would c a l l  t h a t  Exh ib i t  14 from the 271 

hearing. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you. 

MR. KNIGHT: Excuse me. On Number 44, i t ' s  a lso 

S t a f f ' s ,  the next page i s  S t a f f ' s  Th i rd  Set O f  In ter rogator ies,  

Item Number 76. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, M r .  Knight. Exh ib i t  44 

i s  also comprised o f  the response t o  Number 76 o f  S t a f f ' s  

interrogatory.  

(Exhib i ts  44 and 45 marked f o r  i d e n t i f i c a t i o n . )  

3Y MR. FEIL: 

Q Mr. Mi lner,  on e x h i b i t ,  what's been marked Exh ib i t  

44, I ' d  l i k e  f o r  you t o  help me w i t h  my math here. 

Bas ica l l y  - - we1 1,  what you as Mr. Kephart i s  now 

saying i s  t h a t  roughly 58 percent o f  a l l  BellSouth remote 

terminals are served by o r  have f i b e r  feeders; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A Yes. That 's  correct .  

Q So by inverse proport ion then, 42 percent would be 

Eopper feeder; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A That 's a lso  correct .  Yes. 

Q And the two are mutual ly exclusive; i s  t h a t  correct? 
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A Yes. 

Q Okay. Then on the next page - -  
A Well, l e t  me, l e t  me amend my l a s t  answer. Maybe I 

spoke too quickly.  

Yes, t h a t ' s  very of ten the case or  general ly t h a t ' s  

the case t h a t  i f  an ex i s t i ng  remote terminal was served by 

copper f a c i l i t i e s  and then i s  a ter  served by f i b e r  o p t i c  

f a c i l i t i e s ,  then general ly a l l  the systems are moved over t o  

the f i b e r  op t i c  system j u s t  so you minimize the amount o f  

plant. 

It i s  c e r t a i n l y  possible t h a t  you would maintain p a r t  

D f  the copper f a c i l i t i e s  t o  an RT s i t e  because the RT s i t e  has, 

l e t ' s  say, several d i f f e r e n t  d i g i t a l  loop c a r r i e r  systems. 

Some might be working on copper a t  the same time tha t  others 

are working on f i b e r .  So t h a t ' s  a p o s s i b i l i t y .  

Q Okay. 

A So i t  was the mutually exclusive pa r t  t h a t  threw me. 

they are mutually r u l e  i s  t h a t  Q But the general 

2xcl us i  ve? 

A Generally, yes. 

Q Okay. On the n x t  page i t  r fe rs  t o  the t o t a l  number 

D f  remotes f o r  f i b e r - f e d  remotes; i s  t h a t  correct? 

A Yes. 

Q So by der iva t ion  o f  math I should be able t o  

jetermine the t o t a l  number o f  remotes and the number o f  remotes 
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served by copper; i s  t ha t  correct? 

A Yes. 

Q 

A 

Do you have a ca lcu lator  there? 

Not i n  f ron t  o f  me, but  maybe we can come up w i t h  an 

approximate number. 

(Witness was presented a cal cul a tor .  1 
Q And what's the number o f ,  t o t a l  number o f  remotes? 

A The t o t a l  number would be - -  i f  you d iv ide  s i x  

thousand, what was the number, 6,269 by .579, you get 10,827. 

So roughly 11,000. 

Q Okay. Okay. Can I ask you t o  t u r n  t o  the other 

exh ib i t  I handed you, the th icker  one, Exh ib i t  45. 

A Okay. 

Q I n  the bottom r ight -hand corner o f  each page there i s  

a handwritten number, and I ' d  ask you t o  t u r n  t o  Page 13. 

A Okay. A l l  r i g h t .  

Q You see tha t  the answer there i s  t h a t  BellSouth has a 

t o t a l  number o f  12,037 remotes i n  Flor ida? 

A Yes. 

Q Are you aware t h a t  i n  response t o  S t a f f  In ter rogatory  

lumber 42 BellSouth said t h a t  there are 8,881 remotes i n  the 

State o f  F lor ida? 

A I ' m  sorry. What was the other - -  what's the other 

da ta  request you c i ted? 

Q I t ' s  included i n  s t ipu la ted  Exh ib i t  Number 1, S t a f f  
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In ter rogatory  Number 42. Do you have tha t  i n  f r o n t  o f  you? I 

can show you a copy. 

A 

r i g h t  here. 

Why don ' t  you j u s t  show i t  t o  me. I d o n ' t  have i t  

(Witness shown document. 1 

Okay. 

Has BellSouth removed remote terminals from the State Q 
o f  F lo r ida  t o  your knowledge? 

Well, we sometimes do. I mean, yes, there are. 

Have you - -  has BellSouth removed thousands o f  

n the  State o f  F lor ida? 

No. No. I th ink  the d i f ference between these 

s someone's i n te rp re ta t i on  o f ,  o f  what the  phrase 

"remote terminal I' means and whether t o ,  you know, what types o f  

structures t o  include o r  exclude. 

Q Are you aware t h a t  i n  t h i s  case M r .  W i l l i a m s  states 

i n  h i s  testimony on Page 16 t h a t  there are roughly 12,000 

remotes i n  F lo r ida? 

A I r e c a l l  t h a t  discussion w i t h  him, yes. 

Q Do you th ink  t h a t  the  Commission i s  safe i n  accepting 

the 12,000 remote f igure?  

A I would use Mr. W i l l i a m s '  number, unless he's,  unless 

he's amended t h a t  somehow. Yes. 

Q 

A Hand-numbered Page 14? 

I ' d  ask you t o  r e f e r  again on Exh ib i t  45, Page 14. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

139 

Q Yes, s i r .  

A Okay. I ' m  there. Yes. 

Q Yes, s i r .  That states there t h a t  approximately 

51 percent o f  a l l  Bel lSouth's access l i n e s  i n  F lo r ida  are 

served by f i b e r ;  correct? 

A To be a l i t t l e  more precise, yes. Fiber i n  the 

feeder and copper i n  the  loop d i s t r i b u t i o n  pa r t .  Yes. 

Q Correct. Could you t u r n  t o  hand-numbered Page 18. 

A Okay. 

Q Now i t  says t h a t  approximately 1.2 m i l l i o n  copper-fed 

ILC working l i nes ;  i s  t h a t  correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Total number o f  access l i n e s  f o r  BellSouth i n  F lo r i da  

is 6.5 m i l l i o n ?  

A That sounds about r i g h t .  Yes. 

Q Would you know why then, Mr. Mi lner ,  i n  response t o  

S t a f f  In te r rogatory  Number 35 you say t h a t  44.3 percent o f  a l l  

3ell South access 1 i nes passed through DLCs? 

A Well, we're mixing apples and oranges here. There 

I re  two d i f f e r e n t  ways t h a t  d i g i t a l  loop c a r r i e r  can be 

:onnected back t o  the  centra l  o f f i c e ,  e i t h e r  on f i b e r  o r  on 

Zopper. So i t  ' s  a, you know, when - - I mean, t h a t ' s  j u s t  the  

;wo methods. 

Q How are we mixing apples and oranges? I don ' t  

inderstand. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

140 

A Well, I mean, because these in ter rogator ies are 

asking f o r ,  f o r  d i f f e r e n t  things. Some a re  saying how many, 

you know, how many o f  the loops are served by f i b e r  i n  the 

feeder, and others, I t h i n k  t h i s  l a s t  one we looked a t ,  Item 

54, my in te rpre ta t ion  o f  t h i s  one says how many are served by 

copper-fed, t ha t  i s  w i t h  copper i n  the feeder pa r t ,  and t h a t ' s  

where the number 1.2 m i l l i o n  came from. 

Q Okay. I f  i t ' s  1.2 m i l l i o n  out o f  a t o t a l  o f  6.5 

m i l l i o n ,  what i s  t ha t  roughly? 

A 

Q 

Roughly a f ou r th  or  a l i t t l e  b i t  less.  

Okay. So shouldn't  I able t o  add t h a t  percentage t o  

the 60 percent on Page 14 and determine the t o t a l  number o f  

access l i n e s  or  the t o t a l  percentage o f  access l i n e s  served 

through f i b e r  and copper-fed? 

A Yes. I reca l led  i n  F lor ida somewhere around 

three-fourths o f  the - -  I t h i n k  I r e c a l l  t h a t  about 70 percent 

o f ,  o f  a l l  the access l i n e s  are served by some form o f  d i g i t a l  

loop ca r r i e r .  So t h a t ' s  roughly the same, yes. 

MR. FEIL: That 's  a l l  I have. Thank you. 

MR. McGLOTHLIN: No questions. 

MR. GROSS: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ?  

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MS. KEATING: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Mi lner.  
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Under BellSouth's proposed rate design for the hybrid 
f i berkopper xDSL- capabl e 1 oop - - 

A Yes. 

Q - - t h a t  one of those rate components is  subloop 
feeder; correct? 

A That's correct. Yes. 

Q And I believe you've indicated t h a t  a subloop feeder 
i s  assumed t o  be fiber; correct? 

A I'm sorry. Say again.  I d i d n ' t  hear the last part 
of your question. 

Q 
A T h a t ' s  right. Yes. A DS3 facil i ty on fiber optic 

T h a t  the feeder is  assumed t o  be on fiber. 

cable serving some number of DSls, yes. 

Q And just t o  make sure I understand this correctly, 
the feeder provides the transport from the remote terminal back 
to the central office; correct? 

A You're correct. Yes. 
Q Okay. And under BellSouth's model this feeder i s  

3ssumed t o  be a dedicated DSl? 

A Or some number of DSls, yes. The facility i s  assumed 
to be dedicated t o  the ALEC whose DSLAM i t ' s  connected t o .  And 

the reason for t h a t  i s  such t h a t  there's not a requirement t o  
) u t  a packet switch i n  place t o  disaggregate t h a t  packet stream 
i n t o  various service providers. 

Q I t h i n k  you've already noted earlier t h a t  there is  
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es would be 

n t h i s  proceeding t h a t  indicates t h a t  other 

interested i n  seeing t h a t  t ransport  be shared 

transport ;  i s  t h a t  correct? 

A Yes. I th ink  what they meant was they 'd  l i k e  t o  see 

t h a t  t ransport  shared between t h a t  ALEC or  those ALECs and 

BellSouth. BellSouth i s  not opposed t o  the ALECs sharing t h a t  

t ransport  among themselves. What the  testimony I read impl ies 

t o  me i s  t h a t  they want t o  share t h a t  t ransport ,  but  doing so 

requires t h a t  you attach i t  t o  a packet switch so you can 

unshare it. 

Q Okay. Well, discounting the issue o f  the packet 

switch i n  the central  o f f i c e  - -  
A Okay. 

Q - - would a dedicated c i r c u i t  be pr iced s i m i l a r l y  t o  

shared transport? 

A Well, the underlying costs would be b u i l t  up i n  the  

same way. The di f ference would be, you know, what the 

denominator i s  once you, once you a l loca te  those costs, once 

you share those costs. I mean, i t ' s  the same devices and the 

same technology and the same equipment t h a t  would be used 

whether i t  was dedicated o r  shared. The question i s  how would 

you a l locate those costs i f  you're, i f  you ' re  sharing t h a t  

f ac i  1 i ty. 

Q But as f a r  as developing the  cost f o r  a hybrid 

f iberkopper  xDSL-capable loop, would i t  be, would there be 
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less cost associated w i th  a dedicated c i r c u i t  f o r  t h a t  

t ransport  between the RT and the central  o f f i c e  or  i f  t h a t  

t ransport  were shared transport? Which would be the  l eas t  

cost ly? 

A Well, there 's  not, there 's  not a simple answer t o  

tha t .  It a l l  depends. I f  the f a c i l i t y ,  l e t ' s  say, i s  

dedicated but i s  f u l l y  u t i l i z e d  by the ALEC, then the, then the 

cost per u n i t  i s  the same. So what you r e a l l y  s t a r t  t a l k i n g  

about are u t i l i z a t i o n  factors,  how much o f  t h a t  f a c i l i t y  i s  

used a t  a given time and who i s  the unused p a r t  a l located to?  

I f ,  i f  two f a c i l i t i e s  are both u t i l i z e d  a l l  the time, 

then, then the, then the costs are, and the rates t h a t  would 

resul t are v i  r t u a l  1 y the same. 

Q Okay. Gett ing back t o  the issue o f  the packet switch 

i n  the central  o f f i c e .  What k ind  o f  packet switching device 

would t h a t  be exactly? 

A 

Q 
A Yes. It would be an asynchronous t rans fer  mode 

Do you mean by make and model? 

Just the type. I s  i t  an ATM switch o r  - -  

switch. Bel 1 South happens t o  use Lucent Techno1 ogy' s switches, 

but there are others i n  the market. 

Q Okay. Well, I ' m  j u s t  t r y i n g  t o  understand how the 

packets go t o  where they ' re  supposed t o  go. 

A Oh, okay. 

Q So i f  such a shared transport  f a c i l i t y  t h a t  contained 
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both BellSouth's and an ALEC's packets came i n t o  the  central  

o f f i c e  and h i t  t ha t  ATM switch, once BellSouth's packets were 

s p l i t  out  from the ALEC's packets, where would they go? 

Where would the ALEC's packets go? A 

Q The BellSouth packets. 

A Bel lSouth's packets would go t o ,  t o  the remainder o f  

Bel 1South's packet network and eventual ly t o  the  In te rne t .  

Q Exactly how do they get there though? L ike what 

equipment do they go through? 

A Well - -  yes. Well, the - -  wel l ,  l e t  me back up a 

pace. 

The DSLAM i s  connected t o  t h a t  f a c i l i t y ,  which i s  i n  

tu rn  connected t o  an ATM switch. The ATM switch looks a t  two 

pieces o f  information t h a t  are i n  the, i n  the header o f  the 

packet. 

Imagine t h i s  f a c i l i t y  being s o r t  o f  l i k e  a conveyor 

I n  the b e l t  and on t h a t  conveyor b e l t  are d i f f e r e n t  parcels. 

header are two pieces o f  information: Sort  o f  l i k e  the address 

o f  the place t h a t  parcel i s  going, and the re tu rn  address up i n  

the top l e f t -hand  corner t h a t  says t h i s  i s  where t h i s  

information came from. 

So BellSouth, the BellSouth ATM switch would look a t  

those two pieces o f  information and say t h i s  re tu rn  address i s  

presubscribed t o  t h i s  In te rne t  service provider, put  i t  on t h i s  

f a c i l i t y  forward from the ATM switch. 
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For example, i f  a customer was using Ear th l ink,  you 

know, Ear th l ink was acquir ing BellSouth's service, then the  ATM 

switch would look a t  the dest inat ion and the re tu rn  address and 

f i gu re  out t ha t  t ha t ,  those packets had t o  go on a f a c i l i t y  

t h a t  went forward t o  Ear th l i nk ' s  In te rne t  access. It would 

look a t  t ha t  same, those same two pieces o f  information and 

discover, perhaps, t h a t  I ' m  a BellSouth In te rne t  access user 

and would put my packets on a separate f a c i l i t y  going over t o  

Bel lSouth's ingress t o  the, i n t o  the In ternet .  

So the, the ATM switch i s  looking a t ,  a t  where the  

packet i s  going and where i t  came from i n  terms o f  the, the  

re tu rn  address, the I P  address ac tua l l y  o f  the end user out 

there and, and making d i s t i nc t i ons  about, you know, how t o  

route t h a t  t r a f f i c  forward. 

Q How do an ALEC's packets t rave l  once they ' re  s p l i t  

out from BellSouth's? 

A Well, i n  the - -  we're t a l k i n g  i n  the context o f  where 

the ALEC's packets are t ransferred from the DSLAM forward t o  

BellSouth's packet network over t h a t  same f a c i l i t y .  By the  

same process they 'd  be, the  ATM switch would look a t  the  

dest inat ion and would look a t  the In te rne t  address, the I P  

address o f  the end user, which I ' v e  been c a l l i n g  the re tu rn  

address, and would determine based on t h a t  information t o  put 

it on a separate f a c i l i t y ,  forward i t  t o  a d i f f e r e n t  ingress 

point  t o  the In ternet ,  t h a t  i s  the ALEC's ingress po in t  ra ther  
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than Bel 1 South ' s . 
Q So from the ATM switch would they t rave l  then t o  an 

ALEC switch i n  the central  o f f i c e  and then out t o  the In te rne t ,  

o r  would they t rave l  on BellSouth f a c i l i t i e s  d i r e c t l y  from the 

ATM switch t o  the In ternet? 

A Well, how I would imagine i t  tak ing place would be 

t h a t ,  t ha t  there would be a separate f a c i l i t y  from the ATM 

switch t o  the ALEC's, l e t ' s  c a l l  i t  a po in t  o f  presence, but  

some so r t  o f  po in t  o f  interconnection there i n  the central  

o f f i c e ,  and they would t ransfer ,  you know, they would get t h a t  

information or  those packets wherever, e i t he r  on t h e i r  own 

f a c i l i t i e s  or  I guess they could buy f a c i l i t i e s  from BellSouth 

out o f  Bel lSouth's special access tariff t o ,  t o  t ransport  t h a t  

t o  where they wanted i t  t o  go. 

Q Would the - -  
A I ' m  sorry. 

Q I ' m  sorry. No, I d i d n ' t  mean t o  i n t e r r u p t .  

A But anyway, but a l l  o f  t h i s  i s  i n  the  context o f  

something t h a t ' s  d i f f e r e n t  from what's i n  the  proposal t h a t  

Bel 1 South made. Because we've been supposing a1 1 along t h a t  

BellSouth's packets and everybody e l se ' s  packets were on the 

same transport f a c i l i t y  t o  the central o f f i c e ,  and we were 

using an ATM switch t o ,  t o  s o r t  those out and send them forward 

on d i f f e r e n t  t ransport  pipes t o  the In te rne t  or t o  the, t o  the 

CLECs, wherever the  CLEC wanted i t  t o  go. 
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Q I rea l ize  tha t  t h i s  i s n ' t  what BellSouth modeled, but 

going back t o  the issue o f  how the packets get from the ATM 

switch t o  - -  the ALEC's packets, I ' m  sorry, get from 

BellSouth's ATM switch t o  the ALEC's po in t  o f  presence i n  the 

central  o f f i c e .  Has BellSouth considered whether t h a t  f a c i l i t y  

t h a t  transmitted the packets would be a BellSouth f a c i l i t y  o r  

an ALEC f a c i l i t y ?  

A Well, we have considered it. I have considered i t  

as, as, as the technical p o s s i b i l i t y  ex i s t s  f o r  e i t he r  o f  

those. The ALEC i n  t h a t  central o f f i c e  could, you know, we 

could, we could agree t o  a meet po in t  and those packets could 

be handed across and then the ALEC would t ransport  them forward 

however the ALEC chose, or  the ALEC and BellSouth could reach a 

commercial agreement f o r  Bel lSouth doing t h a t  t ransport  

instead. 

Q So l e t  me j u s t  make sure I understand your testimony 

cor rec t ly .  What you're saying i s  t h a t  i f  shared transport  i s  

used i n  the feeder por t ion  o f  the hybr id  f i be rkopper  loop, 

t h a t ' s  the shared transport  instead o f  a dedicated c i r c u i t ,  

BellSouth would have t o  unbundle not on ly  the DSLAM but a 

packet switch? 

A Absolutely. 

Q I s  there any other network component t h a t  BellSouth 

would have t o  unbundle i n  order t o ,  f o r  DSL services t o  be 

provided i n  t h a t  s i tua t ion? 
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A 

about, about t h a t  t ransport  from the  ATM switch forward t o  

wherever the ALEC wanted i t  t o  go. 

I want you t o  recreate t h i s  f in ished service bu t  do i t  on an 

unbundled basis, you'd have t o  include t h a t  other piece o f  

t ranspor t ,  not  the one between the  DSLAM and the  centra l  

o f f i c e ,  but  the other piece o f  t ranspor t  between the ATM switch 

and wherever the, and wherever the  ALEC was t o  receive t h a t  

i nformati on. 

Well , possibly. Because a moment ago you asked me 

I presume t h a t  i f  you said, 

But general ly the pieces you've described are what 

we've sa id would have t o  be unbundled, the  DSLAM, t h a t  

t ransport ,  and the packet switch t o ,  t o ,  t o  accomplish what the 

ALECs have proposed instead o f  what BellSouth has proposed. 

MS. KEATING: Thank you, M r .  Mi lner.  

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Mi lner ,  may I ask you some 

questions o f f  o f  the  Exh ib i t  JK-l? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I n  your, i n  both pieces o f  the  

testimony you make the  po in t  t h a t  the  DSLAM should not  become a 

separately i d e n t i f i e d  UNE because, i n  f a c t ,  Bel lSouth has 

provided the hybr id  loop xDSL-capable loop and ALECs can use 

that  t o  deploy DSL. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And you go fu r the r  and you say 
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BellSouth has provided t h a t  o f f e r  ng because some ALECs 

represented t h a t  they d i d n ' t  want t o  use, t h a t  they d i d n ' t  want 

t o  deploy DSLAMs i n  a l l  o f  the remote terminals. 

THE WITNESS: That ' s correct .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: For those companies t h a t  are w i l l i n g  

t o  pu t  DSLAMs i n t o  each remote terminal o r  a group o f  remote 

terminals, you would agree w i t h  me t h a t  both companies, 

BellSouth and the ALEC, would bene f i t  from t h a t  DSLAM. 

THE WITNESS: Well, obviously the ALEC benef i t s  from 

it because i t ' s  t h e i r  device and they would, they would provide 

service. Yes, I suppose you could say t h a t  Bel lSouth benef i t s  

from the  ALECs having done so t o  the  extent t h a t  i t  means t h a t  

de don ' t  have discussions about whether we have t o  unbundle our 

packet switching and t h a t  s o r t  o f  th ing .  

But, yes, i t  gives them t h e i r  own device t o  serve 

t h e i r  customer however they 'd  l i k e .  We're happy t o  provide 

them the  other th ings they need t o  go along w i t h  t h a t  l i k e  the 

3iece o f ,  the  w i re  t h a t  runs from t h a t  place t o  each customer's 

wemises. We provide t h a t  on an unbundled basis.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: I s  t h a t  the on ly  b e n e f i t  BellSouth 

ias? You are no t  able t o  use t h a t  DSLAM f o r  your own services 

3 t  a l l ?  

THE WITNESS: Well, no. I n  t h a t  case, i f  the ALEC 

ias co l located i t s  own DSLAM, t o  date we have no t  struck an 

jgreement t h a t ,  whereby we could use t h e i r  device on an 
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unbundl ed basis. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: I s  i t  techn ica l l y  feas ib le? 

THE WITNESS: Well, yes, i t ' s  t echn ica l l y  feas ib le .  

dhere we've - - and we've had some discussions w i t h  ALECs, not 

about sharing DSLAMs but on other,  on other network devices, 

and the, t o  be frank, the discussion always comes down t o  

noney. Obviously i f  we provide th ings on an unbundled basis,  

i t ' s  done, you know, a t  TELRIC leve ls .  When we've engaged i n  

Eonversations w i th  ALECs and suggested t h a t  they l i kewise  use 

TELRIC p r i c ing ,  you know, they 've got no i n t e r e s t  i n  t h a t  and 

the discussions ended, you know, p r e t t y  qu ick ly .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. L e t ' s  j u s t  focus on answering 

ny questions, and I won't keep you very long. 

It i s  techn ica l l y  feas ib le  f o r  BellSouth and the  ALEC 

to use t h a t  DSLAM, one DSLAM i n  prov id ing services by each 

zompany . 
THE WITNESS: That - - sure. Yes. That ' s  t echn ica l l y  

)ossi b l  e. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Assuming you can enter i n t o  

an agreement w i t h  an ALEC t o  share t h a t  DSLAM t o  provide 

services by both companies, t e l l  me how t o  share the  costs. I 

Mant t o  f i n d  a way t o  a l loca te  and s p l i t  the  costs between the  

4LEC and BellSouth, assuming t h a t  there could be an arrangement 

3etween the  companies t o  share the  DSLAM. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. Well, the  simplest way t o  
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a l l oca te  the cost would be t o  a l locate it on the basis o f  the 

number o f  ports, t h a t  i s  customer l i n e s  t h a t  were attached t o  

the DSLAM. I f  the ALEC and BellSouth each use 50 percent o f  

those por ts ,  then you could a l locate 50 percent o f  the cost o f  

the DSLAM t o  BellSouth and the other 50 percent t o  the ALEC. 

That 's  the simplest par t ,  way t o  do it. And, i n  fac t ,  there 

are some f i xed  costs i n  the DSLAM t h a t  would argue t h a t  t h a t ' s  

the r i g h t  way t o  do it. 

But the, the other parts t h a t  would make t h a t  device 

functional are more sensi t ive t o  the amount o f  packet t r a f f i c  

t h a t ' s  conveyed by each ind iv idual  customer than not. So i t  

may mean tha t  the, the ALEC has h a l f  the, the  customers served 

by t h a t  but t ha t  those customers generate 95 percent o f  the 

t r a f f i c  which i s  car r ied  over t h a t  shared f a c i l i t y  forward t o  

the central  o f f i c e .  

So you might - - you know, i n  t h a t  case, you'd look a t  

devising a scheme where you'd measure the number o f  packets 

sent and a l locate the  t ransport  costs or  the, you know, the 

t r a f f i c - s e n s i t i v e  costs on t h a t  basis. Probably a t  the end o f  

t ha t  exercise you'd conclude tha t  you needed some, some 

blending o f  both t r a f f i c  sens i t ive and n o n t r a f f i c  sens i t ive 

cost ing t o  real ly accurately assess the r i g h t  amounts t o  each 

party.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. So some hybr id  could be 

assessing a basic sharing depending on the services used over 
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the DSLAM and then adding onto i t  a fac to r  re la ted  t o  the 

amount o f  t r a f  f i c . 
THE WITNESS: That 's  one way, yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Other ALECs can use t h a t  

DSLAM, too, i f  they enter i n t o  a co l l oca t i on  or  a sharing 

agreement w i th  the ALEC t h a t  deployed the DSLAM. 

THE WITNESS: That 's  correct .  Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: And the same so r t  o f  r a t e  s t ruc tu re  

could be used i n  tha t  arrangement. 

THE WITNESS: 

CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  I ' m  a v isual  person, 

It could be, yes. 

Mr. Mi lner,  and I want you t o  look a t  the  JK-1 exh ib i t .  

THE WITNESS: Yes. I ' m  there.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: T e l l  me what you bel ieve, because 

you rebut Mr. Gallagher's testimony, t e l l  me what you bel ieve 

he wants, according t o  t h i s  exh ib i t ,  as an unbundled network 

element. For example, i n  my own words, and you need t o  cor rec t  

me, but  j u s t  t o  get you s tar ted,  i t ' s  my understanding t h a t  as 

pa r t  o f  the unbundled network element he would want the DSLAM, 

a l l  the  transmission f a c i l i t i e s ,  inc lud ing  the  N I D .  

THE WITNESS: Correct. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Would you elaborate on what 

you bel ieve, according t o  t h i s  exh ib i t ,  using t h i s  exh ib i t ,  

he's asked f o r  as an unbundled network element. And then I 

need you t o  contrast  t h a t  w i t h  what you be l ieve  you provide 
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THE WITNESS: Okay. Okay. Well, the, I th ink  we can 

j u s t  make some subst i tutes o f  labels  i n  t h i s  drawing and, and 

get a sense o f  what Mr. Gallagher i s  proposing. 

What, what we would wind up w i th  under 

M r .  Gallagher's proposal i s  t h a t  t h i s  DSLAM would be shared 

between Bel 1 South and whoever and, 1 i kewi se, the mu1 ti p l  exer 

and, l ikewise, t ha t  s o l i d  l i n e  t h a t  says f i b e r  op t i c  cable p a i r  

instead o f  MUX ins ide the central o f f i c e  i n  tha t  large square 

a t  the bottom r i g h t ,  instead o f  a mult ip lexer,  subst i tu te  and 

use the label "ATM switch." And then leaving the ATM switch 

would be not one s o l i d  l i n e  t h a t ' s  labeled DS1 here but 

several; one f o r  BellSouth, one f o r  ALEC Number 1, a d i f f e r e n t  

one f o r  ALEC Number 2. 

BellSouth would then extend i t s  packets over t o  i t s  

own In ternet  access point ,  In te rne t  ingress point ,  and 1 i kewise 

i t  would hand o f f ,  you know, each ind iv idual  ALEC's packet 

t r a f f i c  on i t s  own unique f a c i l i t y  there i n  the central o f f i c e .  

So t h a t ' s  - -  the p r i n c i p l e  di f ference i s  t h a t  

Bel lSouth's proposal provides a loop t h a t  i s  hands-off a 

DSL-capable loop t o  the ALEC's co l loca t ion  arrangement. 

By contrast, Mr. Gallagher's proposal i s  o f  an e n t i r e  

DSL service inc lud ing packet switching. So the b i g  di f ference 

between the two drawings would be the presence o f  an ATM switch 

i n  h is  proposal and the absence o f  t h a t  ATM switch under 
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Bel 1 South ' s proposal . 
CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Now help me understand 

then why the absence o f  t ha t  ATM switch i s  t h a t  much o f  a 

s i g n i f i c a n t  d i f ference t o  you. 

THE WITNESS: Well, the d i f fe rence i s  i n  two o r  three 

veins . 
The f i r s t  vein, I guess, i s  one o f ,  o f  what the  

current  s ta te  o f  the l a w  i s  a t  l eas t  as the  FCC sees it. And 

the FCC, f o r  now a t  leas t ,  has drawn a fa i r l y  b r i g h t  l i n e  

between t r a d i t i o n a l  services and advanced services and i t  has 

named things l i k e  DSL as pa r t  o f  the  advanced services. 

I t ' s  my opinion t h a t  BellSouth does not have an 

inherent advantage i n  t h a t  advanced services market over ALECs. 

And because i t  has no inherent advantage, i t  ought not t o  be 

shouldered w i t h  a l l  the  economic r i s k  o f  deploying a 

DSL- capabl e network. 

Now when I say we have no inherent advantage, we have 

DSLAMs, f o r  example, because we've been a t  t he  business now f o r  

about a year and a h a l f  o f  i n s t a l l i n g  those. We've taken our 

best look a t  where we thought we'd have customer demand and 

placed those th ings accordingly. Where customers are served 

over DLC, BellSouth has stepped up t o  the  task and has 

i n s t a l l e d  DSLAMs i n  remote terminals.  ALECs can do l i kewise .  

So the re ' s  the  d i s t i n c t i o n  o f  what the  l a w  says r i g h t  

now and about what's an advanced service and what's not .  
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There's the  d i s t i n c t i o n  o f  who bears the economic r i s k  and who, 

you know, what happens t o  provide proper incent ives f o r  ALECs 

t o  b u i l d  t h e i r  own competing networks. 

Dismantling f in ished goods, f in ished services and 

prov id ing  those t o  ALECs a t  UNE-based costs, I bel ieve,  removes 

any incent ive  f o r  them t o  deploy t h e i r  own network. So i n  t h a t  

scenario, we'd on ly  have two network providers; we'd have cable 

companies, who are the dominant players, and we'd have 

BellSouth, who was providing i t s  network on an unbundled basis 

t o  ALECs. So you'd wind up w i t h  fewer networks under the  

ALECs ' proposal than under Bel 1 South ' s. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. So i f  I understand your 

answer co r rec t l y ,  there are two concerns. One re la ted  t o  the 

FCC hasn ' t  required you t o  do it. You d o n ' t  want t o  do i t  

because no governmental body has required you t o  do it. The 

second reason i s  a p o l i c y  reason on your company's part,  which 

i s  how can you encourage these companies t o  become 

f a c i l i t i e s - b a s e d  i f  you ' re  constant ly  bearing the  economic 

r i s k ?  

THE WITNESS: Correct. Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  So then there i s  no 

technical reason f o r  not  support ing Mr . Gal 1 agher ' s p ropos i t i  on 

that  t h a t  e n t i r e  scenario you described e a r l i e r ,  which I would 

note i s  t he  upper po r t i on  o f  t h i s  e x h i b i t  bas i ca l l y .  

THE WITNESS: Correct. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: There i s  no technical reason f o r  not 

making t h a t  avai lab le as a UNE. 

THE WITNESS: You're correct .  This i s  no t ,  t h i s  i s  

not a disagreement over what's t echn ica l l y  possible.  

t ha t  t h a t ' s  t echn ica l l y  possible. 

perspective t h a t ' s  not the  proper th ing  t o  do. 

I can see 

I th ink  from a regu la to ry  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. Thank you, s i r .  

THE WITNESS: But t he re ' s  no, t he re ' s  no technical  

reason. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Mi lner,  I want t o  fo l l ow  up 

d i t h  some o f  the Chairman's questions and pursue something f o r  

j u s t  a moment, and i t  k ind  o f  re la tes  back t o  what I understood 

you sa id dur ing your summary. And I was making some notes, and 

i f  they ' re  incor rec t ,  cor rec t  me. But bas i ca l l y  I understood 

you t o  say t h a t  a shared DSLAM i s ,  i s  not  a more e f f i c i e n t  way 

to  u t i l i z e  the  network. And you made some reference t o  t h a t  

there would need t o  be a packet, a packet switch requirement a t  

the centra l  o f f i c e  t o  disaggregate the  t r a f f i c .  D id  I 

zharacterize your summary co r rec t l y?  

THE WITNESS: Yes. I bel ieve what I said  was t h a t  

lav ing dedicated f a c i l i t i e s  i s  not  by i t s e l f  necessar i ly  more 

3 r  less  e f f i c i e n t .  You'd need t o  drop down a l aye r  and see 

Mhat the  u t i l i z a t i o n  o f  those shared f a c i l i t i e s ,  o f  those 

shared f a c i l i t i e s  ac tua l l y  was a t  the  time. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We1 1, I guess t h a t ' s  r e a l l y  
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what I want t o ,  I want t o  get t o  f o r  a moment. 

The e f f i c i ency  o f  a network can be measured t o  some 

extent by the u t i l i z a t i o n  factor  o f  t h a t  network? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. That 's one way t o  do it. Yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: So i t  would be possible t h a t  i f  

you were sharing DSLAMs w i t h  others, t h a t  you could reach a 

higher u t i l i z a t i o n  r a t e  than you would achieve on your own; i s  

t h a t  correct? 

THE WITNESS: That 's possible. But u t i l i z a t i o n  r a t e  

i s  on ly  one factor  i n  designing and operating networks. Grade 

o f  service t o  the customers i s  another. So you take a l l  o f  

those things i n to ,  i n t o  view and determine how t o  b u i l d  your 

network, how large i t ' s  going t o  be, how robust and eventual ly 

how expensive i t ' s  going t o  be. Not on ly  what's the absolute 

percent o f  p lan t  am I u t i l i z i n g  a t  a given moment, but  couple 

tha t  w i t h  a factor  o f  what i s  the customer's perception o f  the 

q u a l i t y  o f  service t h a t  I ' m  de l i ver ing  a t  t h a t  t ime. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, l e t  me make one t h i n g  

clear. My questions are based upon the  assumption, and i t  may 

be a broad assumption, bu t  the broad assumption being t h a t  the 

q u a l i t y  o f  the service i s  not going t o  be degradated by sharing 

f a c i l i t i e s ,  t h a t  they w i l l  be designed and u t i l i z e d  such t h a t  

q u a l i t y  o f  service i s  maintained. 

assumption t o  make? 

I s  t h a t  an incorrect  

THE WITNESS: No, i t ' s  correct  as f a r  as i t  goes. 
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But t h a t  presumes tha t  a l l  the service providers are, are 

general ly o f fe r i ng  the same so r t  o f  packet services. There are 

various types. There are so-ca l led guaranteed b i t  r a t e  

services. That i s  where you guarantee the order a r r i v a l  o f  the 

packets and the general t ime frame t h a t  t hey ' re  going t o  

a r r i ve .  

d i f f e r e n t  ways, you might see t h a t  some o f  them make more 

s t r ingent  uses o f  t h a t  shared capacity because o f  the services 

t h a t  they ' re  ac tua l l y  providing t o  t h e i r  customers. 

I f  d i f f e r e n t  service providers come a t  the market i n  

A t  the high leve l  your statement i s  correct ,  but  

t hey ' re  ac tua l l y  d i f f e ren t i a t i ons  o f  service among the 

d i f f e r e n t  types o f ,  the d i f f e r e n t  ways t h a t  you can de l i ver  

packet t r a f f i c .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, i s n ' t  i t  possible t o  g ive 

d i f f e r e n t  qual i t y  o f  service, d i f f e r e n t  leve l  s o f  service and 

s t i l l  u t i l i z e  a shared network t o  do tha t?  

THE WITNESS: Yes. The answer i s  yes. It becomes 

much more d i f f i c u l t  t o  do t h a t  where d i f f e r e n t  users have 

d i f f e r e n t  expectations o f  what u t i 1  i z a t i o n  means and what the  

grade o f  service on t h e i r  t r a f f i c  i s  what they want. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: We1 1 , wouldn' t  you agree t h a t  

i f  there were a provider t h a t  was guaranteeing or ,  or  a t  l eas t  

assert ing t o  t h e i r  customer they ' re  ge t t i ng  a higher q u a l i t y  o f  

service and t h a t  resu l t s  i n  higher costs on a shared f a c i l i t y ,  

they should bear those higher costs? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

159 

THE WITNESS: I ' d  agree w i t h  t h a t  statement, yes. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON : Woul d Bel 1 South be w i  11 i ng t o  

share a DSLAM, i f  they could do so a t  a r a t e  higher than TELRIC 

rates? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. We're not , we' r e  not - - we've 

3f fered t o  negotiate market ra tes f o r  the  use o f  our DSLAMs. 

delve got f in ished services t h a t  we o f f e r  through, through our 

t a r i f f s  tha t ,  t h a t  i n  e f f e c t  use shared DSLAMs and shared 

transport.  So, yes. But i n  those cases we've a r r i ved  a t  

nu tua l l y  agreeable ra tes  f o r  doing so. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Have you engaged i n  

negotiat ions and reached an agreement as t o  what those ra tes  

should be and have those resu l ted  i n  the  sharing o f  f a c i l i t i e s ?  

THE WITNESS: No, we have not  been successful. And 

as I responded t o  Chai rman Jaber ' s question, those negot iat ions 

always tend t o  break down when we s t a r t  t a l  k ing about a t  what 

cost basis those ra tes  w i l l  be developed. I t h i n k  we're here 

today because the, t he  ALECs bel ieve t h a t  those costs ought t o  

be based on TELRIC. BellSouth, on the  other hand, bel ieves 

tha t  i f  we're going t o  do, t h a t  i s  i f  we're going t o  provide 

packet switching on an unbundled basis,  t h a t  those need t o  be 

market rates,  not  cost  base rates.  So t h a t ' s  where the  

negotiat ions have broken down. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Do you t h i n k  the re ' s  a r a t e  out 

there tha t  can be achieved such t h a t  i t  i s  lower than the  cost 
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)f an ALEC deploying t h e i r  own DSLAM and above TELRIC ra tes  

that would be such tha t  there would, i t  would incent companies 

to  come i n t o  the, provide DSL services? 

THE WITNESS: Well, I ' m  going t o ,  I ' m  going t o  step 

May outside o f  network planner shoes and s t a r t ,  you know, 

)pining about what an economist might say t o  tha t .  But , yes - - 
not as an economist I ' d  say tha t ,  yes, there probably i s  a r a t e  

that ,  t h a t  we could, t ha t  we could agree t o  t h a t  might be less 

than what they, less than t h e i r  worst case scenario c e r t a i n l y  

but higher than t h e i r  best case scenario, which would be 

TELRIC. But, yes, I th ink  t h a t  there i s  such a ra te,  but  we've 

not, we've not reached t h a t  k ind o f  agreement w i t h  anybody t o  

date. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I ' m  going t o  ask you another 

question. You have t o  wear t h a t  broader hat fu r ther  a moment 

and give me your opinion. Do you t h i n k  t h a t  something should 

be done under the regulatory umbrella o r  i s  t h a t  something t h a t  

should be done on a business-to-business negot iat ing l eve l?  

THE WITNESS: Well, the l a t t e r .  I t h i n k  t h i s  i s  

c lea r l y  an area where the market i t s e l f  i s  changing very, very 

quickly i n  terms o f  what customers' expectations are, what 

kinds o f  services they want. And I t h i n k  those are the type 

negotiations t h a t  are l e f t  t o ,  t h a t  are b e t t e r  l e f t  t o  

busi ness - t o  - busi ness negot i a t  i ons . 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: And what i f  - - i f  we as a 
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Commission were t o  al low those negot iat ions t o  take place and 

no agreements were reached, do you th ink  i t  would be 

appropriate then f o r  regu la t ion  t o  step i n ?  

THE WITNESS: Well, I t h i n k  t h a t ' s  a possible,  t h a t ' s  

a possible outcome tha t ,  t h a t  I hope would not  occur. 

hope t h a t  Bel lSouth and ALECs could come t o  reasonable 

conclusions. The rea l  competitor f o r ,  f o r  ALECs and f o r  

BellSouth i s  not  each other. Right now the  b i g  competitor i s ,  

i s  cable operators, who have the  predominant share o f  t he  

market. 

I would 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: You j u s t ,  you j u s t  reached an 

area t h a t  I wanted t o  explore w i t h  you, and I ' m  g lad you made 

t h a t  po in t .  And I guess the  question I have i s  t h a t  i f  you 

were t o  share f a c i l i t i e s ,  designed them e f f i c i e n t l y  and agreed 

t o  some type o f  a cost -shar ing arrangement t h a t  was f a i r  f o r  

everyone depending on how they u t i l i z e  the  network and the  

costs t h a t  they put on the  system, would i t  be possible t h a t  i t  

would be a win-win s i t ua t i on  f o r  BellSouth and ALECs i n  the 

sense t h a t  you would be able t o  more e f f i c i e n t l y  compete 

against cab1 e? 

THE WITNESS: That ' s  a, t h a t ' s  a possible outcome. 

But I'll, but  I'll say t h i s ,  t h a t  the  ALEC's proposal o f  tak ing  

DSL-capable services one l i n e  a t  a t ime i s  not  the  so lu t i on  

because t h a t ,  t h a t  moves a l l  t he  investment r i s k  t o  BellSouth. 

I n  other words, BellSouth takes a l l  the investment r i s k  t o  f i n d  
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the right places to put DSLAMs, to buy them, install them, 
operate them. ALECs then have a luxury of saying if I win a 
customer in one of those locales, I'll take it from you at 
cost-based rates, and if I don't, I won't. So BellSouth gets 
all of the risk but only part of the reward. 

ALECs, on the other hand, would have very little 
economic risk because they wouldn't have that much exposure 
because BellSouth instead made those investments. So the, the 
ALECs would, would have very little of the, of the economic 
risk. BellSouth would have to weigh its options at that point 
to say, is this a business that I can continue to do business 
in where I got all the risk but I've only got limited reward 
capabilities? Can I - -  for the customers that I do win, am I 
sufficiently successful to overcome the cost of the entire 
investment risk that I'm putting out there for both myself, 
BellSouth and for the ALECs? 

So if, if the, if the SBC response is an indicator, I 
think they concluded that they could not cover their costs in 
that scenario in Illinois at least and said we're, you know, 
we're not going to deploy anymore equipment. 
would be a very bad outcome for, for everyone, consumers 
included, that that one potential competitor just decided that 
it could not cover its costs under the regulations that were 
handed down to them and withdrew from the market. 
would be a very unfortunate outcome. 

I think that 

I think that 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: There are areas, I ' m  sure, i n  

your network where i t  may be questionable as t o  whether i t  

vould be economically e f f e c t i v e  or  i t  would be a good business 

11an f o r  deploying f a c i l i t i e s ,  some o f  those, those areas, and 

you have t o  look a t  t h a t  as a business person and make a 

jec is ion as t o  whether, you know, a good business plan could be 

)ut  together and a case made t h a t  i t  would r e s u l t  i n  a 

noney-making proposit ion. 

I f  there were an e f f e c t i v e  sharing mechanism such 

that r i s k s  are shared and costs are shared appropriately, do 

you t h i n k  t h a t  i t  would more 1 i kely  r e s u l t  i n  deployment o f  

f a c i l i t i e s  i n  otherwise questionable areas? 

THE WITNESS: That 's a r e a l  good question. Perhaps 

and perhaps not. 

narketing s k i l l s  t o  the tab le  i n  those locat ions and, you know, 

the measure would be how successful or  how much more successful 

they are a t  marketing those customers i n  those locat ions than 

~ o u l  d be Bel 1 South. 

Perhaps so because you're br ing ing ALECs' 

On the other hand, the, the same amount o f ,  I mean, 

the same devices and the same, you know, equipment i s  going t o  

be placed i n  tha t  loca le,  and the decision s t i l l  comes down t o  

can you make i t  work, can you, can you s e l l  enough service i n  

tha t  loca le  t o  overcome the f i r s t  cost and the recurr ing costs 

o f  t h a t  equipment? So maybe yes and maybe no. 

Maybe yes t o  the extent t h a t  ALECs f i n d  a way t o  
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market t o  those customers i n  r e l a t i v e l y  unat t rac t i ve  locales 

than, than does BellSouth. That 's  possible. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Palecki? 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Yes. Mr. Mi lner ,  what i s  the  

number o f  DSLAMs t h a t  BellSouth cu r ren t l y  has deployed i n  i t s  

remote terminal s? 

THE WITNESS: 

I th ink  the re ' s  a data request i tem t h a t  answered 

I th ink  - -  I don ' t  know o f f  the top  o f  

my head. 

tha t .  I f  you'd l i k e  me t o  look i t  up, I w i l l .  O r  i f  somebody 

could po in t  - - 
COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I f  you could, I ' d  apprec 

i t . 

THE WITNESS: Let  me see i f  I can f i n d  it. 

ate  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: What I ' m  r e a l l y  look ing f o r  i s  

what i s  the percentage o f  u t i l i z a t i o n  cu r ren t l y  o f  those 

DSLAMs? 

THE WITNESS: I bel ieve - - we1 1 , I don ' t  have h i s  

testimony here, but  I r e c a l l  t h a t  Mr. Wil l iams, one o f  

Bel lSouth's witnesses, t a l ked  about t h a t  very top i c .  Let  me 

see i f  I can f i n d  the  data request i tem though. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: S t a f f ,  d i d  you f i n d  it? What 

Commissioner Palecki i s  look ing f o r  i s  perhaps a discovery 

response t h a t  answers the  number o f  DSLAMs deployed i n  remote 

terminal s. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Yes. And the  percentage o f  
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u t i l i z a t i o n  cur ren t ly .  

THE WITNESS: Commissioner, I don ' t  t h i n k  the  l a t t e r  

part  o f  your question i s  answered by the  data request i n  terms 

o f  u t i l i z a t i o n .  I r e c a l l  t h a t  the da ta  request i tem j u s t  asked 

f o r  how many DSLAMs were, had been deployed there.  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Well, do you know yourse l f  

j u s t  as f a r  as a rough number i s  concerned? I don ' t  need the  

exact number, bu t  do you have t h a t  knowledge personally? 

THE WITNESS: No. But I'll t e l l  you t h a t  the  numbers 

t h a t  I have looked a t  are, are fa i r l y  spotty.  

i n  some places where the equipment has been on ly  recent ly  

deployed, then the, then the u t i l i z a t i o n  i s  f a i r l y  low. 

other cases, my neighborhood, f o r  example, the  equipment i s ,  i s  

already 100 percent u t i l i z e d  because we're out there already 

i n s t a l  1 i ng more DSLAM equipment . 

I n  other words, 

I n  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Are you f inding t h a t  most o f  

the DSLAMs t h a t  you'd i n s t a l l  are 100 percent u t i l i z e d  w i t h i n  a 

cer ta in  per iod o f  time? 

THE WITNESS: Over - -  we l l ,  no, no t  a l l  o f  them, bu t  

a good number o f  them are. But, on t h e  other hand, we've been 

very se lect ive about where we pu t  those DSLAMs i n  the  f i r s t  

place. So i t ' s  s o r t  o f  a s e l f - f u l f i l l i n g  expectat ion t h a t  

we're ta rge t ing  p r e t t y  c lose ly  those neighborhoods where we 

th ink  we w i l l  be very successful, we're i n s t a l l i n g ,  and 

for tunate ly  i n  a l o t  o f  cases our estimates were r i g h t  t h a t  
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the re ' s  p r e t t y  high u t i l i z a t i o n  fa i r l y  e a r l y  on. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Have you depl oyed DSLAMs i n  

most o f  your remote terminals t h a t  are fed by f i b e r ?  

THE WITNESS: I don ' t  be l ieve so, no. Well, because 

you sa id t h a t  are deployed by, t h a t  are f i b e r - f e d ,  the answer 

i s  no. 

Right now r e l a t i v e l y  few o f  the  DSLAMs t h a t  BellSouth 

operates are i n  i t s  remote terminals compared t o  the DSLAMs 

tha t  BellSouth operates i n  i t s  central  o f f i c e .  The reason f o r  

tha t  i s  t h a t  a t  some po in t  we were beginning t o  r e t r o f i t  the 

d i g i t a l  loop c a r r i e r  equipment t o  add t h a t  DSLAM c a p a b i l i t y  

tha t  we ta lked  about e a r l i e r .  So ra ther  than stand-alone 

DSLAMs, over time more and more o f  our demand w i l l  be served by 

these modified d i g i t a l  loop c a r r i e r  systems. 

So, again, t h a t ' s  the reason we've been ta rge t i ng  

f a i r l y  t i g h t l y  the locat ions where we i n s t a l l e d  DSLAMs 

i n i t i a l l y ,  considering t h a t  l a t e r  on - -  we l l ,  f o r  example, 

having one o f  those d i g i t a l  loop c a r r i e r  systems t h a t  can be 

r e t r o f i t t e d  l a t e r  on would make t h a t  s i t e  a f a i r l y  low 

probabi 1 i t y  ta rge t  f o r  deploying a stand- a1 one DSLAM. 

I n  other words, we would, we would put t h a t  place 

lower on the l i s t  unless there was extraordinary customer 

demand. So we're r i g h t  i n  a t r a n s i t i o n  po in t  r i g h t  now between 

having the stand-alone systems and l a t e r  on modifying some 

Dther equipment t h a t  we already own t o  have t h a t  same 
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func t iona l i t y .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: With regard t o  u t i l i z a t i o n ,  do 

you have any b a l l  park f igure  w i th  regard t o  your current 

u t i l i z a t i o n  o f  your DSLAM capab i l i t y  i n  your remote terminals? 

THE WITNESS: I could only hazard a guess. I 

don ' t  - - I mean, I don ' t  know. I couldn ' t  g ive you any so r t  o f  

sci  e n t i  f i c answer. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: But you would agree t h a t  i t  

would be i n  Bel lSouth's business i n te res t  t o  have 100 percent 

u t i  1 i z a t i  on. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. I mean, t h a t ' s  the  goal o f  a l l  

network planners i s  t o  have most or  a l l  o f  the p lan t  u t i l i z e d  

and producing revenue as much o f  the time as you can. I mean, 

t h a t ' s ,  t h a t ' s  the fundamental goal o f  a l l  network planners, 

whether they'  r e  Bel 1 South ' s or ALECs ' or anybody e l  se' s. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: And i f  the CLECs could devote 

t h e i r  marketing organizations t o  achieve, t o  help you achieve 

100 percent u t i l i z a t i o n ,  i t  might be i n  Bel lSouth's business 

i n te res t  as long as the p r i c i n g  was co r rec t l y  - -  
THE WITNESS: That 's a l o t  o f  i f s ,  but ,  yes. The 

answer i s  yes t o  your question. 

know, could be decided such t h a t ,  t ha t  there was a recogni t ion 

o f  investment r i s k  and the rates t h a t  ALECs paid f o r  using 

those DSLAMs, then, yes, there might be incent ives by using 

t h e i r  marketing forces to ,  t o  grow the overa l l  DSL market. 

I f  a l l  o f  those things, you 
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COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Has Bel 1 South conducted any 

studies t o  determine a correct  p r i c i n g  po in t  t h a t  i t  could 

charge a CLEC t o  use i t s  DSLAM and packets which, t h a t  would 

al low BellSouth t o  be adequately compensated f o r  i t s  r i s k  and 

i t s  investment? 

THE WITNESS: I f  there i s  one, I 've no t  seen it. So 

I don ' t ,  I j us t  don ' t  know. But I ' v e  not seen such a study. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : But you said you ' ve conducted 

negotiat ions. Have you put any p r i ce  on the tab le? 

THE WITNESS: We - -  the negotiat ions, as I r e c a l l ,  

yes, s ta r ted  wi th ,  w i th  other ra tes f o r  other, other types o f ,  

o f  packet services t h a t  we provide i n  the r e t a i l  market. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: There i s  a,  q u i t e  a tremendous 

amount o f  r i s k  involved i n  the i n s t a l l a t i o n  o f  DSLAM equipment, 

i s  there not? I s n ' t  there a r i s k  t h a t  other technologies could 

come i n t o  p lay  t h a t  could make t h a t  obsolete r e l a t i v e l y  

qui ck l  y? 

THE WITNESS: Well, the  answer t o  your question i s  

yes. There's always, there 's  always r i s k  tha t ,  t h a t  any 

equipment you buy today might be, you know, made obsolete by 

something fas te r ,  you know, more e f f i c i e n t  l a t e r  on. There 

again, t h a t ' s  the, t h a t ' s  s o r t  o f  bedrock o f  network planning 

i s  t r y i n g  t o  f i gu re  out, you know, l i f e  cycles t h a t  w i l l  

recover the costs t o  mi t iga te  tha t ,  t h a t  r i s k  o f  technological 

leapfrog; t h a t  what you bought and paid f o r  today i s  not 
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ibsolete tomorrow but less  e f f i c i e n t  and puts you i n  a worse 

:ost pos i t i on  than your competitors, who waited on t h a t  newer 

levice. But t h a t ' s  not a new phenomena. 

ieen the  case i n  planning and i n s t a l l i n g  networks. 

I mean, t h a t ' s  always 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: So the more qu ick l y  you could 

'ecover your costs, the  less  r isky the investment becomes. 

THE WITNESS: Right.  The less exposure you have t o  

;he technology t h a t  you've invested i n  being obsolete. 

khe r  words, i f  you've recovered your costs and you've made a 

r o f i t ,  then even i f  technology leapfrogs what you've bought, 

iow you've got some cash t o  go begin t o  replace par ts  o f  your 

ietwork w i th  tha t  newer techno1 ogy. 

I n  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I th ink  a l o t  o f  the  questions 

:hat Commissioner Deason was asking you i s  what i s  the  p r i c i n g  

Io in t  t h a t  i t  would take f o r  BellSouth t o ,  t o  o f f e r  t h i s  t o  

lake i t  worth your whi le? Would you be w i l l i n g  t o  put  a p r i c e  

In the  tab le? We haven' t  seen a p r i ce  from BellSouth. 

: would l i k e  t o  see something o f fe red  by your company. 

I t h i n k  

THE WITNESS: Well, back t o  your e a r l i e r  question. 

I ' ve  not seen - -  you know, the  negot iat ions have never gotten 

;o t h a t  po in t  where we r e a l l y  got t o  p r i c e  l eve l s .  Those, 

;hose negotiat ions instead have broken down fa i r l y  e a r l y  on 

Iecause the chasm o f  where we thought we ought t o  be and where 

;he, where the ALECs thought the  p r i ce  ought t o  be were p r e t t y  

ii de. 
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As t o  whether we'd be w i l l i n g  t o ,  t o  put  a p r i c e  on 

the tab le ,  you know, we're w i l l i n g  t o  negotiate, you know, 

rates wi th ,  w i th  ALECs f o r  t ha t .  I don ' t  t h i n k  we have a 

3roposal r i g h t  t h i s  moment. I ' m  not sure what i t  would take t o  

j e t  one. But I can assure you i t  would not ,  i t  would not  be i n  

the order o f  TELRIC-based rates because the re ' s ,  you know, 

there 's  t h i s  whole issue o f  r i s k ,  investment r i s k  t h a t  we've 

3een t a l k i n g  about t h a t  i s  not recognized i n  TELRIC formula. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I th ink  we're a l l  look ing f o r  

3 sol u t i on  t h a t  ' s somewhere i n -  between TELRIC- based ra tes  and 

requ i r ing  the CLECs t o  go out and purchase t h e i r  own DSLAM 

equipment. Now what, what so lu t i on  could you o f f e r ?  

THE WITNESS: Well, f i r s t  o f  a l l ,  the,  i t ' s  not 
clear,  again, t h a t  BellSouth has necessar i ly  an advantage t o  

being the owner o f  t h a t  DSLAM. 

3el lSouth i s  - - you know, we' r e  not  t he  on ly  game i n  town i n  

terms o f  DSL services. 

I t ' s ,  i t ' s  not  proven t h a t  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Let  me i n t e r r u p t  you f o r  one 

second. 

THE WITNESS: Cer ta in ly .  

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: Would you agree t h a t  the  

ex i s t i ng  arch i tecture o f  Bel 1South's system where i t  operates 

o f f  o f  thousands o f  remote terminals ra ther  than p r i m a r i l y  o f f  

o f  central  o f f i c e s  would make i t  very, very d i f f i c u l t  f o r  a 

CLEC t o  be able t o  o f f e r  a broadband so lu t i on  throughout 
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Bel 1 South ' s e n t i  r e  t e r r i t o r y ?  

THE WITNESS: No, I don ' t  agree w i t h  t h a t  because the 

proposi t ion i s  - -  
COMMISSIONER PALECKI : COU 

be done then? 

THE WITNESS: Okay. Well, 

d you explain how i t could 

the proposi t ion f o r  

BellSouth i s  exact ly  the same. We've got thousands o f  remote 

terminal s i t es  t h a t  a t  t h i s  moment do not have DSLAM c a p a b i l i t y  

i n  them. 

What, what BellSouth w i l l ,  w i l l  do i s  t o  look a t ,  a t  

i t s  two a l ternat ives,  i n s t a l l  the stand-alone DSLAMs t o  serve 

t h a t  market o r  t o ,  t o  r e t r o f i t  some other equipment t h a t ' s  DLC 

equipment t o  serve t h a t  same funct ion.  But i n  e i t he r  event, 

the question f o r  BellSouth i s  where and how are you going t o  

put DSLAM capab i l i t y  out i n  a l l  these places? 

Likewise, ALECs can look a t  t h a t  same proposi t ion and 

decide where they th ink  t h e y ' l l  be successful marketing t h e i r  

services and i n s t a l l  t h e i r  own DSLAMs i n  those locat ions o r ,  

o r ,  or  take the approach here o f  t h i s  so-ca l led hybr id 

f i be rkopper  DSL-capable loop and l e t  BellSouth i n s t a l l  the  

DSLAM on t h e i r  behalf i n  essence i n  whatever locat ions they, 

they choose t o  serve. 

So the fundamental question i s ,  you know, who has an 

advantage i n  DSLAM capab i l i t y?  My opinion i s  t h a t  r i g h t  now 

BellSouth does not have an inherent advantage i n  deploying 
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those because we can put  those i n  our remote terminals j u s t  as 

ALECs can. We can put them i n  centra l  o f f i c e s  on the  same 

foo t i ng  tha t ,  t h a t  CLECs can co l loca te  t h e i r  DSLAMs i n  centra l  

o f f i c e s .  So I t h i n k  the bases are p r e t t y  much the  same f o r  

b u i l d i n g  those large networks t h a t  you ta lked  about. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI: I guess you h i t  the  na i l  on 

the head when you used the words " la rge  networks." 

For a smaller CLEC t o  t r y  t o  serve Bel lSouth's 

t e r r i t o r y  and market i n  t h a t  t e r r i t o r y  w i th ,  wi th  a broadband 

product, i t  would requi re a very l a rge  network, would i t  not? 

THE WITNESS: It c e r t a i n l y  would. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : And i t  woul dn' t be something 

t h a t  could be done by i n s t a l l i n g  a DSLAM and j u s t  a few centra l  

o f f i c e s ;  i t  would requi re a tremendous investment. 

THE WITNESS: It would requ i re  a very la rge  

investment i f  an ALEC decided i t  wanted t o  serve customers 

anywhere i n  Bel 1 South ' s n i  ne- s ta te  region. L i  kewi se, i t  ' s a 

very la rge  investment f o r  BellSouth t o  make t h a t  same o f f e r  

t h a t  i t ' s  going t o  serve customers anywhere w i t h i n  i t ' s  

n ine-s ta te  region. Likewise, t h a t ' s  a very l a rge  investment i n  

DSLAMs and other equipment. 

COMMISSIONER PALECKI : Thank you. 

THE WITNESS: You' r e  q u i t e  we1 come. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Commissioner Palecki , S t a f f  handed 

you a copy o f  the  S t a f f  data request response. Do you want t o  
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take a look a t  i t  and see i f  you have questions? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I j u s t  wanted t o  fo l low up. 

I n  one o f  your responses t o  Commissioner Palecki you 

ind icated t h a t  when your are looking a t  the deployment o f  

stand-alone DSLAMs i n  remote terminals, t h a t  you weigh t h a t  

against the p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  r e t r o f i t t i n g  DSL f a c i l i t i e s .  

Can you explain what you mean by " r e t r o f i t " ?  

THE WITNESS: Oh, okay. Cer ta in ly .  By 

r e t r o f i t t i n g  - - and I apologize f o r  in t roducing one more term 

t o  describe the same th ing.  This i s  the same c a p a b i l i t y  t h a t  

we've ta l ked  about e a r l i e r  as the so-ca l led  dual purpose l i n e  

card i n  the  DLC. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: You're t a l k i n g  about l i n e  card 

techno1 ogy? 

THE WITNESS: Yeah. That 's exac t ly  r i g h t .  

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. That s what I thought. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. I apologize f o r  saying something 

d i f f e r e n t  there. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: 

I n  one o f  your responses again t o  Commissioner 

I have a fo l low-up as we l l .  

Palecki you said BellSouth i s  very se lec t ive  on where they put 

DSLAMs. 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: T e l l  me a l i t t l e  b i t  more about the 

c r i t e r i a  t h a t  you use i n  f i g u r i n g  out where you want t o  deploy 
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DSLAMs. 

THE WITNESS: Well, I ' m  not p r i v y  t o  a l l  the 

marketing knowledge, but from a network deployment standpoint 

what you would, what we would be looking a t ,  a number o f  

factors.  What i s ,  what's the market t h a t ' s  served by a given 

loca t ion  i n  terms o f  the propensity t o  buy a DSL service i n  the 

f i r s t  place; how many are, how many customers are there i n  tha t  

locat ion? Another factor  would be i s  t h a t  l oca t i on  served by a 

form o f  d i g i t a l  loop c a r r i e r  t h a t  could be r e t r o f i t t e d ,  t o  use 

t h a t  word again, w i th  dual purpose l i n e  cards o r  i s  i t  some 

other, some other form o f  DLC t h a t  would requi re the  placement 

o f  a stand- a1 one? 

The l a t t e r  two questions would push you i n t o  

decisions about how much capacity do you deploy now versus 

l a t e r  on, t h a t  i s  looking a t  the, a t  the slope o f  the tech r a t e  

l i n e  from t h a t  locat ion.  So i t ' s  a l o t  o f  d i f f e r e n t  factors.  

You know, what's, what's the expected growth r a t e  f o r  t h a t  area 

j u s t  i n  terms o f  access l i n e s ,  what's the propensity o f  those 

customers t o  buy these services, and what's the  s ta te  o f  our 

network i n  terms o f  the c a p a b i l i t y  t o  deploy e i t h e r  stand-alone 

DSLAMs o r  upgrade the DLC t o ,  t o  provide DSLAM capab i l i t y?  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. M r .  Milner, I don ' t  mean t h i s  

as a negative about Bel lSouth's deployment e f f o r t s ,  but  i s  i t  

safe t o  say from j u s t  the economic standpoint you are not 

deploying f i r s t  i n  r u r a l  o r  underserved areas? I mean, j u s t  
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from an economic standpoint I would imagine t h a t  doesn't  make 

sense f o r  Bel 1 South. 

THE WITNESS: That 's  correct .  We've p r e t t y  we l l  got  

our p l a t e  f u l l  deploying DSLAMs i n  places where the re ' s  known 

demand, and so, you know, t h a t ' s  where we're going t o  go f i r s t .  

CHAIRMAN JABER: Okay. So from t h a t  - -  do you 

remember when you and I had the discussion about the PO i c y  

concern t h a t  you have re la ted  t o  i f  the  economic burden i s  

always on BellSouth, how could we ever encourage 

f a c i  1 i t i e s  - based competi ti on? 

THE WITNESS: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Well, I have t h i s  other p o l i c y  

concern about deployment i n  r u r a l  and underserved areas. And I 

wonder, might I be able t o  achieve the goal o f  incent ing 

companies t o  serve i n  r u r a l  and underserved areas i f  we allowed 

ALECs t o  have TELRIC p r i c i n g  f o r  the  DSLAMs they deploy i n  

r u r a l  and underserved areas? Because you ' re  no t  there, you ' re  

not  deploying i n  r u r a l  and underserved areas. 

So i f  an ALEC was w i l l i n g  t o ,  from a p o l i c y  

perspective i t  might be a good idea t o  a l low TELRIC p r i c i n g  f o r  

those s i tua t ions ;  r i g h t ?  

THE WITNESS: Let  me make sure I ' m  c lear  on, on the  

s i t ua t i on .  I t ' s  i n  Bel lSouth's t e r r i t o r y ,  our franchise area, 

bu t  i n  a given l o c a t i o n  t o  date BellSouth has chosen not  t o  

deploy DSLAMs. 
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CHAIRMAN JABER: Right. 

THE WITNESS: When you say prov id ing incent ives t o  

4LECs a t  TELRIC rates, do you mean t h a t  BellSouth would i n s t a l l  

the DSLAM and, and would o f f e r  i t  t o  the ALEC a t  TELRIC rates,  

vas t h a t  - -  
CHAIRMAN JABER: Yes. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. Well, t h a t  - - I ' m  not  sure t h a t  

that would f u l f i l l  the object ive because a t  some po in t  t he re ' s  

3 r a t i o n a l i z a t i o n  o f  cap i ta l  t h a t  BellSouth undergoes a l l  the  

time. 

So we, you know, again, we'd be look ing a t  the 

me la t i ve  p r o f i t a b i l i t y  o f ,  o f  those, you know, those s i t es ,  

;hose, those remote s i t es ,  and how much we would recover v i a  

TELRIC, which would c e r t a i n l y  not be near ly  as much as we would 

i n  high growth areas where there 's  s i g n i f i c a n t  demand where we 

vere recovering the cost a t  market rates.  

CHAIRMAN JABER: See, Mr. Mi lner - -  
THE WITNESS: So I don ' t  know t h a t  t h a t  would be an 

incentive t o  BellSouth. It may be t o  the ALEC. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Well , you've r e a l l y  confused me 

iecause i n  response t o  Mr . , t o  Commi ssioner Deason ' s question, 

!ou said you r e a l l y  would not t h i n k  i t  f a i r  o f  us t o  requi re  

;he DSLAM be provided as a UNE s e t t i n g  TELRIC p r i c i n g  because 

~ O U  said BellSouth should be able t o  share i n  the reward, they 

lave the economic r i s k .  
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THE WITNESS: Right. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: The hypothetical I ' m  g iv ing  you i s  

lSouth, assume f o r  a moment t h a t  BellSouth i s  not deploying 

i n  ru ra l  and underserved areas, so you're not seeking the 

reward i n  tha t  area. 

i n  a ru ra l  or underserved area, then what's wrong w i th  al lowing 

the DSLAM t o  be provided a t  TELRIC pr ic ing? 

I f  an ALEC was w i l l i n g  t o  deploy a DSLAM 

THE WITNESS: Well, nothing so f a r  as t ha t  goes. I 

thought you meant tha t ,  t ha t  BellSouth would provide - -  maybe I 

confused myself on t h i s .  But I thought you meant t h a t  

Bel 1 South would provide the e n t i  r e  service, i ncl uding packet 

switching, i f  tha t  was needed. 

BellSouth i s  not i n  any way opposed t o  providing the 

so-ca l led hybr id loop t o  ALECs. 

ru ra l  locations, so be it. You would, you'd say do t h a t  a t  

TELRIC rates or whatever rates you adopt, and t h a t ' s  what we 

I f  they choose t o  do t h a t  i n  

would do. 

Where we so r t  o f  draw the b r i g h t  l i n e  

beyond tha t  and say, but also do t h i s  packet sw 

behalf, which r e a l l y  i s  t o  j u s t  take a f in ished 

i t  down i n t o  piece parts.  

i s  where you go 

tch ing on t h e i r  

good and break 

No, we're not opposed t o ,  t o  providing, you know, 

t h i s  hybrid loop t o  them, you know, when and where they want 

it. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Well, you ' re  doing tha t  anyway. I 
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guess I ' m  s t i l l  s t ruggl ing w i th  prov id ing - -  we l l ,  l e t ' s  focus 

on Mr. Gal 1 agher s testimony. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Gallagher assumed tha t  he wants 

t o  deploy DSLAMs i n  every remote terminal t h a t  happens t o  be i n  

a r u r a l  or  underserved area. What would BellSouth's issue be 

there? You're not deploying i n  t h a t  area. 

THE WITNESS: We would not  have an issue there. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: A l l  r i g h t .  Thank you. 

Commissioners, any other questions? Redirect? 

MR. MEZA: Thank you. 

RED I RECT EXAM I NATION 

BY MR. MEZA: 

Q M r .  Mi lner,  you've been asked a l o t  o f  questions 

today about the i n s t a l l a t i o n  o f  or the co l l oca t i on  o f  DSLAMs i n  

remote terminals, and I ' d  l i k e  f o r  you t o  assume t h a t  an ALEC 

decided t o  place a DSLAM i n  a remote terminal where Chairman 

Jaber j u s t  suggested BellSouth has not  i n s t a l l e d  a DSLAM. 

A Okay. A l l  r i g h t .  

Q Are you aware o f  any requirement t h a t  would force 

t h a t  ALEC t o  enter i n t o  an agreement w i t h  BellSouth so t h a t  

Bel 1 South could use t h a t  DSLAM? 

A No. There are none t o  date. 

Q Okay. Are you aware o f  any requirement t h a t  would, 

assuming t h a t  there was a requirement t h a t  BellSouth be allowed 
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t o  use a DSLAM, o f  what t h a t  cost should be, whether i t  be a t  

TELRIC o r  market-based or  - - 

A Well , f i r s t  o f  a l l  , I ' m  not aware o f  any requirement 

tha t  the  ALEC unbundle i t s  DSLAM t o  BellSouth, and so fur ther  

there 's  no requirement t h a t  they do t h a t  a t  a p a r t i c u l a r  r a t e  

such as TELRIC. 

Q Okay. Are you aware o f  any requirement t h a t  would 

force t h a t  ALEC t o  share i t s  DSLAM w i th  another ALEC? 

A No. I ' m  not aware o f  any such requirement. 

Q Okay. Mr. F e i l  asked you some questions about the 

di f ference i n  the number o f  remote terminals BellSouth has 

indicated are present i n  F lor ida.  Do you remember that? 

A Yes. 

Q A l l  r i g h t .  And you sa id t h a t  the d i f ference was 

l i k e l y  a t t r i bu tab le  t o  i n te rp re ta t i on  o f  the  d e f i n i t i o n  o f  

remote terminal by the person respondi ng . 
A Yes. 

Q 

A Well , yes. There are, there are a number o f  

j i f f e r e n t  structures t h a t  might be ca l led  remote terminals. 

rhere, there are so-cal l e d  control  l e d  environmental vaul ts  or  

:EVs, there are places a t  customers' premises where BellSouth 

i n s t a l l s  i t s  equipment tha t ,  t h a t  i s  also, you know, t h a t  are 

j l s o  sometimes refer red t o  as remote terminals. They're the 

jreen or,  o r  s i l ve r -co lo red  boxes alongside the road t h a t  are 

Can you expound upon t h a t ,  please? 
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AT. So there are a number o f  d i f f e r e n t  types o f  s t ructure 

that ,  t h a t  loosely are re fe r red  t o  as remote terminals. 

Jepending on the respondent's understanding o f  what the 

question was r e a l l y  ge t t i ng  a t ,  he or  she might include o r  

exclude some o f  those types o f  structures. 

Q Final ly,  Mr. Hatch asked you a ser ies o f  questions 

regarding exempt material i n  recovering costs f o r  excavation 

a c t i v i t i e s .  Do you remember tha t?  

A Yes. I r e c a l l  t ha t ,  yes. 

Q Can you explain a l i t t l e  b i t  fu r ther  Bel lSouth's 

po l i cy  as t o  why o r  a decision as t o  why BellSouth i s  placing 

a l l  o f  the costs f o r  those exempt mater ia ls over a l l  excavation 

a c t i  v i  t ies? 

A Well , a t  the top  l i n e  the reason i s  t h a t  those costs 

are very, very small compared t o ,  you know, other, other types 

o f ,  o f  investment and costs. So rather than spend a l o t  o f  

t ime accounting f o r  a l l  o f  those very small costs and 

a l loca t ing  them more prec ise ly ,  I understand that  because o f  

the nature o f  the costs and the s ize o f  the costs they were 

a1 1 ocated general ly across a1 1 , a1 1 types o f  deployment. 

Q And take, f o r  example, Mr. Hatch's hypothetical t h a t  

you're going t o  lay a 40- foo t  cable i n  h i s  f r o n t  yard and 

Mr. Hatch has a very b i g  t r e e  i n  h i s  f r o n t  yard t h a t ' s  going t o  

require a bul ldozer. I f  those costs, i f  those exempt mater ia ls 

are not covered on a universal basis, would the  e f f e c t  o f ,  o f  
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tha t  cost be t h a t  Mr. Hatch's neighborhood or  the costs i n  

serv ic ing Mr. Hatch would r i s e ?  

A Well, ce r ta in l y .  

MR. MEZA: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Thank you, Mr. Mi lner.  

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: L e t ' s  address e x h i b i t s  and then 

d e ' l l  take a 45-minute break. 

Bel 1 South Exh ib i t  42? 

MR. MEZA: Yes, ma'am. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Without ob ject ion,  Exh ib i t  42 i s  

admitted i n t o  the record. 

(Exh ib i t  42 admitted i n t o  the  record.) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Mr. Hatch, Exh ib i t  43? 

MR. HATCH: I ' m  going t o  w a i t  on Ms. Caldwell f o r  43. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Exhib i ts  44 and 45, Mr. F e i l ?  

MR. FEIL: FDN moves them i n t o  the record. 

CHAIRMAN JABER: Without ob ject ion,  Exhib i ts  44 and 

45 are admitted i n t o  the  record. 

(Exhib i ts  44 and 45 admitted i n t o  the  record.) 

CHAIRMAN JABER: We' l l  come back a t  1:45. 

(Recess taken. ) 

(Transcr ipt  continues i n  sequence w i t h  Volume 2. )  
* * * * *  
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